
lOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday May 06, 2019 

6:00P.M. 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 
Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 32.4 acres from 
A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) overlay, 2.5 units per acre, 7431 Highway 411, Tax Map 84, Parcel 044.00, 
situated in the 3'd Legislative District 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to Chapter 
Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 5.45 acres from 

A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to C-2 {General Commercial District) Hotchkiss Valley Road, 
Tax Map 24, Parcels 037.00 and 038.00, situated in the 5th Legislative District 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the May 06, 2019 Commission Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the April 01, 2019 County Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 



loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, May 06, 2019, Page 2 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Inter-local Agreement with LUB/Loudon City for use of the old City Hall 

B. Planning & Codes- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
32.4 acres from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) overlay, 2.5 units per acre, 7431 Highway 411, 
Tax Map 84, Parcel 044.00, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee pursuant to 
Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 
5.45 acres from A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) 
Hotchkiss Valley Road, Tax Map 24, Parcels 037.00 and 038.00, situated in the 
5th Legislative District 

C. Director of Accounts & Budgets- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge new TCRS employer contribution rate 
effective July 1, 2019 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolution Authorizing Submission of an 
Application for a Litter and Trash Collection Grant from the Tennessee Department of 
Transportation and Authorizing Acceptance of Said Grant 

3. Consideration of recommendation to approve acceptance of five-year contract with the 
Department of Children's Services to supplement Loudon County Juvenile Center 
operations, $9,000 per year, fiscal years 2020-2024, for a total of $45,000, 
no matching funds required 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Agenda, May 06, 2019, Page 3 

4. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Library Fund 115 
c. Industrial/Economic Development Fund 119 
D. Drug Control Fund 122 
E. Highway Department Fund 131 
F. General Purpose School Fund 141 
G. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
H. Education Debt Service Fund 156 
I .  General Capital Projects Fund 171 
J. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

5. Distribution of Monthly reports 

D. Commissioner David Meers 

1. Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public 
Hearing 

(2} 
Opening of 
Meeting 

1. 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

lOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
Monday April 01, 2019 

Courthouse Annex B!Jilding 
6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

A Resolution closing Notch-In-Hill Road as a public Road pursuant to Tennessee 
Code Annotated §54-10-216. 

2. A Resolution adopted by the Loudon County Commission closing a certain 
portion of Buster Blvd. located at or near Martel Road. 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant 
to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone 
approximately 3.18 acres from C-2 )General Commercial District) to R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) Tax Map 016, Parcel 332.00 1350 Old Midway 
Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 2"d Legislatjve District. 

4. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant 
to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone 
approximately 28.0 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to A-2 (Rural 
Residential District) Tax Map 007, Parcei114.0Q, 101 Wilkerson Lane, Lenoir 
City, TN, situated in the 51h Legislative District. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for members of the General Public to come forward 
and speak on any ,6f the four Resolutions. Pat Hunter came forward and spoke on Item 
#1- Notch-In-Hill Road Closure. No other members of the General Public came forward 
to speak. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in loudon, TN on the 1'1 day of April, 2019. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen opened the County Commission Meeting, led the 
Pledge of the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the 
Invocation. 



(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Adoption of 
Agenda 

(5) 
04·01·19 
Minutes 
Approved 

(6) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

(7) 
Rescind 
Original 
Allenbrook 
Motion from 
02·04·19 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 2 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry Cullen, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Adam Waller (10) 

The following Commissioners were absent: (0) 

Thereupon Chairman Cui.! en announced the presence of a quorum. 

Also present was The Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair . 

. Chairman Cullen requested that the April 01, 2019 Agenda be adopted. Commissioner 
Meers requested that Agenda Item 6.0.1. Ailenbrook Street Paving, be moved to the 
beginning of Item 6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees, out of 
respect for the Honorable Lenoir .City Mayor, Tony Aikens. Commissioner Meers made 
a motion to adopt the amended agehda and Commissioner Waller seconded the 
motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen requested that the March 04, 2019 Commission Meeting Minutes be 
accepted and approved. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept and approve 
the March 04, 2019 minutes as they were written. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Whitfield. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Cullen opened the floor for comments by the General Public. The Honorable 
Mayor of Lenoir City, Tony Aikens spoke first. The second speaker was the President of 
Warrior's Chase HOA, Mr. Andy Arm burst and last to speak was the President of 
Allen brook HOA, Mr. Barrett Hobbs. Chairman Cullen asked for any remaining 
members of the General Public wanting to address the Commission to come forward. 
No others came forward. Chairman Cullen closed the floor for comments from the 
General Public. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to rescind the original motion made on 
February 04, 2019 by Commissioner Tinker to approve the spending of $55,000 
contribution to the city of Lenoir City to complete the paving of the Allenbrook 
Subdivision. Commissioner Waller seconded Commissioner Shaver's motion to 
resci,nd. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (6) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Meers, Hurley, Tinker, and Duff (4) 

The motion PASSED (6/4) 



(8) 
Surplus 
Property 
Authority 
Boa red 
Update 

(9) 
2SalesTax 
Resolutions 

(10) 
Multi-Year 
Mailing 
Machine 
Agreements 

(11) 
Notch-In-Hill 
Road 
Closure 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 3 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with his recommendation to update 
the Surplus Property Authority Term. Commissioner Shaver made a mot) on to approve 
the resolution and Commiss.ioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040119-A 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw presented Commission with his recommendation to approve 
two Resolutions on sales tax. The first resolution was a Resolution encouraging the 
State of Tennessee to remedy online sales tax collections with an equitable distribution 
of revenues collected based upon a pro-rated percentage of the population of the 
unincorporated versus the incorporated population of the county. The second 
resolution was a Resolution urging the General Assembly to aqopt an equitable 
distribution of local sales tax revenue from out-of-state sellers. Commissioner Shaver 
made a motion to approve both resolutions together. The motion was seconded by 
Commissioner Brewster. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, and Brewster (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1) 
RESOLUTION 040119-B & 040119-C 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey requested approval of two Multi-Year Mailing 
Machine Agreements; one for the Clerk & Masters Office and one for the Health 
Department. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve both agreements and 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Tinker; Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, and Hurley (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1) 
EXHIBIT 040119-D & EXHIBIT 040119-E 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution closing Notch
In-Hill Road as a public road pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated §54-10-216. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Resolution and Commissioner 
Brewster seconded the motion. 



(12} 
Buster Blvd 
Road 
Closure 

(13} 
Rezone 
Old Midway 
Road 

(14) 
·Rezone 
Wilkerson 
lane 

(15) 
2 letters to 
lenoir City 

{16} 
DGAGrant 
Amended 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 4 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040119-F 

Planning Director laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution to be adopted 
by the Loudon County Commission closing a certain portion of Buster Blvd. located at 
or near Martel Road. Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the Resolution 
and Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040119-G 

Planning Oirector laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 3.18 acres from C-2 (General 
Commercial District) tq R-1 (Suburban Residential District) Tax Map 016, Parcel 332.00, 
1350 Old Midway Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 2"d Legislative District. 
Commissioner Hurley made a motion to approve the Resolution and Commissioner 
Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040119-H 

Planning Director laura Smith presented Commission with a Resolution amending the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of 
the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 28.0 acres from R-1 
(Suburban Residential District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District) Tax Map 007, Parcel 
114.00, 101 Wilkerson Lane, lenoir City, TN, situated in the 51h Legislative District. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Resolution and Commissioner 
Duff second!:!d the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040119-1 

Commissioner Shaver requested consideration of sending two letters to the city of 
Lenoir City; the first in reference to flooding in Huntsville Hollow and the second in 
reference to promised paving of streets in Harrison Hills. Commissioner Shaver made a 
motion to approve sending the two letters and a second was made by Commissioner 
Tinker. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 040119-J & EXHIBIT 040119-K 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve an amendment to the DGA Grant for Health Department 
employees; $58,000 increase; no matching funds. Commissioner Shaver made a 
motion to approve the amendment and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the 
motion. 



(17) 
$20,000 
Access to 
Health 
Grant 

(18) 
ca·reer 
Center 
Inter-
Local 
Agreement 
Amendment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 5 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, and Tinker (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (OJ 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1J 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to approve the application I acceptance of a $20,000 Ac;cess to 
Health through Healthy Active Built Environments Grant from the Tennessee 
Department of Health; no matching funds. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to 
approve the amendment and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Cali Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, 
Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, and Satterfield (9) 

The fpllowing Commissioners voted NAY: (OJ 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1J 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recommendation to accept the unanimous decision of the Roane State Maintenance 
and Advisory Committee (Center Executive Board), and approve a Resolution to amend 
the inter-local agreement to development of Loudon County Career Center. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to take the Budget Committee's 
recommendation to not approve the amendment. Commissioner Waller seconded the 
motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Cullen, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Hurley, Satterfield, and W!litfield (7J 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: Duff and Tinker (2J 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (7/2/1) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested consideration of a 
recornmendatipn to approve amendments to the following func!s: 



(19) 
Budget 
Amendments 
Funds 101, 131, 
141,142 

(20) 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Financial 
Reports 

(21) 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 6 

A. 

B. 

c. 

County General Fund 101 

Highway Department Fund 131 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

D. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve amendments in all four funds and 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

NOTE: Commissioner Brewster and Commissioner Tinker both made Conflict of 
Interests Statements before casting their vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the foilowing Commissioners voted AYE: Duff, Shaver, Waller, 
Brewster, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield and Cullen, (9} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

ABSENT: Commissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect the 
distribution of the following reports: 

A. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for February 19, 2019 
EXHIBiT 040119-Q 

B. Summary Financiai statement March 2019 
EXHIBIT 040119-R 

C. Monthly Cash Flow Analysis: General Purpose School Fund 141 
EXHIBIT 040119-S 

D. General Capital Projects Financial Report for Period Ending 
December 31, 2018 
EXHIBIT 040119-T 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Waller 
to approve the following bonds & notaries: 

Yvette K. Arnold, Allison Cooper; Teresa J. Everett, Kathy E. Finger, 
Malia D. Hodge, Margie W. Kirkland, Deborah Lynn Miller, Loree Sledge, 
Betty lou Steele, Joanna R. Tuck, and Angela F. Wildermuth 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 040119-U 



(22) 
Statutory 
Bond 

[23) 
Adjournment 

loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, April 01, 2019, Page 7 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the. Statutory Bond for the Director 
of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Bla.ir. The motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Brewster. 

Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: Shaver, Waller, Brewster, 
Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen and Duff (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

ABSENT: co·mmissioners Meers had to excuse himself from the meeting early and was 
not present for this vote. 

The motion PASSED (9/0/1) 
EXHiBiT 0401i9-V 

There being no further business, a motion being d.uly made by Commissioner 
Satterfield and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the April 01, 2019 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:09 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION DSO�\�- g 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 32.4 

ACRES FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) 

OVERLAY, 2.5 UNITS PER ACRE, 7431 HIGHWAY 411, TAX MAP 84, 
PARCEL 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on April 3. 20 19 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13- 7-105 , and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 7431 Highway 411 situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 0 84, 
Parcel 0 44.00 , be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to R- 1 (Suburban Residential 
District), Planned Unit Development (PUD) Overlay, 2 .5 units per acre, being specifically shown on 
the attached illustration. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

May 6, 2019 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _9_ 

DISAPPROVED: _0 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: L-J- f 20 19 



Attachment DSOlQL'\ t3. 

Loudon County- Tax Map: 084 Parcel: 044.00 

County: Loudon 
Owner: JENKINS HERBERT 
Address: HWY 411 7431 
Parcel Number: 084 044.00 
Deeded Acreage: 32.45 
Calculated Acreage: 32.45 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

AREA MINIMAL FL D HAZARD nc x 

II. 



RESOLUTION 0501.DIC\.C 
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-1 05 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 5.45 

ACRES FROM A-1 (AGRICULTRIAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT) TO C-2 
(GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD, TAX 

MAP 24, PARCELS 037.00 AND 038.00, SITUATED IN THE 
5TII LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13 -7-1 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary , area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on April3. 2019 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, 
§13-7-105 , and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 16300 and 16350 Hotchkiss Valley Road situated in the 5111 Legislative District, referenced 
by Tax Map 024, Parcels 037.00 and 038.00, be rezoned from A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to 
C-2 (General Commercial District), being specifically shown on the attached illustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

Mav 6, 2019 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: _9 _ 

DISAPPROVED: _0 _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated . .!..: ----------=20""1�9 



Attachment 050lp\qC 
Loudon County- Tax Map: 024 Parcel: 037.00 

County: Loudon 
Owner: CLEVE LAND JAMES FETUX 
Address: HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD E 16350 
Parcel Number: 024 037.00 
Deeded Acreage: 4.27 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 



/ 

Attachment C45D�\C\ C 

Loudon County- Tax Map: 024 Parcel: 038.0 

-� 

,, f.!) 

•/ 
County: Loudon 
Owner: C & A PROPERTIES 
Address: HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD E 16300 
Parcel Number: 024 038.00 
Deeded Acreage: 5 
Calculated Acreage: 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 



ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050619-D 

Resolution Authorizing Submission of an Application for a 

litter and Trash Collection Grant from the Tennessee Department 

of Transportation and Authorizing Acceptance of Said Grant 

WHEREAS, the County of Loudon intends to apply for the aforementioned grant 
from the Tennessee Department of Transportation for FY 2019-2020; and 

WHEREAS, the contract for the grant will impose certain legal obligations upon 

the County of Loudon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. That Rollen Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, is authorized to apply on 

behalf of Loudon County for a Litter and Trash Grant from the Tenne'ssee 

Department of Transportation. 

2. That should application be approved by the Tennessee Department of 

Transportation, then Rollen Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, is 

authorized to execute contracts of other necessary documents, which may 

be required to signify acceptance of the litter and Trash Collecting Grant 

by Loudon County. 

Adopted this 61h day of May, 2019. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Exhibit 050619-E 

County General 

Fund 101 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I. 
1 

2... 
3 

5 

� 8 
9 
10  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
14 
15 

� r-!Z-1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 

� � 25 
26 

r--3Z-28 

� .22--._2.!-32 
33 
34 

� � 37 

38 f--Jg 7a 
41 

A IBI c 
I i General Fund 101 '! 

Account Number ; 1 4/1512019 14:24 

I 
Revenue i 

I 
40000 Local Taxes 

' 

40100 Countv Prooertv Taxes 

40 1 10 Current Property Tax 
40 120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
40 125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
40 1 30 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
40140 Interest and Pertalty 
40 1 50 I Pick- UE Taxes : 

40 163 - DELCA[ i Payment in Lieu ofT ax (DdConca) 
40 1 63- D UPOT! Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 

---40 163 ·,:-GOODS! 1 Payment in Lieu of Tax (Goodson Coffee) 
40163 - KIMBC Payment in Lieu ofT ax (Kimberly Clark) 

40163 - MORGN Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 
40 163 - OVRLK Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 

40 1 63 - TATE Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 
1---40163 - VANHOI IPayment in Lieu ofTax {VanHooseCo) --- . . � I Toti�l <

_
:ounty ProEerty Taxes 

�2oo I 
----4oii01 1--· 402201 

40220 FY 20 1 5  
402501 
4026QI 
402701 
402751 

1--· I 
i i 
! 

Countv Local Ciotion Taxes 

Local Option Sales Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 
Business Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Sales Tax 
Jut-Feb Av = $25,941 
X4 Mos = $103,764 
+Jui-Feb = � FY 2019 Est= 311,292 

� 40300 Statutorv Local Taxes 
[15Apr 06May2019] 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 43 
44 40330 
45 
46 
47 
48 Total Local Taxes 
49 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Wholesale Beer Tax 
I 

Total Statu tor� Local Taxes 

I 

I D I E 
I 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Org Bgt Amds 

- -

9,450,535 
1 30,000 

4,200 
130,000 
33,000 

0 
4,760 (4,760) 

2 1 ,395 

75,2 15 1 
1 ,9 1 3  

293,207 
24,545 

I 
10,168,770 (4,760) 

I 
234,990 
440,000 

100,000 ' 
226,795 ' 
536,400 ....---------
29,000 v 

� ------------1,567,185 I JY / 1-;- Hotel/Motel Tax 
Jui-Feb Av = 37,940 

- ;- X4mos= 151,763 

1-;- +lui· Feb= ill.ill 

1-t- FY 2019 Est= 455,289 

1-;- [15Apr_06May2019] 

21,022 
95,000 

116,022 0 

11,851,977 (4,760 
I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

9,450,535 9,450,535 
1 30,000 130,000 

4,200 4,200 
1 30,000 1 30,000 
33,000 33,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2 1 ,395 2 1 ,395 
0 0 

75,215 75,2 1 5  
1 ,9 1 3  1 ,9 1 3  

293,207 I 293,207 
24,545 24,545 

10,164,010 0 10,164,010 

234,990 76..:;!1d 3 1 1 ,280 
440,000 ....---------1 5,600' 455,000 

� / 0 �0,000 / 100,000 
v 226,795-- 63,205 290,000 

536;4'oo \ 536,400 
/29,000 \ 29,000 

/ \ 
1,567,185 154,495 \1,721,680 

Sp Purpose Lit Tax 
Jui-Mar Av = 24,167 
X3mos= 72,501 
+ Jui-Mar = nLill FY 2019 Est = $290,004 

15Apr_06May2019] 

2 1 ,022 (- 1 ,494) 1 9,528 
95,000 95,000 

116,022 (1,494) 114,528 

11,847,217 153,001 12,000,218 

Page 1 



A 
1 

-

_.!._ Account Number 3 
I 

179 

:ffi: 44000 

1 82 44/00 
183 44 1 1 0 
184 44 120 
1 85 44130 

� 44 1 31 
1 87 44140 
188 44 160 
1 89 44 160-RET-LIF 
190 44160-RET-MED 
191 44160-RET-DEN 
192 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-DEN 
193 44 161-COBRA-MED 
194 44170 
195 44 1 70 AFT 
196 44 170 ELECT 

� 44170 PROCL 
198 44170 RESER 
199 44170 WKCMP 
200 44 1 70 BELLS 
201 44180 
202 44530 ANIMA 
203 44530 GOVDL 
204 44540 
205 44560 
206 44570 
207 44570-TEXT 
208 44570 - ASHLT 

I 209 44570-AWAREI 
210 44570-BQUST 
21 1 44570-CHAP 
212 44570-DIVE 
213 44570 - LADDS 
214 44570-LFSVR 
215 44570-RESER 
216 44570-PETSM 
217 44570-SRCTR 
218 44570-SRCTZ 
219 44990 
220 
221 
222 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D I 
General Fund 101 i 

E I 
I 

4/1512019 14:24 2018-2019 i 2018-2019 
Org Bgt I Amds I 

Other Local Revenues 

Inves/menls ---

Investment Income 20,000 10,000 --

Lease/Rentals 2,600 
Sale of Materials md Su2rlies 2,200 !50 
Commissa!:X Sales - 16,000 3,078 
Sale of Maps 500 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 4,453 (509) 
Retirees' Insurance Payments -Medical 37,397 4,656 
Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 1 3 ,289 2,264 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 
COBRA Insurance Payments-Medi�al 1,949 
Miscellaneous Refunds 2,500 2,527 
Mise Refunds - AFT ----

Mise Refunds 
Mise Refunds 0 --

Mise Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves 0 
Mise Refunds - Workers Com_p_ ____ 1,083 9,382 
Mise Refunds -_(Bellsouth}_ 30,000 (30,000 - -

Expenditure Credits 0 1 ,556 
Sale of Equipment 500 
Sale of Equipment 0 5,400 -

Sale of Property 0 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 20 
Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 0 --

Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 0 
Contributions and Gifts 15,000 2,385 
Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 0 100 
Contributions and Gifts - Animal Shelter Bequest 0 17,212 
Contributions end Gifts - Sheriffs Chaplain Corp 0 100 
Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 0 4,000 
Contributions and Gifts- Laddies Program 2,250 
Contributions and Gifts- Project Lifesafer 0 1,705 
Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 1 00 
Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 4,000 
Contributions and Gifts 0 2,000 
Contributions and Gifts 01 1,302 
Other Local Revenue 0 

:total Investments 145,522 45,627 
! 

223 Total Other Local Revenues 145,522 45,627 
224 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

I 

F G H 
I 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- -

30,000 -� 30,000 
2,600 2,600 
2,350 ! 2,350 
1 9,078 1 9,078 

500 500 
0 0 

3,944 3,944 
42,053 42,053 
1 5,553 15,553 

0 I 0 
1,949 _L 1 ,949 
5,027 5,027 

0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

10,465 I 10,465 -
0 0 

1 ,556 1 ,556 ' 

5,400 5,400 
0 0 

20 20 
0 I 0 
0 0 

17,385 2,6 1 5  20,000 
100 1 00 

17,212 17,212 
1 00 100 

4,000 4,000 
0 

1,705 620 2,325 
1 00 1 00 

4,000 4,000 
2,000 -+= 2,000 
1,302 1,302 

0 0 

191,149 3,235 194,384 

191,149 3,235 194,384 

Page 7 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I 
1 -
2 -
3 

_.._ 
225 
226 
227 
228 
229 
230 

� 232 
233 

� 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 
240 
241 
242 
243 
244 
245 

� 247 

A I� c 
I Gtmeral Fund 10 1  

Account Number 4/15/2019 14:24 

·-· 

45000 Fees Received from Coui!!J_ Officials 

455 10 County Clerk -
45520 Circuit Court 
45540 General Sessions Cr. Clerk 
45550 Clerk and Master 
45580 Register ---- 45590 Sheriff 
45610 Trustee 

I 
Total Fees Received from County Officials 

------· 

I 

Total Fees_B_eceived from Coun!Y Officials 
I I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

D 
2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

483,000 
95,000 

L_ 428,250 
294,480 
328,000 

I 4 1 ,000 
858,000 

2,527,730 

I 
I 2,527,730 
I 

E I F 
! 

2018-�� Approved 

Amds . Amded Bgt 

I 

-
483,000 
95,000 

428,250 
I 294,480 

328,000 
4 1 ,000 

858,000 

0 2,527,730/ 
/ 

c:Jrcult COurt Fees 
Actual recelpls 

Jut-Mar = $120,063 

Est $5,000/ mo X 3 = $15,000 

[15Apr_D6May2019]] 

0 2,5271730 · - -· 

G H 

·-

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

I --+-----

---

_483,000-
40,00Qi", 1 35,000 

/ 428,250 
/ 294,480 

/ 328,000 
I / 41,000 ' 

/ 858,000 
1/ 

40,000 2,567,730 
I 
I �- -

I 

t------I -+--
40,00QJ_ _ _  

-
2,567,730 i 

Page 8 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 A c 
1 General Fund 101 -
2 

Account Number 
4/15/2019 14:24 -

3 
� 

248 46000 State of Tennessee 
249 -
250 46100 General Government Grants 

251 46110 Juvenile Services Program 
252 46140-SRCTR Aging Programs - Sr. Center 

� 46140-TCAD Aging Programs - TN Comm o_n__!.._gi_l!� Disability 
254 46160 State Reappraisal Grant 
255 46190 PRIM Other General Govt Grant . ---
256 
257 Total General Government Grants 
260 
261 46200 Public Safe tv Grants 

� 46210 I Law Enforcement Grant 
263 46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety_ 0 

� 46290-GHSOG-FY 18 Other Public Safety Grants-Gover.!!�-��Safety 0 
265 ' · 
266 Tota!'Public Safety Grants 
267 
268 46300 Health and Wei{gre Grants 

269 46310 Health Department Programs 
�- 46390-TOBA�� �Tobacco Grant : 

271 
272 

� I : Total Health and Welfare Grants 

I ·-

__3Z§. 46800-46900 Other State Revenues 

276 46820 Income Tax 
277 46830 Beer Tax 
278 46835 COCLK1 Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 
279 46840 I Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
280 46840-FYI 8  Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
281 46850 1 Mixed Drink Tax 
282 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 
283 46880 Board of Jurors 
284 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding_ -
285 46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 
286 46970 State Shared Sales Tax- Cities 
287 46980 - ELECT Other State Grants 
288 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues-Confiscated License Fee 
289 46990-HGUN Other State Revenues-Handgun Background Check 
290 46990-F ANT A jOther State Revenues-Fantasy Sports Privilege Tax 
291 II 292 Total Other State Revenues 
293 =tl 
294 Total State of Tennessee 
295 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6, 2019 

II ----

0 I 
2018-2019 I 

Org Bgt 

10,000 
13,528 

0 

0 

23,528 

I 
25,800 ! 

0 
0 

25,800 

366,700 
0 

I 
366,700 

400,000 
20,000 
9,000 

64,975 
0 

40,000 
0 

180,000 
15,000 
6,000 

0 
0 
0 

734,975 

1,151,003 

E F G H 
I 

2018-2019 i Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

----

I 10,000 10,000 
13,528 -- 13,52_�-

0 I 0 
0 0 - 0 0 

i 
0 23,528 0 23,528 

I 25,800 --:-::--:-:-=--
____ }_1� 5,000 5,000 -�QQ_ 3,858 3,858 I 3,858 

I 
8,858 34,658 0 34,658 

=t=·-----
____ I 46,900 413,600 !�,?_9_Q_I 

0 _ __L _____ o 
I 

46,900 413,600 0 413,600 

I -------

400,000 I -400,000 
20,000 20,000 
9,000 9,000 

- 64,975 _ ___ 64,975 
0 0 
0 0 

40,000 40,000 
2,868 2,868 2,868 

(90,000 90,000 90,000 
15,000 15,000 
6,000 6,000 

0 0 
0 150 !50 
0 120 120 
0 401 401 

I 
(87,132 647,843 671 648,514 

(31,374) 1,119,629 671 1,120,300 

Page 9 



1 

2 
3 

319 
320 
'"'-
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 
335 
336 
337 
336 
339 
340 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
346 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A IBI 
I --- · .. 

c 
.General Fund 101 

Account Number H---- 4/15/20 19 14:24 

48000 

48100 

I '  -- ---_
-

-

I Other Governments and Citizens 

0/her Governmenls 

48 1 1 0 Prisoner Board 
48 1 30 LOAN! Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 
48 1 30 LEAN! Contributio!'ls - Lenoir Ci� for Animal Shelter 

48 140 Contracted Services/Agreements 
48 140 LOPLN Contraced Serv1ces/Loudon City Planning 
48140 LOPTX Contracted ��rvices/ Agreements 
48 140 LEPTX Contracted Ser\tices/ A![eements 
48 140 PHCTY 1 Contracted S_ervices/Agreements 

- -·-
' 

Total Other Governments 

i -

48600 i Cili:::en Grouos and 0/her 

486 10-DIVE ! Donations Q?..!ye Team Resolution) 
486 10 - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 

486 1 0  SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 
------------48990 Other (HID! A) 

- -� r---------
-

_ __ ____Iota( ,f!j0izen_s GrOUJ!S a nd Other 

·- - --------I I 
Total Other Governments and Citizens 

! 
·-------

Total Revenues ---I I  

I D I I i 
2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

I 0 ,  
I 0 

5,000 
: 

25,000 
0 
O l 
0 
0 

I I 
Jo,ooo I 

I I 

0 
5,000 
1 1 ,000 

0 

16,000 

46,000 

17,123,490 

I - I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

E F G H 
i 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-

0 
----0 

0 0 
5,000 ' - 5,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 30,000 0 30,000 I 

0 0 0 

1 1 ,000 1 ,000 12,000 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

-
2,500 18,500 1,000 19,500 

2,500 48,500 1,000 49,500 

1 14,165 17,237,655 197,907 17,435,562 

Page 1 1  



A Ill 
1 I 

c 
Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D 
General Fund 101 

_2_ 3 
I --

Account Number d---- 4/1512019 14:24 2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

349 49000 
350 
351 "3s2 
353 
354 
355 
356 
357 

_L__ _ ___ _ _ ·-

1 1 Other Sour':es __ 

49500 1 Other Loans Issued 
49700 j Insurance Recovery 
49800 I Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 1 7 1 )  I \  

I Total Transrers ln 

�-�·- -.--I I " 

356 Total Revenues and Transfers Iri' 
359 
360 
361 
362 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

I � �--- -- .. . 

- - ·-·- ----·-I I  

I 
I � ·--%t-i 
j 0 
I ; 

0 

I 17,123,490 

i 
j_ ! 

E F G I H 
I 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget I ! 

24,402 24,402 � 24,402 
0 0 

24,402 24,402 0 zuor� 

138,567 17,262,057 197,907 i 17,459,964 
I 

------

Page 1 2  



�· 

f A I� c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D 
1 I i General Fund 101 I -------T ;  
2 . ·  . 4/1512019 1 4:24 - Account Number , ---3 I .  I 

363 
Total Venera/ Expenditures -

364 
365 
366 Account Number 
367 
368 
369 
370 

.E!_ --2?3.. 
373 

� 
375 

� 377 
378 
379 
380 
381 
382 
383 
384 
385 
386 

� 
388 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
r:nunfv r:nmmi.c:c:inn Mav 6_ 2019 

-
50000 

I 

5 1 000 

5 1 1 00 
1 0 1  
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12  
302 
308 
320 
321 
349 
355 
399 
435 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
709 
7 1 9  

---
- - · -

General Government 

General Administration 

County Commission 
County Officials 
Social Securi!}' 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental - Retirees 
Employer Me�icare _ 
Advertising 
Consultants - SITUS 

- Dues & MembershiEs 
Engineering 
Printing, Statione!X & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
Other SupElies·and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

1 In Service/Staff DeveloEment 
Data Processing Equipmei)t 
Office Equipment 

Total Cou_!l_!!_ Commission 

-I -

20 1 8-2019 
Org Bgt -t--

,---I ---r-

r--

·r-
I 80,2 10  

-l 4,973 
I 7,788 
I 794 

29 

! 1 1 ,23 1 
8,8 1 6  

I 2, 150 
I 

i 1 , 1 63 
! ---+ 44,686 

12,600 
I I 500 

1 ,500 
_j_ ___ 2,375 i 500 

I 2,200 I 9,123 

T 1 ,000 

i 
I I 191,638 +-

E F G H 

2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

� I 

=±= I I 
I 
I ' -

' 

80,2 1 0  t- 80,2 1 0  
4,973 I 4,973 
7,788 I I 7,788 

253 1 ,047 1 1 ,047 
96 125 125 

1 5,593 26,824 I 26,824 
1 ,886 1 0,702 I 1 0,702 
307 2,457 2,457 
8 1 5  8 1 5  I 8 1 5  

1 , 1 63 1 , 1 63 
0 0 

44,686 5,3 1 4  50,000 
12,600 12,600 

0 0 
500 500 

1 ,500 1 ,000 2,500 
2,375 2,375 
500 500 

2,200 2,200 
9,123 9, 123 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 

18,950 210,588 6,314 216,902 

-- -

Page 13  



I A _lEI 1 I -
_2_ Account Number 

3 
....::...... 
� I-· 5 1 300 � ---

426 ! O J  
427 ---

1 05 ...=;_ 
428 1 6 1  

162 � ----
1 68 

431 1 69 
� 1 87 
� 20 1 

434 204 
' 435 206 
� 206-RET-LIF 
� 207 

207-RET-MED � 
439 -- - · -- 207-SRHTH 

� 208 
�- 208-RET-DEN 

442 2 12 -----
443 307 1 --� 308 

� 320 
330 � -----

447 
'448 --

449 
450 
451 

� 
453 

4s4 ---
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6, 2019 

338 
348 
349 
355 
4 1 4  
425 
4351 
499 
508 
5 13 
524 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

c 
Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 D 

General Fund 1 0 1  
E F G H 

I 
4115120 19 14:24 2018-2019 2018-2019  Approved Proposed Proposed 

-

County Mayor 
County Official/Administrative Officer 
Supervisor/Director 
Secretary(ies) ----
Clerical Personnel 
Tempora!l Personnel 
Part-Time Personnel 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance � Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Consultants 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payments 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Travel 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies and Materials 

-

Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Camp Insurance 
Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixture 
Office Equipment 

Total Coun� Ma�or 

-

Org Bgt 

96,\SS � -I 4,489 I 39,375 . 
25,5oo I 
3,399 

o i --- O i 
1 0,473 
1 6,072 

458 
499 

9,828 1-· 
1 1 ,4 1 3  
2,974 
670 

1 ,3 1 1 
2,449 
3,500 I 0 1  - 1 ,82sr 
1 ,797 i 

70 I 
300 

1 ,500 
2,500 

0 
2,400 

- 1 ,000 
0 

367 
2,737 
400 

1 ,000 --
2,000 

2�_6,'!61 
I I 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

· ·
---r 
I 

--

( 1 2 1  
-

(4,043 
(4,359 
1 ,307 
(396) 

1 62 

(200) 

200 

(7,450) 

96, 155 

39,375 
25,500 
3,399 

0 
0 

10,473 
1 6,072 

337 
499 

5,785 
7,054 
4,28 1  
274 

1 ,3 1 1 
2,449 
3,500 

0 
1 ,825 
1 ,797 

70 
300 

I ,500 I - - -{ioO): 
2,5oo 1 1 

1 62 I I 
2,400 I I 800 1 I 

0 I 200 I 
- - - - - -367 

2,737 
600 

1 ,000 
2,000 

239,0 1 1  0 

96, ts5 

39,375 
25,500 
3,399 

0 
0 

10,473 
1 6,072 

337 
499 

5,785 
7,054 
4,28 1 
274 

1 ,3 1 1 
2,449 
3,500 

0 
1 ,825 
1 ,797 

70 
300 

1 ,300 
2,500 

1 62 
2,400 

800 
200 
367 

2,737 
600 

1 ,000 
2,000 

239,0 1 1  

Page 1 5  



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A Uf C D r E F I G I H � Jj General Fund 101 

A N b i i 4/1512019 1 4 :24 

· -+- I 
2018-2019  . 2018-201 9  ccount urn e r  n-------

Org Bgt ! Amds 

549 I 5 1 600 I I Register of Deeds I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

550 1 0 1  !County Official/Administrative Officer I 78,782 1 78,782 
I 551 1 62 I Clerical Personnel I I 08, 1 1 9 I 08, 1 1 9  

552 1 87 !Overtime Pay _ I 0 I 0 
553 20 I . I Social Security I I  ,588 I I I ,588 � 2041 State Retirement I 1 8, 1 48 j I 1 8, 1 48 5s5l 206 Life Insurance 696 I 696 

Proposed ! Proposed 
Amds [ Amded Budget 

' 

+ 78,782 +- 1 08,_!_!.2_ I 
0 

1 1 ,588 I l8,i48 ---� � ,--- 88 556 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 88 1 
557 207 Medical Insurance 34,700 I 34,700 1 
558 207-SRHTH ! Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 1 2,843 12,843 
559 2081 Dental Insurance 2,679 1 2,679 - I 2 619 
560 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

---
333 1 333 

_ . .  _ __ l _____ m 

�--- 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 2,7 101 2,7 10  I 2,7 1 0  
562 307 Communication 2,400 I 2,400 I 2 400 
563 

-
320 Dues and Memberships . I ,200 j_ I ,200 � 1:2 1 0  L 564 330 Operating Lease P�n.!_ents (Copier ) I 3,000 I 3,000 i 3,000 I 565 348 1 Postal Charges _ I I ,500 ; I ,500 J I ,500 

566 355 jTravelffraining 1 ,400 I 1 ,400 ___ 1 ,400 
567 _ 399 . ! Other Contracted Services I 17,000 I _ 1 7,000 -·f-__ _!7,000 

I Duplicating Supplies _ 0 f 175 175 L__ 1 1 75l 
�Office Supplies�---- I 3,000 1- 3,000 r- _ I 3,000 [ 

JVU Premiums on COIJOrate Surety Bonds \ 350 350 17  I 367 J "i jWorkers' Comgln.>Urance _ __ 3,649 I 3,649 I 3,649 I .v,j jData Processmg EqUipment J Ol Ol l 0 
Office Equipment I 500 I I 500 I I 500 

--------iH-::T:-o-ta-:1-:::R:-e-2•:-.s-te-r-of De-ed-:-s---------�l---:3:-::0-:4-::,0-::-9-::-0 � 770 I 304,86� I 27 I 304,88� I 
- -�======--====�===� i ===�===-+-����==�= 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

I 
I I I 

r---J r- - --1 I --l 

Page 18  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A IBI c 1 D I E I F G H 
1 _______ i I General Fund 101 I ! I 
2 •1• 1 

4/1 5120 19 14:24 i 2018-2019 I 2018-2019 Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number - 1 ----------r ------t----+-_._, ___ +-_::_=.:_::_:_:__+---"-':..::..:_:_:_::-=--j 3 1 ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds , Amded Budget ' +- I 
! 720 5 1 900 '1 \ Other General Administration - - i 
� 332 I Legal Notices _ l 1 0,000 10,000 1 0,000 .JE_ _______ 359\ IDisposal Fees 1 0,300 1 0,300 1 0,300 
�------- -4�9�9+\+I·O�t�he�r�S�u�ppll l�·es�&�M�a�te7n='al�s ________ +-l -��6�00�--��+--���60�0�---���--��60�0� 724 ·- 502i 1Buildingand Contents Insurance l 28 1 ,600 (6,880 274,720 (8,537 266, 1 83 

725 7 1 1T I Fumiture & Fix,tures I 1 ,500 I ( 1 ,500) 0 I 0 rns -----------�� -- I I 1 727 _______ _=·:=-=-�-=w.Total Other G�nual Administration I 304,000 j_� 295,620 (8,537)1 287,083 
12a ___ jJ__ I 
729 Total General Admin:stration -------� 3,403,690 I (20,941) 3,382,749 _l2,196) 3,380,553 � ------- - - - -r I 1 �---'-"-'+--------- -·- -----·--L ----+---- ---+-·-----

�----- lL[ i - ', I , ! 733 _
__

_
_ 

.. i j I 

734 ! i  _ i I l_ I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6. 2019 Page 23 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I A @ c D E F G I H 
1 I I Gimeral Fund 101 I 
2 R=. : 4/J 5120i9 14:24 2018-2019 2018-20 19 I Approved Proposed 1 Proposed--- Account Number --------1,---'-'-----t---'.!:....:.c...__t----=--:...::...:.=:..::...._l 3 1 . Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget __.._ � ___ 53000 I Administration of Justice 

�� �� II 
960 53 1 00 I Circuit Court Clerk : 

� 10 I County Official/Administrative Officer : 78,782 _l 78,782 78,782 
� ___ 162 , !Clerical Personnel I 1 9 1 .589 , L. 1 9 1 ,589 1 9 1 ,589 
� 1691 • Part-time Personnel 14, 1 90 14, 190 (2,343) 1 1 ,847 

964 1--- Overtime Pay 5,000 5,000 5,000 
965 201 Social Security Former clerk request 1 7,953 1 7,953 1 7,953 � 204 1 State Retirement add'l $1,200 in Circuit & 26,739 26,739 26,739 � -- 206 Life insurance Sessions travel due to 957 89 I 046 1 046 ' serving as president of ' - •c� 
968 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees the organization in FY 1 92 1 92 · 1 92 969 207 Medical Insurance 

--
2019 which requires 50,74 1 1 ,530 52,27 1 52,271 

970 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees more travel. Request to ----:6"',8:-:4:-:7+----=2;-:0:..:7+
----:'7-'-',0"'5...c4+

-----+
----.:_7,,::0:::.5..:.._4 ....:;..:...::. move to Clerk & Master 971 208 Dental Insurance budget upon her Dec 1 2,770 243 3,0 1 3  3 ,0 1 3  

972 208-RET-DEN \ Dental Insurance-Retirees 2018 appointment. 333 333 333 
973 212 Employer Medicare -- 4,1 99 4, 1 99 4 , 199 

� 307 t Communication [170ec1B_07Jan20191 1 ,765 ( 1 1 3) 1 1 ,652 1 ,652 
-1-- . 975 320 Dues and Membersh•ps I ,005 I ,005 I ,005 
� ·-- 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) _ �0 4,000 4,000 
:E!_ 348 Postal Charges --

· 
2,900 -----_ 2,900 2,900 

978 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,290 -_ , 3,290 3,290 

� 355 . Travel 3,700 ( 1 ,200 2,500 2,500 
980 399 Other Contracted Services 17,8 1 7  1 1 3 1 7,930 1 ,7 14  1 9,644 
981 4 1 4  Duplicating Sui>p!ies i 0 484 484 484 � 4_35 I Office Supplies -· 4,230 4,230 I 4,230 
983 508I IPremiums on Corporate Surety Bonds � 500 500 629 1 , 1 29 
984 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance , 4,56 1 4,56 1  4,561 
985 524 In ServiceiStaffDevelopment 1 ,200 1 ,200 1 ,200 986 709 Data Processing Equipment 5,000 ' 5,000 5,000 
987 71 1 \  Furniture and Fixtures 500 500 500 
988 7 1 9  ()ffice Eguipml!nl 500 500 500 
989 ' ' i 0 0 
990 I Total Circuit Co4rt Clerk 451,260 1,353 452,613 0 452,613 
991 I _:__ _ _ 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 30 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A IBI c I D I E I � · ! I General Fund 101 I 

N b H- 4/1 51201 9  14:24 2018-201�2018-2019 
Account urn er - --

. I Org Bgt Amds 

fi?=- ===fr-· 
-- ·---_]_-� --== I 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

G 
Proposed 

Amds 

H 

Prop�� 
Amded Budget 

---·-·--

1 993 53300 General Sessions Court I I 
994 . 162 Clerical Personnel - _ 405,808 (25,500) 380,308 380,308 1 995 169 Part-time Personnel 38,863 . ( 1 ,425) 37,438 (1,7 10  35,728 

1 87 Overtime Pay 5,000 ' 5,000 ·5 000 
1 89 !Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) : ------Or--- 0 

' -
0
-

998 20 1 1  ' social Security I 27,880 (1 ,58 1 26,299 26,299 
999 204 1 State Retirement _ 39,889 (2,476) 37,4 1 3  37,4 1 3  � 2061 Life Insurance 1 ,786 1 1 4 1 ,900 1 ,900 '1001 206-RET-L!FI Life Insurance - Retirees 308 308 1 30S 
1002 207 1 ! Medical Insurance . 93,891 1 0,607 104,498 I 1 04,498 
1003 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance - Retirees i 0 0 0 �--- 207 - SRHTHI Medi�al lnsurance - Sr. Health 1 2,204 (63) 2, 1 4 1  '2,141 
1005 208 1 Dental Insurance 5,663 934 6,597 6,597 
1006 208-RET-DENI Dental Insurance-Retirees 666 666 666 -

1007 2 1 2 i  Employer Medicare _____ 6,520 __Q29) 6,1 50 6, 1 50 I � 307i !communication I 3,750 3,750 JJl.Q_ � __ 307-WIREJ Communication 0 I 0 0 
1010 3201 \Dues and Memberships I 436 436 436 

� 3301 ;operating Lease Payments (Copier) ____ 7,787 7,787 \787 
1012 33.±i_ I Maintenance Agreements __ j__ 1 ,775 . , 1 ,775 _ 1 ,775 
1013 337 I I Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment I 0 + 0 0 
1014 3481 1 Postal Charges I 9,394 9,394 9,394 
1015 349 , Pnntmg, Statmnery, and Forms . 7,228 7,228 7 1 0  7,938 

1 1016 __ 355 I Travel 3,700 { 1 ,200) 2,500 2,500 

� 3991 
1
0ther Contracted �ervices (LGDP) 1 8,983 1 8,983 1 8,983 ! 

1018 414 , DuphcatmgSupphes Office renovation ""'- 0 I 1 ,224 1 ,224 1 ,224 � 435 Office Supplies project (new cubicles}. �69 380 8,549 1 ,000 9,549 
1020 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance Total Est = $l9,400· 9 I h-.. 9 123 9 1 23 

. Clerk will utilize ' 
'-

' --'---1 
1021 _ _ 524 In Serv1cefStaffDevelopment $lS,400 from reserves. I , 1 78 . . --,.. I , 178 I , 178 1 
1022 709 Data Processing Equipment No effect on FB 5,000 """ 5,000 5,000 � 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 I I,doo, 14,000 14,000 
1024 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures - From Cler [l9Nov_03DeclOlB] 0 16,825 I 16,825 I 1 6,825 
1025 71 �ffice Equipment ----+--....:....:=.::..:.....r----'...:...:..!=::..Lf------::-+-----+----__::....t 
1026 ! 1 

1027 ! !Total General Sessions Court 
--

716,470 
1028 I I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 31 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A 181 c D I E 
1 i 'General Fund 101  I 

_.!.._ Account Number H--- 411512019 14:24 2018-20 19 l 2018-2019 

3 Org Bgt Amds 

� 
533 1 01 :General Sessions Judge 

I i r---- --,-- �--1030 I 
1031 10 1  !County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 3 1 7,006 1 
1 032 1 62 !Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) 
1033 168 Temp Personnel (Substitute Jud11,es) 

� 201 1 Social Security 
204 State Retiremen_t 

1036 206 1 i Life Insurance 
1037 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance � Retirees 
1038 207 Medical Insurance 

��!� 207-COBRA Medical insurance - COBRA 
207-SRHTH Medical insurance - Sr. Health ---

-
----

1041 208 Dental Insurance 
1042 208-COBRA Dental insurance - COBRA 

208-RET-DEN 1 043 -'---- I Dental Insurance - Retiree 
1044 
1045 

� 1047 
1048 

� 
1050 

� 
1052 

� 1055 
1056 
1057 
1058 

� 

_ 2 1 2  Emp1oxer Medicare 
3071 !communication 

307-WIRE, ICommunication 
�------ 320 , I Dues and Membershies 

322 Evaluation and Testing 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
349 Printing, Stationerx. and Forms 
355 Travel 
3 99! I Other Contract1!d :5ervices' 
435 !Office Supplies ;--·-- 451 \ Uniforms 
5 1 3  I Workers' Comp Insurance 

------"524f lnservice/Staff Development 
7 1 IJ. I Furniture & Fixtures 
7 1 91 j Office Eguiement 

I I  

54, 1 84 1 
- 1 ,500 ----· 

I 23,0 14  
i 36,043 
i 574 1 (36) I 

27.24� I 1 

( 1 5,675) 

___ _l �-t---
+-- 1 ,604 

0 1 I 
5.38� 1 

---
-+- 1 ,600 

=J- 0 
2,500 

-----+- 4,500 
i 480 --
1 1 500 ==F 2,500 

0 
2,000 

--f---- 600 
2,737 

750 o l 
I 500 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

--
3 17,006 
54, 1 84 

1 ,500 
23,0 1 4  
36,043 

538 
I 0 

1 1 ,566 
0 
0 

1 ,604 
I 0 
I 0 

5,382 
1 ,600 

0 
2,500 
4,500 

480 
500 

r-· 2,500 
0 

2,000 
600 

2,737 
750 

0 
500 

0 
1060 I \Total General Sessions Judge I 485,215 I (1 5,71 1) 469,504 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

I G H 
I I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
_J___ _____ --

3 1 7,006 
-- ____ 54,1� 

1 ,500 
23,0 14 
36,043 

538 
0 

1 1 ,566 
0 
0 

1 ,604 
0 
0 

5,382 
1 ,600 

0 
2,500 

9,500 14,000 
' 480 

500 
2,500 

0 
2,000 

600 
2,737 

750 
0 

500 
0 

9,500 479,004 

Page 32 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019  

� i I General Fund 101 ---N -� 4ti5120I9 14:24 i 20 18-2019 
Account umber r1 r-----------������---------

G H 

1 : ! Org B2t 
I \ 

-
� i i 
� 53700 Judicial Commissioners .. r- 1 _..J... 
1 135 105 !Supervisor/Director I 0 0 T 0 
1 1 36 1 69 , Part-time Personnel (2 Prr Magistrates r--·-·53,58 1 53,5 8 1  I 53,58 1  

(
1 137 201 i 1Social Security ____ ! ____ 3,322 3,322 . 

---+- 3,322 �---- ------- 204 I IState Retirement __ ___ l____ 5,203 5,203 1 5,203 
1 1 39 2 1 2 '  Employer Medicare I 777 777 1 777 
1 140 307-WIRE Communication I 700 700 I 700 
1 141 - -- 435 Office Supplies· --· - I 1 ,200 1 ,200 1 ,200 

� 524 l in-Service! StalfDeveiopment . ....J . . 350 350 __ 350 

� 7 1 9  Office Equipment ' I 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 144 .. j_____ 66,133 I o 66,133 o 66,133 
1 145 I �-- --
1 1 46 ' � ---· 53900 !Other Administration of Justice T ' 
� --------

-
- 194 1  I Jury and Witness Fees l- 15,000 

1 149 3071 !Communication J__ 960 1 J :�ou 1 � 399 iOther Contracted Services I 2,800 - --- · 

� ___ 7 1 1 1  Furniture & Fixtures 
--------- - -+----

-
-

0 I I 1 1 52 7 1 9  Courtroom Equipment ! 0 1 u 1 
1 153 i ' . 

0 I�___ I Total Other Administration of Justice T------ 18,760 
1 155 I I I I 
1 156 .. ---r I . 

� - ----�- I I 
1 1 58 53920 Courtroom Security 1 • 

I 

1 159 335 Building Maintenance & Repair i 0 1 ,000 1 1 ,uuu 1 

1 1 60 399 Other Contracted Services .. ! 1 ,950 __ , ,,_,v 
1 1 61 708 Communication Equipment L._ 8,390 I �.J�u I 

1 1 62 708-CRSEC Communication Equipment ! 5,990 I 
1 1 63 71 1-CRSEC Furniture and Fixtures I 8,548 
1 1 64

1 I I I 
1 165

1 I I Total Courtroom Security i T 
24,878 1 ,000 

1 166
1 I 1 

--+-1---11 - --f-- I I 1 I I 
l..!.!I..!J 539301  I Victim Assistance Programs _______ j__ [1172] 3581 I Remittance of Revenues Collected j ·-:2:-:2:-:,0:-:0:-:0+--------+------::-::-:�+--------·+----------i 

22.000 I I 22,000 
1 173 

1 ! I I I 
n ' 22.000± ___ 0 I 

"' "'""n rnn 1 

� : I � I � Total Victim Assistance Program � 22,000 � I 

� �----+-----
1 1 78 I 

r n"''., I 1_1_12!l]Total Administration of Justice ;. � l 2,3�4,567 1 .. ,u .. _, 1 .. ,_, ,,, .. ,u I l118ol . -r--- I I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

22,000 

Page 35 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

v----- ; c T D I E I F I G H 
1 I G1meral Fund 101 ! ! 
2 I . i 4/1512019 14:24 -----�---20 18-20 19 Approved �· Proposed I Propos�� 

Account Number ·1 -r-- 1 ! Org Bgt Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget ---- -- - __)___ _  I ____..,L.._____ ' -
181 54000 ! 1 Public Safety I 

1 1 82 -- i ----,-·- I I 
·· · -----+-----· ·  0 1  576 

r183 _ ___ '-----s4Jioi isheriff's Department ��-=- j 

___ . ______ ..!9--W County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) _ ! 
, .,. 577 1 1 85 1 03 1 Assistants (Chief Deputies) _ I ______ I · ��. 

1 1 u<J,906 � I�- Deputies (XTRA = �40,05.i) __ ··· ! 1_, . , " .  

� 1 081 Investigator(s) �--· 1
1 1 88 I 09 i Captain( s) ._J __ 

1 5 1 ,979 
55,436 

J £(\ 1 3 8  
1 0 1 ,3 1 8  � 1 10 Lieutenant(s) ---L--·· •vv 

1 190 1 1 5 Sergeant(s) .---i. 
A.< 1 02 L_1_1_!l1 1 20 ! Computer Programmer ! �v. 

f1192 140 Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) f--=:- 2�,400 
,0 4 1 5  

• n, 024 
1
1 193 1 6 1 \ ,Secretary(ies) ----�-- -- _,_ �-- 162! Clerical Personnel ___ 1_ ___ • v-. 

,0 663 � _____ 166 Custodial Personnel _j___ � u . 
1 196 1 69 Part-time Personnel (DeputieS) I -'-- I . � 170 School Resource Officer (XTRA = $7,000) i 

50,000 
40 1 ,207 
1 52,500 

A I 30 
� -------- 1 87l !overtime Pay _________ __] ___ . __ ==':'--+-----=-=�-- . ......!.== � ___ 1 87-GH�G\ Overtime (GHS_O Grant) L-···-- � . .  
1 200 -�-GHSOG:FYISl iOvertime PmoHSO Grant) L__ 5,000 _ 

-- -- -- J , ,  
11201 __ :__ _  20 11 Social Security . _J_ _____ l 68,739 164 

, ' 99 
168,903 

257 
' 'l2 

11202 . 20 1 -GHSOG Social Sec (GHSO Grant) \ _ . .  _____ 0 257 
11203 201 -GHSOG-FY I 8  Social Securitv (GHSO Grant) ·------- --�- 3 10 ( 1 1 8  • .  
1 204 204 State Retirement I 343,25�2+----+--�� 
1205 204 State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 i ___ 0"-+-------+--

343,780 
0 

546 
·�3 

9,040 
1 ,309 

649,5 1 3  

1 206 204-GHSOG Retirement (GHSO Grant) j -----... --0+--�:-:c:+-----"�+ 1207 �GHSOG-_!'Y l 8  State Retirement (GHSO Grant) ! .. 661 �· 

__ 2061 JLife Insurance _] ____ ""8,..:9..:.14-'-+---...:.::�---�c::...:.:� 206-RET-LIFi \Life Insurance-Retirees ! :-:-:-1,�5�9::-1 +---��4-----:-:-�� 
1 210  207 \Medical Insurance �--

..::6�4-:.1�,1_:_773+---��+--��� 

� 207-SRHTH \ Medical Insurance - Sr. Health _j__- - -· -"8'-',8"-'1"6+--�=::..:4----��. 8,562 
33,358 

' £44 
1212 208 1 Dental Insurance I __..:::3-;.4'-:,0:.0:5.::.6+--....l..::=lf----=-��+ 
1213 208-RET-DEN Dental lnsuranc.e-:�etirees : -L-_ __ 1 ,644 • .  u 
1 214 210 Unemployment C0mpensation .l_ ___ ....,..::0+----+-- ---::-:--:-:':-
1215 2 1 2  Employer Medicai·e i 39,463 38 � 2 12-GHSOG \Medicare (GHSO Grant) �-- -::-"0+---�l----....::.:..+ 

0 
39,50 1 

67 
46 

• n  000 
1211 

--
-

2 1 2-GHSOG-FY 1 8  Em plover Medicare (GHSO Grant) --r---=�
-:-:

:-::7.:;:.3+-----'�4---
........,-:-::�+ 

1218 307 Communication -=-__ 1_9,000 ' "'  
� 307-WIRE Communication --t --=-==0+----+---7-:::=--l 

� 320 Dues and Memberships !- _ _,2,_,,7_,5""0+----+----.::....:=-+ � ___ 330 Operating Lease Payments -� ?3,""00:-:0:+----+----=�� � 330-SHERF Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) j _ ___ .::2,_,, 1"0�0+----+-·--.::....:=+ � __ 332-AWARE Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) I --··---,-......:::0+-----+--
1 224 334 Maintenance Agreements _j__ 10,000 10,000 � 334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - Radios _ i 1 3 ,000 13 ,000 ! 
1 226 336 Equipment Maint & Repair I 5,000 5,000 I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

2,750 
300 3,300 

2, 1 00 
0 

10,000 
13,000 
5,000 1 

Page 36 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A Ia c ------ T-- o -� --E-- 1 F 1 G 1 H 

� � I General Fund 101  l__ i_.__ I 
---

-
---

-
1 r 

. 

4/15120 19 14:24 ==± 2018-20 19  2018-2019 Approved ] Pro� Proposed 
Account N umber ·-·--·--1 1  _______ _ Org Bg_t__ Amds Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 

338 
'1'10 t:'V I O  

340 
3�0 
349 

349-LFSVR 
1<1 
' " --
355 ------

355- LFS"n 
399 

4,640 ,110  39,496 T 
I 

4,679,606 r-� I I  I I I ! 
�- Total Sherifrs Department 1 

1265 
1266 r i 

6,313 I 

1 t---=t -r---

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

-t--·- ! 
-, 

4,685,9 19 

Page 37 



A lEf c 
Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I I I I -----t ?n 1 !iL?n 1 o  1 

E 

l...2J 
L.L_ G 

I 3 I Account N umber I I  
eneral Fund 1.!!._1 n- --

-
4/15/2019 14:24 

-- -

- .... .. .... _,. . .... 2018-2019 ' -
I 

;.:o;- I � I I  ---- . 
1 3011 542 1 0  Jail Department 

I -----
Org Bgt I Amds 

I F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

1302 109 1  !Captain� 55,436_+---- \ 55,436 
1303 1 60l 1Guards (Xtra = $27,260) 975, 144 · __ 1 975,144 1 �--.---11 1 304 160-CRSEC 1 I Guards (Xtra = $4,97 1 )  1 1 8,065 I ! 1 1 8,065 ' - - -
1305 165 1  ,Cafeteria Personnel 1 66,269 I 1 66,269 

1328 
1 329 
�--- 340-FY 1 8  Medical and Dental Services 
l133il 348 Postal Charges 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

0 
200 

0 
1 ,000 
3,000 
3,500 

Page 39 



A lEf I I  
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

r D I 
General Fund 10 1  I ' 

I l 
E F G T H 

l2J Account Number [l_ __ -_-__ _ -=._��!_1512019 �:24 I 2 0 1 8-2 0 1 9  20 1 8-20 1 9  

I 3 I I i I Org Bgt Amds 
Approved 
Amded Bgt 

+--------Proposed ! Proposed ----r-----Amds 1 Amded Budget 

1336 
--

4 10! !Custodial Supplies ! _ 1 5,0-;-+ 15,000 T - 15 ,000 '1 30,000 
_ 4 1 3J 1 Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) *I _ 1 80,000 I 1 80,000 --

1 80,000 
_ ___ __ '!Jil+���cating Sl!PP!les __ o_,.__ 43 1 43 1 I -Tt-----� �����======---- 42 1 1  ; Food Preparation Supplies _ _ __ 4,000 i 4,000 4,000-1 

..;..;...-+-----�fuod Supplies(lnmates) 220,000 I 220,000 1 8,472 238,472J 
___ 435J I Office Supplies 6,000 I ___ 6,000 6,000 1 

-�! [ J Uniforms 20,0oq_1_ 20,000 5,000 I _25,000 -1 
468 ! jChemicals 0 I 0 -y-- 0� 

__ 
-4991 I Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 22,000 I -�------ 22,000 1 8,472 40,472 

�-+-- ____ 5 1 31 !Workers' Comp Inmrance I 27,0 1 6  i 27,0 1 6  27,0 1 6  
F.:.:t------ 524l l ln-Service/StaffDevelopment 3,000 j 3,000 3,000 

_______ [�unication E;3uipment ---t--__ 1 ,000 ! _ _ _ 1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 
7�lf00ctservice Equipment I 0 1 _ 2� 2,303 _ I ?,303 
7 1 1  ! Furniture and Fixtures 2,500 ! 2,500 2 500 
7 1 9  !Office Equipment 01---- 0 

, 
0 

-----; I .I 0 0 - -------�� �Total Jail Department 
-

2,64 1,414  6,874 2L6j�,288 0 1 2,648,288 
1353 I I ! 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 40 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A IBI c I D E F I G H 

1 ! i Gc:neral Fund 10 1  ! I I 
2 l i ;, ; 4/15/20;9 14:24 ------ I 2018-2019 2018-2019  Approved Proposed Proposed - Account Number r�----

- -- - ·-j 3 i ! ! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 
�-+�---------.-i-·-·- _ _j___ . ------+------1 1399 _ 348 j i Postal Charges -f--- 1 30 130 I _ 1 30  i4ciO 349T 1 Printing, Stationery and Forms i _ 800 800 800 
1 401 3551 !Travel -� 1 ,500 1 ,500 _ 1 ,500 
1402 399i I Other Contracted Services I 8,500 (1 ,500 7,000 7 000 
1403 399 DIVE! !Other Contracted Services -(Marine Rescue T;�-- 1 0,000 (960) 9,040 9

,
040 

1404 399 HYPE�f ! Other Contracted Services -(!PAS - Hyper Reach) -c_�- 5,000 5,000 s:ooo 
1405 409 ! !crushed Stone --- - -�- 1 ,000 242 1 ,242 1 ,242 
1406 4 121 -�Diesel Fuel _ _ ___ I 5,000 5,000 5,000 
1407 . 4 1 4j jDuplicatingSupplies _ ---r-· 0 673 673 6� 
1408 422�Supplies _j_ 750 750 750 
1409 425�ine ! _ 7,000 7,000 7,000 
1410 435T !Office Supplies I .. 2,600 2,600 2,600 
141 1  4501 !Tires + 2,000 2,000 __ 2,000 
1412 45 1 111 TIUniforms __.;._. 4,000 (2, 1 74) 1 ,826 1 ,826 
1413 45 1 -DIVE Uniforms j 0 2, 1 74 2, 174 2, 1 74 
1414 499 Other Supplies & Matenals ---=--_j__ 2,200 2,200 I --- (2l1)1 1 ,989 
1415 499-DIVE! ! Other Supplies & Materials 1 1 ,000 1 ,000 2,000 I I 2 000 
1416 _ 5081 \Premiums on Corporate SuretyBonds ----·· _L 50 50 i i ' 50 
1417 5 1 31J_Workers' Comp Insurance i 1 ,825 1 ,825 I I 1 ,825 We 524 ! !In Service!Stafl'Development _______ .. _ __! 2,500 2,500 r- I 2,500 
� 524 DIVE I i In Service/Staff Development -

-
------ r ·- 2,000 960 2,960 I I 2,960 

1420 708\ !communication Equipment T 5,000 ( I SO) 4,850 I 2 1 1 I 5,06 1 �-- �:���· ���u;:�u��:�Pdr!i�ures 
--

-
-�-- l 2.��� ���:� 3.��� ----1 3,��� 

1423 790 Other Equipment . ____ J ___ 0 108 108 108 � 
__ 

790-DIVEfTother Equipment -Dry Suits I 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 
1425 790-BOAT 'I !9ther Equipment 1 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 ,500 

� --· 
1_1Total Emerge�cy Management - r 206,924 1 5,4 15 1 2 12,339 1 0 I 2 12,339 

1428 I I __ f- _ _ _ I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 43 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IBI c I D 
1 i 1 General Fund 10 1  I 

I I I -
...2... 

---·· .• ·---------
I ! L 4/1512019 14:24 I 2018-2019 Account Number j· --- · ·

-------�-
3 , i i Org Bgt 

-
1429 

1430 

ITili 2 
� 
1434 

� 
1436 

� 
1438 

1439 

��� 
1442 

1443 

1444 

' ' 
- _j ' - . - -- ·----- �. 

_
_

__
_

_ 

I i 
54490 I I Other Emergency Mgmt {HLS & DOE Gra��

L__
_ 

! 
--- I _ _ _L 
-------�Other Contracted Services 

__
___

______
_ 
j__ 

___

_

_ 

790 12 .5K : Other Equipment ---
-

--------- i ---· 
790 DOE 1 8�_1,Q!!!er Eguipment .. I 

_ __J_ . 
_ _

_ _ ___

_ _

_ _  

J_ 
i Total Other Emergency Management : I ' , I -

----
' I  

- I 
54� County Coronei-/Medical Examiner _ _ _ _____ t 

_

_ 
_ _____

_
__

_ 
!)_!_)_!Medical Personnel {Medical Examiner2 I 

___ 399t+Contract w/UT for Autopsies ---- --f-

! : I 
-- I I  Total· County CoronerfMedical Examine� ! 
1445 

1446 

1447 

1448 

1449 

, I 
_

_ _j_l 
-------

+� ------ ---- ----+-' i - ----- ! 

___ 

__L__ 
1 ------- ---

0 
0 
0 

0 

9,000 
80,000 

89,000 

11450 

549001 \other Public Safely__ 
, 

207-RET-M�Di 'Medical lnsurailce-Retirees ' 0 -- --���=t··-----
540,000 1451 

1452 
1453 

� 
1455 

1456 

1457 

3 1 6-LCECD I !contributions - Loudon Co E-9 1 1  
3 1 6-RBA Y I Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders __ _ i 
3 1 6-DIVEi \Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue I 

I l _

_ -- -----+-\ I Total Communication/E-9 1 1  1 ; I -----------,--
I I I ------------ -- -----, 
i -

1458 Total Public Safe!Y ! i ----- I Tl 1459 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

i 

1 ,500 
0 

541,500 

8,442,948 

I 

E 
2018-2019 

Amds 

1 3,000 
1 6,000 

29,000 

i 

I 
0 

I 
0 

80,785 1 
l 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed j Proposed 
Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget I I �---

-
�i------0

-
-

ol 1 o 
1 3,000 1 
1 6,000 I 

29,000 I 

I 
9,000 

80,000 
0 

89,000 I 
0 

540,000 
1 ,500 

0 

541,500 

8,523,733 

- ---l-- - 1 3 ,000 
I 16,ooo 

0 29,000 

-
-

- -
9,000 

5o.ooo I 1 30,000 
0 

I 

5o,ooo I 139,000 

I ----

0 - 540,000 
1 ,500 

0 
I 

0 1 541,500 

56,313 8,580,046 
I 

Page 44 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

T D E T F T G I H 
H---- I J  � Account Number-q ! i I ;  

General Fund �!!.!_ _
_

_
_ _ _  

---
+ 

i I ---L----1 
4/1512019 14:24 - - -------+- 2018-2019 2018-2019  Approved ! Proposed Proposed 

I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget i 
1460 ��-------- i -+-1----+t------+-----+-----1461 55000, 1Public Health and Welfare j ·-

1462 . T --� --
- I 

11463 -----------ssJ10t· . Local Health Department - · ���--� -·--
- ----.� 0 11464 206 RET I Life Insurance Retirees _ _ _ =r 96 96 � 1465 207 RETl 'Medical Insurance - Retirees ·- I 858 _ 858 J _ ----� � �466 _____ _198 RET , Dental Insurance - Retirees ------·--1- 3 1 9 14 � 333 -� 

307 Communication 1 5,000 5,000 1 5,000 
1468 -- 30J-WlRE Communication _ _ ____ .. l 0 0 - 0 
1469 3 1 6  Contributions I 4,635 4,635 4,635 
1470 320 Dues & Memberships ! 300 300 300 
1471 ����-=� ; 

___ 4,��� I + 4,��� _L I 4·��� 
I ---� 600 (600) 0 0 

·-
-

-
-

-

,

---

-

----"-'-'+-r-"-==--==<.:..::......-...,......,.,--------------+--- I ,800 I ,800 I ,800 I - _j_ 250 250 250 
i 0 0 0_1 --- -+ I ,532 I I ,532 I ,5321 

------"-''-'++='=-..;::.=.;=.::..::c:..::c..:::.=..:..:c:..;:..::_ _____ _ _ _ , __ - l! 1 0,895 Jl 1 0,895 l Q_,!_95 � 
o o I o 

4 1 3  ·=�-=�_j_ 1 ,500 ( 1 ,24 1 )  259 259 
1481 

---- - - - - - . :____ 

0 - 0 0 
11482 
1483 
1484 

: 0 323 323 323 
I o 4oo 4oo 4oo 

435 ---:- 5,287 (900) 4,387 I ---{iSO)I 4, 1 37 
1485 499 -=-- I 908 908 I ! 908 
1486 508 1 Bonds __ __ ! 64 64 i 1 64 

1492 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

524 I I ,000 1 ,000 I I I ,000 
7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures ----�-=-_::.__ J 426 (426) 0 I _ _ _ _  220 � 250 1 
7 1 9  Office E ui ment I 5 1 0  (5 10 0 0 
79o I 1 ,228 3,277 4,505 4,505 

i 0 0 
Total Local Health Department --------· I 4 1,918  337 42,255 0 42,255 

Page 45 



1 
2 -
3 

.,...._,.,.,. 1493 
1494 

� 
1496 ...;..._____ � � 1499 � 
1 501 
1502 
� � � 
1506 
1507 

A IB c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I General Fund 10 1  l I ·-- -· 

4/15120 19 14:24 i 2018-2019  I Account Number l Org Bgt 
__________ LL I 

55 1 201 1Anima1 Control 
-----=; · 

I 
--·------t 

1 03 Assistant Director 0 
105 Supervisor/Director I 49,879 I 
169 Part-time Personnel i 29,994 -
1 87 ' Overtime Pay I 8,000 ; -
1 89 Staff Wages ! 1 34,930 
20 1 Social Security i 1 2,233 

- - --------1-
204 State Retiremei1t i 16 ,246 - -------i 
206 Life Insurance + 827 I 

207 Medical Insuranc(: 3 1 ,950 
208 Dental Insurance -···---j- 1 ,583 I 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare i 2,86 1 - --------
307 Communication I 4,000 

307-WIRE \Communication ··t 0 -- - ! 800 � 330 Operating Lease Payments 1--- _________ .___ 

333  Licenses 220 11509 
338 1 I -

1 510  Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles I 1 ,500 -
� 338 BQUST Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles ! 0 --· 

E 
2018-2019 

Amds 

1 2 1  
4,783 

1 75 

1 66 

3,000 
1512 340 Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for emE!?_yi ___ __!_,OOO 1--1513 -
1514 � --· 

1516 
1517 

:::: 
11520 
1521 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

348 
349 

349 PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
3 57 

357-FY 1 8  
359 
399 

Postal Charges ____________ i___ 200 
Printing, Stationery & Forms -----+--- 1 ,327 
Printin!l, Statione12: & Forms 1 ,000 
Travel I 2,000 I 
Travel - Pets Mart � 1 ,000 3,000 I 

---- ----
Veterina12: Services ' 30,000 154 i 

I Veterinary Services - I 0 
1 Disposal Fees I 1 00 -----;---I Other Contracted Services i 1 ,000 (400) 

F G H 
Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget -

0 0 
49,879 49,879 
29,994 (8,000) ��:���--8,000 8,000 

1 34,930 1 34,930 
1 2,233 1 2,233 
16 ,246 1 6,246 

948 948 -
36,733 36,733 

1 ,758 1 ,758 
2,86 1 2,86 1 
4,166 1 4, 1 66 

0 0 
800 800 
220 220 

1 ,500 1 ,500 
3 ,000 3,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

200 200 ·-
1 ,327 1 ,327 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,000 2,000 
4,000 4,000 

30, 1 54 30, 1 54 
0 0 

1 00 1 00 
600 600 ---

Page 46 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

181 c I D I E I F I G H 

Ht: � - --
General Fund 101 I 
; - . 4tistzo l9 14:24 - 201s-2o19  201s-2o 19 Approvew-

Proposed 
count Number - ---- -- -.-- - ----1--.::....:...'--"--'�=---l I , · · · __!)_rg Bgt___ Amds Amded Bgt . Amds 

� - - -- --
40 I Animal Food & Supplies · --_t- 28,000 j t ·-- 28,000 

1 
28,000 I 

1 523 40 1 ASHLT Animal Food & Supplies i 15 ,000 I 2,385 1 7,385 2,6 1 5  20 000 --- --- , 
1 524 401 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies I 1 5,600 (3 ,000) 12,600 1 2,600 � ____ 40 1 BQUST Animal Food & Suppl�es l _ 0 1 0,000 10,000 I 1 0,000-l 
1 526 40 1 BQUST Ammal Food & Supplies ' 0 1 7,2 1 1 1 7,2 1 1 1 7,2 1 1 � 40 1-LADDS Animal Food & Supplies j_ 3,000 3,000 3 ,000 , 
1 528 __ 40 1 -PETSM Animal Food & Supplies _ l 5,000 (3,000)j_ 2,000 I 2-:0oQ �--- 40 1-TESTI Animal Food & Supplies __l 6,500 T 6,500 6,500 _ 

� 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies i 5,000 I _ 5,000 5,000 
1 531 4 1 4  Duplicating Supplies I 0 269 T 269 269 
� -- 425 Gasoline _____ J____ 8,000 8,000 8,000 � __ .. 435 Office Supplies __j____ I ,500 I 1 I ,500 I ,500 

� 450 Tires ___ L 2,000 2,000 2,000 
1 535 45 1 Uniforms i 1 ,500 1 ,500 I 500 

� 452 Utilities ---- I 9,000 9,000 9:ooo 
1537 499 Other Supplies� Materials - __ -__ L_ _ 1 ,500 

-
1 ,500 1 ,500 I � 509 Refunds -t- 0 80 80 80 

1 539 5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance I 4,56 1 4,56 1  4,56 1  

� _ ___ 524 1 In Service/Staff Development I I ,000 _ __!_,_QQ_Q__._ I ,000 
. 1541 7 1 8  Vehicles 1 0 0 0 r-- _ ____j_ 

1 542 7 1 9  Office Equipment ! 754 754 754 �-- --- -------- -- --------
11543 ____ 790 ANIMA Other Equipme'nt _____ _ ! 500 500 500 
1544 1 I I 1 545

--
Total Animal  Control 441,065 34,944 476,009 2,615  478,624 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 47 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A lsi C 
--- - , 1 General Fund 10 1  H=t I I 
Account Number I I  4/15120 19 14:24 

I I 
i l I 
I 

D I 
2018-2019 I 
Org Bgt I 

I 

E I F I G I H 
2018-20 19  Approved Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget 
+-

r------r--------r---------�---------+-----

1666 

1671 

·-- I I  Total Soil Conservation I 20. 

57700 
3 1 6  Sweetwater Water Shed) 

1 6791Total Agriculture and Natural Resources 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

0 

4,771 

4,771 

0 0 
4,500 4,500 

174,802 0 174,802 =r-o 1 0 
I 
0 

-
-
0 

1 5 ,696 
973 

0 
228 

1 ,400 
2,000 

500 
0 

----
20,797 

2,000 
--1 ----1 

2�00 

-
4,000 

--
4,000 

--
201,599 (540 201,059 

Page 52 



A I� c 
Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

I D I E I F I G I H 
1 -F�- General Fund 101 ! J ! 

L..3_ . - --- - ---

4/15120 19 14:24 1 2018-2019 .T 2018-2019 Approved Proposed i Proposed r-:- Account Number ------ . 
3 : ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget --..- I I _____l_ _ I I 

1587 

r-----
I ___ i T -T-� 

1588 56300 I Senior Citizens Assistance I , I 
1589 I 05 Supervisor/Di�ector 4 1 ,984 _L__ 4 1 ,984 ' I 4 1 ,984 
1590 1 6 1  Office on A_gi_l:l�_irector 32,927 I 3,030 35,957 i 35,957 
1 591 1 87 Overtime 0 0 150 1 50 
1592 1 89 Other Salarie� imd Wages 57,575 I 1 ,6 1 0  59, 1 8 5  59, 1 85 

�593 20 1 Social Security I 8,2 1 4  288 8,502 9 8,5 1 1 
204 Retiremen!________ L= 12,864 45 1 1 3 ,3 1 5 - 14 1 3 ,329 
206 · Life Insurance I 674 6 680 680 

1596 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 500 500 500 
� ___ 207 Medical Insurance 36,971 1 ,340 38,3 1 1  , 38,3 1 1  
1598 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 1 28 2,9 1 2  2,940 2,940 "'15'99 207-SRHTH Medicailr;";urance - Sr. Health ·=r________ 6,6 1 2  ( 190 6,422 6,422 �r----- 208 Dental Insurance i 2, 1 86 220 2,406 : 1 2,406 
1 601 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 306 27 333 I 333  
� 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 1 1 ,921 67 1 ,988 _ _ _ _ _  3 I 1 ,99 1 
116

o3 307 Communication i 5,000 5,000 f" (896): 4 , 104 � 327 ]Freight Expenses .1 0 0 1 _ _ _  !25 125 � ___ 3 30 Operating �ase P�ents(Copier) ! 2,200 2,200 I _(I 762_ 2,024 
�- --------333 Licenses ___ I 1 ,600 � __ 1 ,600 I � 336 1  Maintena_�e�nd �epair Services-Equipment l_ ____ 1 ,637 1 ,63�- - - - 1 ,637 
1608 3 3 8 ]  Vehicle Maintenance i 3 ,000 3,000 I (200)1 2,800 

� 348 Postal Charges· � j 400 400 : I 400 
1 610 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 0 0 i 971 1 97 1 
161 1  355 Travel I 1 ,000 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 
1612 399 1 Other Contra��ed Services ! . 3,000 3,000 I : 3,00� 
1613 _4 1 0  Custodiai SueB!i_es � 600 600 1 500 1 1 , 1 00 

�-- 4 1 4  DuplicatingS�lies \ _ 0 1 35 1 3 5  I I 1 3 5  
1 615 422 LUNCH Food S�plies 8,000 8,000 ! 1 8,000 

� 425 Gasoline I 3 ,000 3,000 1 1 3,000 
I "" 435 Offi" '""'" 1 2,000 (200 1 ,800 I ( 1 00)1 1 ,700 

� 437 Periodicals 0 200 20� ! 200 
1619 450 Tires & Tubes 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 [__ 1 1 ,000 1 
1620 452 Utilities , 1 5,000 1 5,000 I I 15 ,000 
1 621 --

-
-- -- 0 I 1 00 I 100 

1 622 600 I 600 
1623

-

3,649 I I 3,649 
1624 599] IOther Charges I 1 ,000 1 ,000 L_ _ _ _  j5_20)1 500 

11625 599-SRCTZI Other Charges I 0 2,000 2,000 ! 2,000 
1 1626 7 1 9 '  Office Equipment I 0 0 I 0 
1 1627 790-TCAD Other Equipment _ I 0 0 I 0 

� i � 0 
� _____ . Total Senior Citizens Assistance I ... 255,448 1 1 ,896 267,344 0 I 267,344 I l163o J I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6. 2019 Page 50 



A IBI 
1 I I  

.....!... ! Account Number j ! 3 
� -----

� 
1764 82 1 00 

1765 82 1 10 

1766 6 1 2  

� ----

1768 

1769 

� 82200 
-----

1771 822 1 0  
1772 6 1 3  

� -------

1774 

1775 

IDs ---

1777 
1778 Total Expenditures 
1 779 

,___ -� 99000 
--- -

1782 

1783 99 1 00 
17s4 590 
� ----

� 
1787 r-rna 

c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D I 
· General Fund 101  I I 

E 

4/15nOI9 14:24 2o18-2o19 1 �018-20 19 
-

Org Bgt I Amds 
I ------ I I 

Principal on Debt 

General Government Principal on Loans I 
Princip�l on Other Loans 50,000 

Total Principal_ on Debt 50,000 0 

Interest on Debt 
----- I General Govt Interest on Loans 

Interest on Other Loans o l 

Total Principal on Debt 0 o l 
-

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans 50,000 0 

18,9 12,029 173,504 
-----· 

' 
I 

------

Other Uses i + 
Transfers Out : -
Transfers to Oiher Funds 0 

I 
Total Transfers Out o ' 0 

178 9 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 18,912,029 173,504 
1790 

1 791 

1792 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

+ 
50,000 (6,946;r---:;�� 

I --

50,000 (6,946) 43,054 

I 
I 

-----

0 0 

0 o - 0 

50,000 (6,946) 43,054 

--1---
19,085,533 51,558 19,137,091 

I ! -r-- ------
1 

' 

0 0 I 
0 o ' 0 

191085,533 5 1 ,558 19,137,091 

-

Page 55 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A TEll____ uc I D I E T F I G I 

� jJ_ General Fund 101 1 ! 1 --� 
--------- - ---r] 

411s12o 19 14:24 

----- 2018-2019  1 2018-2019  Approved 
Account Number I 0 8 1 d A d d 8 , rg gt Am s I m e gt 

H 

16�0 
--- ----- l I ·- I I ! . . . I I � ---- 58000 iOthe� General Government I . I +-� 58 1 1 0 · Tounsm · l l ----±= I 

� ----·-- 3 1 6  Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) ! 127,600 l _ 1 27,600 I �,-.v 1 
1684 3 1 6 1  Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) I 0 1 l 0 

A '1 '1"\ I 

� �==-==-=- Total Tourism --} -
127,600 I 0 127,600 -r 

1�7 I ! ..:..::..:..;_ -- --1------1----------1688 58 1 20 Economic and Industrial Agencies I _ ______ .. . 

4,350 

1 3 1 ,95 
0 

� ___ 320 Dues and Members
_
hips . _ 3,885 I 3,885 

� ____ 320 Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) ! ! 0 1 l � � _ . 320 . Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) I 0 I I 0 ' ' 
[15Apr_06May2019] 

� __ _________ 3 ! 6 1  Contributions (Loudon Co EDA) I 162,545 ____ I_ 1 62,545 I 1 
�---------- 3 1 6 1  Contributions (lnnovation Valley) _____ l 0 I 0 

-+ 
I 

1694 I I i nl 

0 
1 62,545 

0 

166.430 � =-��-:=-=�---=:� Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 i 0 · 166,430 : v 
1 696 _______ ·--t . i I I � ___ _ 58 1 30 General Welfare Assistance _ I I I I I 
� 3 1 6  Contributions 3,000 , I 3,000 � =--==���-- 34 1 Pauper Burials __ , 3,750 l 3,750 1 1 �- , � ===:�--=------ 'Tot; I General Welfare Assistance -- --�J- 6,750 i --

_ ___Q_j 6,750 t 0 
' 

3,000 
, "50 

1702 1 I , I r--------1703 58300 Veterans Services I r---------

�so 
-
1 2,824 1 7041-------· -· - 169 Part-time Personnel _ 1 2,824 1 2,824 

� __ ____ 1 89 Other Salaries & Wages i 30,202 ____ 30,202 I 1 � v . � ___ 201 Social Security _ I 2,668 2,668 I 1 ""-' 
"' 202 

., £,68 �---·- 2 1 2  Employer Medicare I 624 ' 624 
1 708 307 Communications 1 ,800 I (500) 1 ,300 · -� 

624 
, '00 "'i7o9 --·-·--- 307 WIRE Communications 400 I 400 rmD --- ----

3 1 6  Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 0 f 0 , 
400 

0 
"50 171 1  _ __ 320 Dues and Memberships 950 I 950 I ,_ 

1712 _ 3 30 Operating Lease Payments 2� 
1713 334 Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Prog� 8( � 338  Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 5( ,_;.:_;_; _____ , __ 
1715 348 Postal Charges 3( ,...---------� ______ 349 Printing,Stationery, and Forms _ J(  
1717 355 Travel 3,( � 4 14 Duplicating Supplies 0 
1 719  425 l 5( 
1720 

__ . .  __ 435 lies I 6( 
1 121 

------ 47 1 --- I 
117221 ·-- ( 
1723 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

0 

250 
898 

55 
300 
1 00 

6,347 
1 62 
500 
600 
500 

0 
0 

--
58,680 

Page 53 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 A IBI C I D I E I F G H 

1 \ j General Fund 101 ! ! ! 
--;-----N --IT 4115120 19 14:24 r2ois:2o 19 20 18-20 t9--+-A-p_p_r_o-ve_d_-I-_P_r_o-po-s-ed-+---P-r_o_p_o

-
se
--
d-- Account umber H--- 1 -

3 ! 1 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
_,_,.,.!------ ·--·-- I L ______ ______._ , 
1 793 ' I __ ! i _j_ 
1794 Total FB per June 30, 2018 Audit ! 7,472,649 ! I ·----

1795 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 1 808,074 ------t------+------+1 ____ _ 
1796 Available Fund Balance July 1, 2018 6,664,575 6,664,575 ! 6,664,575 

� ! I - I - j 
1 798 I I I 1799 - ll -

� --
-

---· 

1 800 I ! ' I i 
1 801 I I ! : --
1802 Total Revenue _lJ _ 

! 17,123,490 I 1 1 4,165 17,237,655 197,907� 17,435,562 
1 803 Transfers In i i I 0 ! 24,402 24,402 0 i 24,402 

�---- I I  · ----�- ! --� � .!_otal Revenue and Transfers In \ 17,123,490 138,567 17,262,057 197,907 : 17,459,96_i._ 
1 8os ! I l : 
� ---- i ! - -- -----1------r-----

I 
-

1 808 I I -------+---��\ ----�-----+-----+ ---------�Total Available Funds! 
I
I ___ I 23,788,065 138,567 23,926,632 197,907 t· 24,124,539 

� Exjren'dit;;·; Budget ----------- 18,912,029 173,504 19,085,533 5 1 ,558l��!_2,137,091 � Trn
_
n_sf

_
ers 0_!:1!.____ _ _ 0 _ 0 0 0 : __ ______ 0_ 

181 3 i I i --l------
1814 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out · 1 8,912,029

t
' 173,504 19,085,533 51 ,558 1 _

_
_ _!2,137.!!2.!._ 

181s I I ! 
� Ending Fund Balance I 4,876,036 (34,937) 4,841,099 146,349 ; 4,987,448 
1817  i · l 
1818 _ __ __ I i 
1819 . --- -- ! 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6. 2019 Page 56 



Exhibit 050619-F 

Public Library 

Fund 115 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

' 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

� 
..!.. 

6 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13  
14 
15 

A IB I I ! I , I 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  : I 

4111 119 9:02 PM i 201 8-2019 

! Adopt�d 
! Budg•t 
I §:abiyhi�€f.t!E:��ln:�£ro!�86.a�95:,;;g;�"t;¥��F:JfJ� 

40000 Local Taxes -+- I --

40110 Current Property Tax i 307,475 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500 
40125 Trustee"s Collections · Bankruptcy 200 
40130 Cler1< 6: Master Collections - Prior Year 2,000 
40140 Interest and Penalty 900 

E 

201 8-2019 
Approv�d 

Amendments 

16 40163-TATE Payment in-lieu of Tax - Tate ft Lyle ! 
_ 

10·!: I _ 

1 17 40320 Bank Exdse Tax 
1 6  
19 Total Local Taxes 324,775 1 0 
20 
21 I ' I I 

44000 Other Local R�venues ------------,-
I 22 I 

� f--· I I - 63� i 24 
Ret;rees Dental Insurance Payments _I_ 25 44160 DEN 

� 44160 LIF Retirees Life Insurance Payments i 40 
27 44160 MED Retirees Medical insurance Payments ; 493 
26 44170 CIGNA Miscellaneous Refunds ---!-
29 44170-WKCMP Mise Refunds - Wor1<ers Comp i - --
30 Total Other Local Revenues 1 , 1 71 0 
31 
32 
33 49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 
34 
35 49800 Transfers In I 0 
36 i" 37 Total Other Sourt;:esfTransfers In 0 0 
36 � 39 I 
40 Total Revenues i 325,946 0 
41 ' 
42 
43 
44 

F G H 
I 

Approv�d I Propos�d 
Amended I Propo5ed Amended 
Budg•t 1 Amendments Budg•t 

-

! 307,475 307,475 
3,500 3,500 

200 200 
2,000 2,000 

900 900 
10,300 10,300 

400 400 I 
324,775 o l  I 324,775 

I 

I 0 0 - --
638 361 999 

I 40 56 96 
I 493 3,035 3,528 
I I I 

1 , 1 71 ! 3,452 4,623 
I I 
L I a!· 0 

a-t" 0 0 
I ! 

325,946 1 3,452 329,398 

Page 1 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2019 

D E G H 
1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5  i I 
2 4/1 1 /19 9:02 PM I 2018·2019 I 2018-2019 I Approv�d I Proposed 

� Adopt�d Appro'!'ed I Amended 1 Proposed 
_4_ , __ _ •. • - · · - · -c.- - - _ _ __  �- _ , -- - - - -- -- -- _ , . _ , , . _ -�- , _._1 Budget +Am�ndm�nts I Budget \Amendments 

Amended 
Budget '* �P-�_!iD!:t:!:'�fl-;:siJ�f.u.!'.�. <;.QU_3 _c�_UQ!Y:f<1.'lttf!'.u�'1.�-e.:-. - :--; - ·._ ---�;-e.· ., a�.:o � 

1 --� -----1 _ I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services ____ I I I �--_
___ I �47 -8 9 

0 
51 
52 

� I - 1 -� 
I . ___j_ Clerical Personnel-Wages I 139,5-z:lj 139,527 I -- -

1 39,527 
c:i ·--- ---Temporary Pe,.onnel 7,551 1 7,557 I 7,557 

Pan-time Personnel 4 1 ,940 I . 41,940 41 ,940 -- ,----'-----,---�---�86 __ Longevity Pay I 0 0 

---· 187 Ovenime Pay __ 500 ----- 500 500 
188 Bonus Payments 0 0 0 

----2-01 Social Security I 1 1 ,7191= 1 1 ,719 I 1 1 ,719 Kt-= 204I IStateRetirement I _ 13,548 i _ I 1 3,548 1 I 1 3,548 
2061 Life lnsurence I oj  I _ _  0 ,  853 � 

206 LIF l Life lnsurence Retirees I 0 I 0 I 192 192 
Medieal lnsurenee ! 33,302 I 33,302 I 6,319 39,621 
Medical Insurance Retirees I 0 ! . 

0 ! 7,054 7,054 I 63 208 
Medical Insurance - Sr Health I 6,264 -� 6,264 , 2,298 8,562 
Dcntal lnsuranee 2,063 j 2,063 87 2,150 
Dental Insurance- Retirees I �- I _ ___ L_ 638 361 999 64 208 DEN �---- 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation -r 01=== I 0 0 66 2 12  Employee Medi;:are I 2,748 ' I 2,748 I 2,748 }f��- 3 1 6  Contributions 1 10,000 \ I 10,000 10,000 � 355 Trevel _ ---------- - --- I 1 ,500 : �00 1,500 69 4991 Other Supplies I 1 J - --- 0 0 

��--5 1 31 Workman's Comp lnsuranee - - 4,600 i I . 4,600 _ 4,600 I � __ 5241 StaffDevelopment ------ 1 .206 I _ 1 ,206 [ _ 1 ,206_1 72 5991 Other Charges I I 0 I o'j tE --- _ _j_ I I I 74 -----lf:rotai Libraries • l 277,1 12 1 _ 0 J 277, 1 1 2  1 1 7, 164 I 294,276 J ' +---+- -----� 76 1 58000 I I Other Operations .!!... 58900 Miscellaneous ___ l_ 1 1 78 510 Trustee's Commission __ 6,500 I I 6,500 I ; 
� T I I I � ___ Total Other Operations 6,50�- 0 6,500 ' : ; 
81 I ' .. ' 

� I ' 
! 283,612 I 

! 
O l  283 ,6 12  J Total Revenue I 325,946 I 

_ - I Total Expenditures 283,6 1 2  I ----1---== 325.946 

u l 283,6 1 2  

U l  I_BI_j II I i fBBl Effect on Fund Balance ! 42,3�-----;;-f---89 I I I I \ 
90 I I I Estimated Beginning Fund Balance i 93,46B I �'fstiiAAT:EofJ�oTi:iG.fu�o.eA.L:AiicE:s\IiitCIJW:aau�?i:0':'F)�c:'-,-�:-:z-:� 1 

1 35,802 ! 

42,334 

93,468 

1 35,802 

1 7, 164 [ 

3,452 
17, 1 64 

(1 3,712) 

6,500 
-----
-�0 

300,776 

329,398 
300,776 

28,622 

93,468 

1 22,090 

Page 2 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
r.nuntv r.nmmi.ccfnn M::tv fi 701J:a 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A c 
1 I I I Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

�--- 4/1 1 /1 9 9:02 PM 
3 

D I 
2018-2019 
Adopted 

E I F I G � I 
2018-2019 Approved I I Proposed 
Approvt!d Amended T Proposed -1 Amt!nded 

Budget Amendments Budget l Amendments! Budget 
ffi];��gfs�(tJ:::t@rr§iH:�!fr�t.,{�E�:&�1irt&:�:�¥Jiff:18�;�: -�r-- ---+-----+-----l-----1-----l 
95 1 43000 I !Charges for Current Services 

-
I 1 ,000 

--�--� 
i � 

1001 ! I I I I o l 
1011Total Charges for Current Services 
102 � 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups liQ.il 48130 Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 
1051 486101 !Donations from Citizens Groups 
106148610-PETTW !Donations from Citizens Groups 
1071Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups IT" I 109I Total Revenues I;To1------rr 1_!_1_1 EXPENDITURES 1112 ---"S600o Tsodal, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

I 

2,150 I -- -0 I 2, 1 50 

r= 
I O,OOOr I 10,000 I I o l 
3,000 3,000 �3,ooo I --� 1 3 ,ooo 

1 5, 1 50 F __ - - o I -_ 1 5, 1 50 

500 2,650 

10,000 
0 

3,000 
0 1 3,000 

5oo I 1 5,650 1 
1 13 56500 l!-ibraries I i I 
114 307 !Communications (SIOO per month) 2,000 I J 2,000 2,000 =r-� 330 IOperating Lease Parments � I 1 ,250 1 ,250 

�-----349 Printing - Library Ctlfds & Applications I _2_0�--- ----=+---- 300 � 1 16 J48 Postal Charges 250 I 250 250 

1 18  399 Other Contractd Services - ·t=;,- oT MO I MO I 440 �---- 422 Story Time (Food :iupplles) �?.J:" ____ (MOJI 1 1 0  ----- 1 10  
120 432 Library Books 1 6,000_l__

__ 
I 16,000 1 (100)1 1 5,900 � _ 432-PETTW Library Books/Media -Pettway Gnmt I 3 ,000 I ---+-- 3,000 I I 3,000 

123 435 Office Supplies -�- 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 1 ___ 1 , 000 
122 432-AUDIO , Audios and Vtdcos � i 0 j 0 

� _ 437 Periodicals I 500 ! 500 ! _ _ _ _ _  1� I 600 � 499 Other Supplies & Materials I 300 I i 3
00 I I 300 I 126 719 Office Equipment I 700 700 700 ��tal L�braries _1. � .. 2S,850 0 , 25,850 0 25,850 � --==rhotal Expenditures _1 _ 25,850 1 o 1 

I 16,548 I 132 Less Cash on Hand '" I 
1331 I I Total Revenue 
1341 I I Total Expenditures 

� I fi3sl---� I Effect on Fund Balance 

H¥elE5nM�t'Eo:·J�Diti'Giflltjii:s;\i:AH'CE�s"ifsi;[!!ii>:Lf:ii':�.:1�?J$:����?1:o;:;:,,;;,:_; s,79a I o 1 

1 5,650 
25,850 

(10,200) 

Page 3 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

__ o __ 

·2019 ;t;d � --I 
� 00 

.oo 
IQ0 l 

_, 10 
�5 
�5 

0 

E 

500 

158 48610·Prnw I Citizens Groups · Pettway Grant . I I 1 ,250 I U 

G H 

500 

:ill Total Othe� 
�

overnments and Citizens Groups � 9,5�50 1 ,750 ! 1 1 .300 I 

�:!?tal Revenues � 1 4,775 1 ,750 i 1 6,525 \ \ 
162 ==a::== � 

, I � �PENOITURES ___ I . 1 � -· 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I , + --+�-----t---�---1 
� _ 56500 Libraries --------· I I ___ +_..L-. � � ____ 307 Communications 88[£ __ I _ ___ "' � ___ 333 Licenses (Software) 694 ---::=-\- " 
168 334 Maintenance Agreement � 1 ,200 I . , .  
169 34B Postal Charges I 30 ! __ 1 � 

•eo 

o94 
1 "00 

110 349 Printing 480 I 170 llif __ 
.. 

410 ,Custodial Supplies 250 
l1i2 432 I Library Books • • 15 �� � Library Books li741 Library Books 

177 437 
178 499 
179 711 

library Books ' Pettway Grant 
Office Supplies 
Periodicals 
Other Supplies ft Materials 
Furniture and Fixtures 

1801 719·GRANTI )Office Equipment · Tech Grant 
1811 719 1  )Office Equipment 
1821Total Libraries 
183 r.f.j-· \ ITotal Expenditures t;fsl-- I 

, Less Cash on Hand � -+ Total Revenue � 19of----- _ Total ExpendftU"r.!s 
191) -u Effect on Fund Balance 

� I l"i9Jl ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUB FUND LOU 

4,000 15o 1 0 1 ,250 400 950 1 ,000 l 
0 l 17,0� 

i _17',034 

i 1 9,884 I (1 1 4) --------' 
(50) 1 14,775 

�34 
59) c= 

17,461 

1,250 

700 ! 
1 ,000 

550 
4,885 

4,BB5 

1 ,750 
4,885 
(3, 1 35) 

(3, 1 3 5) 

·o 
o::iO 
250 

6,365 
4,000 . 

750 
1 ,250 
1 ,250 

400 
950 

1 ,700 
1 ,000 

550 
21 ,9 19 

2�19 

19,884 

1 6,525 
21,919 
(5,394) 

1 4,326 

0 

0 

371 
0 

371 

371 

BBO 
694 

1 ,200 
30 

650 
250 

6,365 
4,00� 

750 
1 ,250 
1 ,250 

400 
950 

1 ,700 
1 ,000 550 

21 ,919 

21 ,9 19 

�9,88.i_ ---
16 ,896 
21,919 
(5,023) 

14,697 
Page 4 of9 



Budge! Commirtee Apr 15, 2019 
Counly Commission May 6, 2019 

A lEI c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E G H 

, 4/11 /19 9:02 PM I 2018-2019 2018·2019 I Approved I Proposed � II '""""'"'"" '""" "  I I I 
Adopted Approved I Amended Proposed Amended . 
Budget Amendments 1- Budget [Amendments Budget � �S�tifLind· PHI - Philadelphi�,J.:il)rary " . . - · ·. �: - - � · I 1 J195 REVENUES l ---r-__J_-� 43000 Charges for Current Services -r- 1 L_ � _ 43350 Copy Fees ------ --f-- 0 50 I 50 85 1 35 �I-- 43360 library Fees 0 200 T 200 60 260 I 

� I _____ I o o 
200 Total Charges for Current Services _ o 2� 250 I 1 4 5  395 
201 I i I - I � 46000 I I State of Tennessee 

- I : I 
203146980-GRANT I Other State Grants 0 0 0 

- I �Tol;d Slate ofTennrssre 0 o l 0 

---+ • I v v I  0 I 0 I ----
44000 

IJ�tttt>/:iocal Revenues 
I --- ------- I I I 

3_1_j 48000 J !Other Governments and Citizens Groups 2i2l 47590-TECHI \Federal thru State Grant - Technology Grant 

�-- 48130 )Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1214JiB610-PET1W !Citizens Groups - Pettway Grant 
2151Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

I I - I 

0 
1 ,900 

0 
1 ,900 

1 , >00 

l -l 
�T-;;Ut

-R;ven��s --· 

§j---rr=- -- ---�----�
----_-_-

_
-

_

-r

+-

-
--1 307 

349 
4 10  
429 

--\ Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
Ubraries 
Communications 1,300 
Lease Payments 400 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing 250 
Custodial Supplies � '00 Instructional Sup�-1ies & Materials -· 

-+ 0 
0 

0 1 0 

_=::c_ 
5oo I 500 � 1 ,900 � 2,500 

3,ooo I 4, 9oo 
---�--- ------+--
3�50 ! 5 , 1 50 

I ·=t= --
I 

1 ,300 
400 
100 

L� 
200 
200 

2281 432 1 I library Books 500 I ··---soo I 
229 Library Books :. Pittway Grant

_ 
230 Office Supplies 
231 Other Supplies & .llaterials 
2321 5241 I Staff Development 
2331 7 1 1 1  I Fumiture & Fix:tures �- 719 GRANT) )Office Equipment - Technology Grant f2i51 Total Libraries 

0 2,500 
300 
300 

0 
0 

3,050 

�!�-=tiTotal Expenditures I 3 ,050 I 4.C7ot-

· 

� . I 
2391 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  201 8  9,039 
2401 I I Less Cash on Hand I (50) 
241 

2.� 
300 
300 

0 
70 

1 ,000 
7, 1 20 

7 , 1 20 

9,039 

5, 1 50 
7,120 c= 

242 �Total Revenue I 1,900 I 3,250 I 243 --- Total Expenditures : 3,050 I 4.070 -
244 I I 
2451 I I Effect on Fund Balance I ( 1 ,  1 50) I 
I*JfuiMAfEo:Ji!lillNG'Fif�i,- s�t.A�tE".�ue:tuNo eii1 . 

1 
... . . �: 7,839 r 

I (1 ,970) 
T 
i 7,069 

0 

1 6 5  

50 

so 

1 1 5  

1 1 5  

500 
1 ,900 
2,500 

4,900 

5, 3 1 5  

1 , 300 
400 
100 
250 
200 
200 
500 

2,500 
300 
300 

50 
70 

1 ,000 
7,170 

7 , 1 70 

9,039 --
5,3 1 5  
7 , 1 70 

(1 ,855) 

7,184 

Page 5 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

A lif c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 15  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

0 
1 I I I Public Library Fund 1 1 5  --� -----j E G H 

1 2 1 I I  4/1 1 /19 9:02 PM I 2018-2019 2018-2019 I Approved 1 Proposed 
3 II Adopt�d Approv�d I Amendt!d 1 Prapost!d Amt!ndt!d 

_ � "" � _, .,, _;,. _ � -o __ ,., , --�m=· ""·' "' l>"'"·'";::.<l<W-'"'"'� ;�=�I Budset Amendmentsl
l 

Budget 1 Amendments Budget 
248 ·Sul5funCI;GRE--;;-�Gr:-�enl5ad(,, IJilbr.a�:...-ccf:� -oe.�.o:-<::--,,..,,�-:fi:'. �� 1 llimENuEs·rr·�---"� ·�- · �-- · """"'-'-"'---' - ---�- - - -� - l 
250 43000 I I Charses for Current Services --==r � I 251 433501 !Copy Fees 500 500 1 500 
252 433601 I Library Fees 

.. 
500 500 ! 500 

253 Total Charges for Current Services ___ 1 ,000 �t 1 ,000 I 0 I 1 ,000 

� � ! tfs5 44000� Other Local Revenues __ . ! --· I 
�--44570f! contributions & Gifts ------- I 10 I _ 10 1 58 68 � 1=--:--: 433601 I Library Fees I 1 0 I 0 
258 Total Other Local Revenues 0 10 ! 1 0  I 58 -� 
m II  I � 46000 I !State of Tennessee I � 46980! !Other State Grants __ __ 0 I 0 
262 Total State of Tennessee 0 J. 0 I 0 
1263 II I I 1264'48oo�other Governments and Citize;.s Groups ! I 

4B130! rcontributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1 ,765 --=:L_ 1 ,765 ! 1 ,765 265 
266148610-PETIW !Donations from Citizens Groups (PETIW) 0 I i 0 I 0 
267 Total Other Governments and Citizens Group_s I 1 ,765 I _ 0 I 1 ,765 I 0 1 ,765 
� I I  , I : I I 
� Total Revenues ·

---- _ 

=c2,765 1 10 I 2,775 I 58 2,833 � EXPENorruR¥s==--------- - -+---+-=::+·-- I ----

� 560001 \social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I 
_ _L _ ___ j_ _____ -1f-----l-----l �--��sao! Libraries I I i g 3071 Communications 700 j I 700 � � __ 333 Licenses 500 I 500 30 530 � -- · 348 Postal Charges I 20 -=r ___ 2_0 I 20 

277 349 Printing 0 165 i 165 I 1 6�-J 278 399 Other Contracted Services - I I ---+ 0 I _ _ _ _ _ _  I oj 
� 429 Instructional Supplies ___ 100 ... . I � (100)

1 
0 

280 432 Library Books 200 I _ 200 1 1 ZOO 
2811 432 PETIW Library Books - Pettway Grant 0 0 I I 0 

Office Supplies 
-

0 900 - 900 : 200 : 1, 100} 435 � � 437 Periodicals ; 0 1 1 0� 
499 Other Supplies --- so I SO I I 50 284 

2851 5991 Other Charges 0 50 T 50 ' ' SO 
r2a6f 7111 Furniture & Fixtu ·es 300 L 300 I _ _ _ _  .J.1�)1 200 I I2B71 790! Other Equipment 0 172 1 ____ � I 172 
l28aj 719! Office Equipment 400 T 400 400 
�Total Libraries I 2,270 I 1 ,287 I 3,557 ! 30 I 3,587 
r29ol I I l.22!1 ____ } !Total Expenditures I 2,270 I 1 ,287 i 12921 ·r �Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2018 12941--""llleSs Cash on Hand 

12951 r2961 I Total Revenue 

6,374 1 
(50) 

2,765 1 0  
2971 _ 1 1 Total Expenditures 
29BI 1 1 

2,270 1 ,287 
I --� 

2991 I I Effect on Fund Balance i 495 I ( 1 ,< .77) 

3 ,557 30 

6,374 

2,775 i 58 
3 ,557 I 30 

3 ,587 

6,374 

2,833 
3 ,587 

(754) 

�����[��������]�1fRE�����-"-T�--���----��4---���------�+---��� 
Page 6 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Counry Commission May 6, 2019 

loudon County 
Public library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A C D E F G H 

1 I Public Library Fund 1 1 5  I I ! 

2. -----+ ---------�-1_1!_!!_2���-- 201 8-20 191 2018-2019 T Approved Proposed 
3 1 Adopt�d Approv�d Am�nded Proposrd Amended 
4 I --- --------- - ----· 

Budget -�Amendments T Budget Amendments Budget � .S.�P.fi.ii:ii:fJ:Et.: : tel!ic\J'-\'i_lla·ge -tlbracy -- __ :�- '· "': .> -..;, 1 l � REVENUES . --
'i I -�-� � 43000 Charges far Current Services_______ _j_ __ � 43350 Copy Fees ----· I 900 

. I -·--,9::00:::--!-----+----=-90::-:0:--1 
307 43360 library Fees _ I 1 ,500 ' I 1 ,500 1,500 
308 44570 Contributions li Gifts j 1 0 0 
309 Total Charges for Current Services 2,400 T 0 ! 2,400 i 0 2,400 
31C I ----- I +== I --� 

311 44000 I \Other Local Revenues --r I I 312 44570\ lcontributions & Gifts 
----

0 I ·sor------;s:;;o-+------+----5::-:0:--1 � Total Other Local Revenues __ �---+0 50 0 SO 
314 I ! 
315 46000 I State of Tennr!Ssee - ! ·-� 469BO-GRANT Other State Grants ... ·--------- 0 ----,- 0 0 �I���State of Tennessee _ __

_
_ --�----TI ___ 0 . -� �----����------���---------�-----�------+--

' 319 48000 1 Other Governments and Citizens Groups ! ----+-----+------1 
320 4B130I Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) B,200 1 B,200 B,200 
321 4B610-GRANT I Dona�ons from Citizens Group� (Rotary Club) : 0 0 ���-Other Governments and Citizens Groups 8,200 o i B,200 0 B,200 
323 I 1 ___ _ _ _  __L__-:--:---:c:-::-il-----=-1----=--� 324 Total Revenues 10,600 50 i 10,650 I 0 10,650 

:�: EXPENDITUR�r------==--==-- 1 1 -
-

--- -- -r- _ --
327 56000_1 �1, Cultural, •ind Recreational S!:-tces I --1-----___j_ 

__________ 

l------+---
----

� 56500 Ubraries --- ------- ! ------+�---· --=c=-f-----+------l � 333 licenses 795 ·-==t=- I --� ----- - 795 � _ ____ 337 Office Equipment Maint li Repair 200 T 200 20, 220 � 348 Postal Charges 0 I 0 I I 0 
332 _349 Printing 0 I - 200 I 200 : - 200 � ____ 359 \Disposal Fees _ 625 39 ; --� 1 645 

� 3991 ! Contracted Services 2,000 l.. 2,000 I I 2,000 � 4 1 0  Custodiai Supplies 250 1--� 250 
336 4 1 51 Electric I ; 0 1 1 0 
337 432, Library Books 2,000 I � �I I 4,000 
� 435 Office Supplies _ 800 j . BOO I BOO 

� 437 Periodicals 2,300 I 235 J 2,535 I I 2,535 

� __ 454 Water li Sewet 800 I 1 _ BOO BOO 
341 499 Other Supplies 1 ,200 1 450 1 ,650 1 (20)1 1 ,630 
� __ 719 1  Office Equipment 

-
_ 0 i I 0 

-----
- I 0 

w I 
344 Total Libraries 10,970 2,905 I 1 3,875 0 13 ,875 
W I i 

� Total-Expenditures __ __::::__ 10,970 2c905 i 1 3,875 0 1 3,875 
= I I 
348 Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 201 8  I 7,550 I 7,550 I 7,550 
349 1 Less Cash on Hand (50) ---+-� ----+------1'-----� - - I 

� Total Revenue 10,600 50 I 10,650 0 10,650 
352 Total Expenditures 10,970 2,905 I 1 3,875 0 13 ,875 
� I 

354 Effect on Fund Balante (370) (2,855) 1 (3,225) 0 (3,225: 
• i I � :fui.!Mf�t?:,�1oi��:ru��:Siil!Jf��-siJ.iif�:Ho:tr.:.:, /f;,;.;; ., · ·  7,130 (2,Bss>l 4,275 o 4,275 

Page 7 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

A Tif c 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E G H , II Public Library Fund 1 1 5  � --��2 PM _ 2018-2019 i Approved I Proposed I I Approvedl Amended �posed Amended --- I --
Amendments I Budget ! Amendments Budget 

�=---:-----:-:------+---=-_--,___! l I I I 
=:j.---...:..:C=+Jj=Other Sources - Non-revenue i !-- ------L 
362 Transfe.-. In --------- 0 I _l _______ 0 I I o 
363 I ! o I o 
364 Total Other Sou�ces ��==--=�-==--=-----· 1 0 I _oj_ ______ � 0 o 

::: �+---·-· _:____ 
i =-± . I 

367 Total Revenues -------- 0 J 0 J 0 0 0 
368 - ·-- I 

_ _  _l__ 1 369 EXPENDITURES I I 
370 5600ofTsoclal, Cultural, and Recreational Services I I 1 
371 565001 l�braries 0 I ··-� 0 0 

:�� --+t--------·---··- ·-----
I ·- ! o o 

37� Total Libraries _ --of-·-- J=··-- 0 1 0 0 �--__jl I . _j_ ! �!------1 jTotai Expenditure•-------- --------+ 0 I 0 j __ 0 I 0 0 
377 I I J I 

60,000 
------·-· -· ---

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

--- --
0 I 60,000 I 

Page B of9 



Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6. 2019 

A TEf c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E 
------ 4/111 19  9:02 PM 2018-2019 2018-2019 I Approved ttEt · Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

--=---=---===�-----···-- -
Adopt�d Approv�d I Am�nd�� I r•uJJu:u:u I 

·---· - --------· Budget Amendmen�;T- Budget 1 " ......... ,., ... o n  .. 

� ' I  I l3eB1 ! ! 
389 I !TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN -_j 371 , 1 361 ------s:11� 376,246 I � , n •  I 390 I i I I I I 

�-----�� EXPEN.P.!!�----- \ 342,786 1 3 , 1 47 'I 3s"'s=-,9""3"'3:+---..,-.,--+-
392 I I � ----U EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 28,350 

� 

IH i 
395 �I BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/18 __ 212,977 - I 212,61 3  - u 

396 f! Less Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances (364) ! � --·--it;;lable ��d Balance 7/112018 212,613 -+--=--+-----+-----! 
399 -H. --· 

----� -· -ESTIMAT.ED END�_I'!G FUND BALANCE-- -�=------+---:2:-4"'o-=, 9:-:6-c:c3-l-----+--2:-:3-c2-:, 9-c2-:6-l-----+--·llo,22B 

� _:: ·--·· I --+ F ,_ __ I 
403

- ---l-+-- ' �I + ±' 1---l 404 -++-----· I ----r l===1 i- != --�-- · ; I 0 i= 
409 I I . . I . -

Page 9 of 9 



Exhibit 050619-G 

Industrial/Economic 

De veloprnent 

Fund 1 19 



. . 
1 

2 

3 
-

4 
� 

6 

7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
1 4  

1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

A c 

Loudon County 

Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 1 1 9  

Fiscal Year Ending J un e  30, 20 1 9  

D E 
lndustrial!Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 

Fund 119 

F 

Account 4/15/20 1 9  1 0:3 1 2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

Revenue 

44000 Other Local Revenue 
44100 Recurring Items 

' 

44 120 Lease Rentals 2 1 ,295 2 1 ,295 

Total Other Local Revenue 2 1 ,295 0 2 1 ,295 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 21,295 0 21 ,295 

Total Revenues 21,295 0 21,295 

To update Geotechnical -------
Total General Expenditures Report. The ------

58000 Other Oe.erations 
environmental study --------was completed in 2001. 

58 120 Industrial Development ------
320 Dues & Memberships [15Apr_06May2019] 2,500 2,500 
322 Evaluation and Testing 0 0 
399 Other Contracted Services 7,500 7,500 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 0 0 
599 Other Charges 2,000 2,000 

5 8900 Miscellaneous 0 
5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 300 300 

0 I 0 

Total General Expenditures 12,300 0 12,300 

Total Expenditures 12,300 o l  12,300 

I I  - . --- -- I --· 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

2 1 ,295 

0 2 1 ,295 

0 21 ,295 

0 21,295 
I 

------ 2,500 
3 ,000 3 ,000 

7,500 
300 300 

(2,000) 0 
0 

(300) 0 
0 

1,000 13,300 

1,000 13,300 

Page 1 



1 
2 

3 r--
4 
:;) 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 
51  
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

A IS c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Industrial/Economic Development - Centre 75 

Fund 1 1 9  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

D E 
lndustrial/Econimic Dev (Centre 75) 

Fund 1 1 9  

F 

Account 4/1512 0 1 9  1 0:3 1 2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

· • 

Audited Total Restricted FB June 30, 2018 67,982 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Audited Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1 ,  2018 67,982 67,982 

Total Revenue 21,295 0 21 ,295 
-

Total Revenue and Transfers In 21 ,295 0 21 ,295 

Total Available Funds 89,277 0 89,277 

Expenditure Budget 12,300 0 12,300 
Transfers Out 0 0 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 12,300 0 12,300 

Ending Fund Balance 76,977 0 76,977 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

67,982 

0 21 ,295 

0 21 ,295 

0 89,277 

1 ,000 13,300 
0 0 

1 ,000 13,300 

(1 ,000) 75,977 

Page 2 



Exhibit 050619-H 

Drug Control 

Fund 122 



A 

1 
2 

c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 9  

D 

Drug Contl'ol Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 4/1 1/20 1 9  I 5:28 2018-2019 2018-2019 
-

4 Number 
;:) 

6 R evenue 

8 42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Pen.alties 
1 9 l ;  

10  421 00 Circuit Court 
1 1  42 140 Drug Control Fines 
1 2  Total Circuit Court 
1 3  
1 4  42200 Criminal Court 

1 5  42220 Officers Costs 
1 6  42240 Drug Control Fines 
1 7  Total Criminal Court 
1 8  
1 9  42300 General Sessions Court 

20 423 1 0  Fines 
21 42320 Officers Costs 
22 42340 Drug Control Fines 
23 Total General Sessions Court 
24 
25 42800 Judicial District Drug Progr_am 

26 42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 
27 Total Judicial District Drug Program 
28 
29 42900 Other Fines, Forf§itures, and Penalties 

30 429 1 0-AUCTN Proceeds from Confiscated Property 
31 Total Other Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
32 
33 TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 
34 I I 
3.§__ I I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 
0 0 

0 
6,000 
6,000 0 

0 
0 

6,000 
6,000 0 

1 0,000 1 0,000 
10,000 1 0,000 

1 5 ,000 1 0,000 
15,000 10,000 

37,000 20,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
6,000 9,000 1 5 ,000 
6,000 9,000 15,000 

0 0 
0 0 

6,000 6 ,000 
6,000 0 6,000 

20,000 5 ,000 25,000 
20,000 5,000 25,000 

25,000 25,000 
25,000 0 25,000 

57,000 14,000 71,000 

Page 1 



A 

1 
2 

c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 9  

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 4/1 1120 1 9  1 5 :28 2018-2019 2018-2019 
-

4 Number 
;,) 

36 44000 Other Local Revenues 
37 
38 44100 Recurring Items 

39 44 1 70 Miscellaneous Refunds 
40 44500 Nonrecurring Items 
41 445 1 4  Revenue from Joint Ventures 
42 44570 Contributions & Gifts 
43 
44 TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
45 
46 47000 Federal Government 
47 
48 47600 Direct Federal Revenue 
49 47990 VESTS Other Direct Federal Revenue 
50 Total Direct Federal Revenue 
51 
52 48000 Other Governments and Citizens 
53 48990 Other 
54 Total Other 
55 
56 TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN 
57 
58 49000 Other Sources 
59 49700 Insurancy Recovery 
60 Total Transfers In 
61 
62 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES 
63 

64 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 

0 
30,000 ( 1 5,000) 

30,000 (15,000) 

0 
0 0 

0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 
0 0 

0 0 

67,000 5,000 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 
1 5 ,000 8,000 23 ,000 

15,000 8,000 23,000 

' 

0 o ·  
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 1 4,975 1 4,975 
0 14,975 14,975 

0 14,975 14,975 

72,000 36,975 108,975 
�-

Page 2 



A 

1 
2 

c ' 

Loudon Cou nty 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
, .  

E 

3 Account 4/1 1/20 1 9  15 :28  2018-2019 2018-2019 
-

4 Number 
.J 

65 
66 Total General Expenditures 
67 
68 54000 Public Sa(§ty_ 
69 54 1 50 Drug Enforcement 
70 1 40 Salary Supplements(Reimb 1 0 1  for Garcia Pay) 
71 320 Dues & Memberships 
72 355 Travel 
73 355-DARE Travel 
74 399 Other Contracted Services 
75 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 
76 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies 
77 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
78 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 
79 499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
80 499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 
81 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 
82 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
83 524-TASER IN -Service/Staff Development-T ASER 
84 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
85 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 
86 7 1 6  Law Enforcement Equipment 
87 7 1 6  Law Enforcement Equipment - Canine 
88 7 1 6  VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
89 7 16  TASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 
90 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles 
91 
92 Total Drug Enforcement 
93 
94 

Budget Committee Apr 1 5, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Org Bgt Amds 

17,500 
750 

2,500 
1 ,530 

25,000 
2,000 
6,000 
9,000 

10 ,000 
1 ,000 
3 ,000 

900 
3 ,000 

1 0,000 
7,000 

0 10,500 

99,180 10,500 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 7,500 2,500 20,000 
750 750 

2,500 2,500 
1 ,530 1 ,530 

25,000 25,000 
2,000 2,000 i 
6,000 6,000 I 
9,000 9,000 

1 0,000 1 0,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
3,000 3,000 

900 900 
3 ,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

1 0,000 10 ,000 
7,000 7,000 

1 0,500 1 0,500 
0 0 
0 0 
0 22,900 22,900 

109,680 25,400 135,080 

Page 3 



A IB c 

Loudon Cou nty 

D rug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

D E 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 Account 4/1 1/20 1 9  1 5 :28 
-

4 Number 
" 

95 Total Expenditures 

96 
1 04 
1 05 
1 06 Audited Total Fund Balance July 1, 2018 
1 07 Less Audited Encumbrances 
1 08 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2018 
1 09 
1 1 0 Total Revenue 
1 1 1  
1 1 2 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1 1 3  
1 1 4 Total Available Funds 
1 1 5  

1 1 6  Expenditure Budget 
1 1 7  Transfers Out 
1 1 8  
1 1 9  Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1 20 
121  Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

----- -- -----

2018-2019 
Org Bgt 

99,180 

120,817 
43,965 
76,852 

67,000 

67,000 

143,852 

99,180 
0 

99,180 

44,672 

2018-2019 
Amds 

1 0,500 

5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

10,500 
0 

10,500 

(5,500) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

109,680 25,400 135,080 

76,852 76,852 

72,000 36,975 108,975 

72,000 36,975 108,975 

148,852 36,975 185,827 

109,680 25,400 135,080 
0 0 0 

109,680 25,400 135,080 

39,172 11 ,575 50,747 

Page 4 



Exhibit 050619-1 

Highway Dept. 

Fund 131 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

A IB c D E 

1 Highway D ept 1 3 1  I 
2 f-- Account 4115/20 1 9  8:58 2018-2019 2018-2019 
3 Number Org Bgt Amds --zr 
5 Revenue I I u 

� 8 
�.ooo Local Taxes 

9 401 00 County_ Proeerty_ Taxes 

1 0  40 1 10 Current Property Tax I 547,582 
1 1  40 120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 15 ,000 
1 2  40 125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 540 
1 3  40 130  Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 5,500 
1 4  40 140 Interest and Penalty I 2,000 
1 5  40 163-TATE Payments in Lieu ofTaxes I 1 8, 1 55 
16  + 1 7  Total County Property Taxes 588,777 0 
1 8  
1 9  40200 County_ Local Oetion Taxes 

20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 40,000 
21 
22 Total County Local Option Taxes 40,000 0 
23 
24 40300 StatutoQ!_ Local Taxes 

25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 470 
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 600 
27 
28 Total Statutory Local Taxes 1 ,070 0 
29 
30 Total Local Taxes 629,847 0 
31 
32 43000 Charges for Services 
33 43 190 Other General Service Charges 0 
34 
35 Total Charges for Services 0 0 
36 

Bud,_ ,, .. L. IIIIUI.U:::;I:;' R,LJ, IV. ;u I� 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

547,582 547,582 
1 5 ,000 15 ,000 

540 540 
5,500 5 ,500 
2,000 2,000 

1 8, 1 55 1 8, 1 55 

588,777 0 588,777 
I 

40,000 3 ,000 43,000 

40,000 3,000 43,000 

470 470 
600 600 

1 ,070 0 1 ,070 

629,847 3,000 632,847 

0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 1 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 9  

A R c 

1 Highway Dept 1 3 1  
2 Account 4/1 5/20 1 9  8 :58  � 
3 Number 
"' . . .  

44000 Other Local Revenues � I-=------
39 441 00 Recurring Items 

40 44 120 Lease/Rentals 
41 44 130 Sale of Materials & Supplies 
42 44 135  Sale of Gasoline 
43 44 145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44 44 160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
45 44 160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
46 44 160-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 
47 44 1 60-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
48 44170 Miscellaneous 

� 44 170-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 

� 44 1 70-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 
51 44520 Insurance Recovery 
52 44530 Sale of Equipment 
53 44530-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL 
54 44540 Sale of Property 1-- Damages Recovered from Individuals 55 44560 
56 44990 Other Local Revenue 
57 

� Total Other Local Revenues 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 Total Other Local Revenues 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

0 E 

I 
2018-201 9  2018-2019 

Org Bgt Amds 
I 

0 
15 ,000 

I I 
275 3 5 1  

9,587 1 1 ,573 
859 2,890 

3 ,000 

0 
i 8,000 
T 0 --+ 0 

0 

36,721 14,814 

l 
i I 36,721 14,814 I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0 0 
1 5 ,000 1 5,000 

0 0 
0 720 720 
0 0 

626 626 
2 1 , 1 60 2 1 , 1 60 i 
3 ,749 3 ,749 
3 ,000 3 ,000 

0 3 ,4 1 4  3 ,4 1 4  
0 0 -
0 0 I 0 0 

8,000 8,571  1 6,571 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5 1 ,535 12,705 64,240 

51,535 12,705 64,240 

Page 2 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year End ing J u n e  3 0 ,  201 9 

A IB c 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 f.-- Account 4/15/20 1 9  8:58 

3 Number 
q 
96 
97 
98 
99 
1 00 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
10 1  481 40-PHIL Contracted Services 
102 
1 03 
1 04 Total Other Governments & Citizens G 
� 1-· 106 
1 07 

1 1 08 49000 Other Sources 
109 49700 Insurance Recovery 
1 1 0  
1 1 1  Total Other Sources 
1 1 2 
1 1 3 Total Revenues 
1 1 4 I 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

D E 

2018-2019 2018-2019 
Org Bgt Amds 

0 

--

0 0 

0 

0 0 

5,938,353 1 (390,915) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

5,547,438 15,705 5,563,143 
I 

Page 4 



Lou don Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 9  

A c I D I E  I F I G I H �---------- __ ll_ Highway Dept 131 ___ _j _ \ L ________ _ 
Account I i 4/l�/201? 8:58 i 2018-2019 2018-201�-i- Approved Proposed 1 __ Proposed 
Number IT _ _ __ I _ _ Org Bgt 1_ Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget I - l T I T ! I . - I --- I H--- ___ -- -· ----- - -· -t i=--- - +-===��= 

·---+-f-"'----"-----"'�_}"Vla!!_ttenance 
_ _  __L i : _ L _______ - -·-·----

Engineering Services · ! 500 ! (500)1 0 \ 0 
_________ 323 Explosive and Drill ing Services -+--------�--�----L -- 0 _____L ______ O 

35 1 \ Rentals _ . 4,000 I i 4,000 435 I 4,435 

170 

403 Asphalt - Cold Mix
·-·- ---------- · 

6,000 ! T----·- 6,000 
-

6:ooo 
399! Other Contracted Services += 30,000 T ! 30,000 ----- 30 000 

_
_
__ .. ____ 404 Asphalt -H� - 48 1 ,560 ' 480,000 I 96 1 ,560 800,000 ·--�6 1 ,560 

408 Concrete ----·-
_L_ 8,000 . ( l ,OOO)j . 7,000 ------

· 7,000 

·
------ 409 \Crushed Stone ! ---�9,09_QJ______ ! ____ __ 40,000 -· 40,000 I 
-- - - -·-----�36 ��oad f\i.ater���-------- _ r- 1 5 ,ooo I ::::I 1 5,ooo _____ _ _!5,ooo 
--·--· ----�8 1Pipe . ____ 1 5 ,000 i __j____ _ 1 5 ,000 15 ,000 
·-.. ·---· --- ·-·--443 \ Road Signs ___________ L_____ 4,000 I 2,50Qj . 6,500 ·--- _·____ _ -�500 

444 Salt ________________ _j_ __ 20,000 i ( 1 7,2 1 6) ! 
-· 2,784 -- 2;784 

445 Sand \ 1 ,000 I ! 1 ,000 1 ,000 ---t-t-------- -----'--- -------468 Chemicals i · 2,000 I 2,000 - -· 2,000 
-· --·---499 Other Supplies & Materials I - ---13 ,500 (3 ,000)1 1 0,500 1 0,500 1 

I l I I 

1 ,901 ,779 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance i 640,560 460,784 1 , 101 ,344 1 800,435 1 

I r----· 

·

-+-+-----

--
---· ' i ---i I --- -----· ·- -+ I -----

1 
i ·

- I ! ·----

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  201 9 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 - ---Ac��-
u
�t- -- -���---- --Hig��5:;�:�: 131 

- -

=--tl_ 

2018-2019 : 2018-2019 �---Approved I Propose�-----p;_;pos�d ---

Number � �--- Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 
---------- - . j_________ ----�l___

_
_____ ' - _j 

1 7 1  63100 1 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment i ! I I -- - � ---------------
------- -- - -----�- ------- - ----t-- - -- - ----�---�, ----- - ·--- ----�-- - · - · ---·---

1 72 
___ __ 

____TI§ Maintenance &_Repair - Equipment l 20,000 . _ 34,7 1 6  ! 54,7 1 6  1 54,7 1 6  
1 73 3 3 8  Maintenance & Repair Vehicles ____ 20,000 ( 1 1 ,000) 1 9,000 9,000 
1 74 

--- --- ----353 _ Tow-In Services
____ + 2,000 I I 2,000 - (435) ------- 1 ,565 

--- --=359 1 [Disposal Fees _ 9,000 I (4,246)1 4,754 L_ _  -�--=-�= --- 4_,754 
__ 399[ Other Contracted Services __ J I _____j_ 0 I "I _ ____ _Q_ 

4 12  Diesel Fuel � 40,000 1 20,000 ! 60,000 I I 60,000 
__ 4 1 6  i Equipment Parts - Heavy 

-- I _ 35,000 _ I 0,000 i 45,000 -
___ 45,000 

- �}7 Equipment Parts - Light ____ i _ _ ______ _120,�QQ___r-_ ( 1 0,000)� 1 1 0 ,000 1 - I _ _ _  __! 1 0,000 _J 
__ _ 

4 1 8  Equip/Mach Parts ==�------- __ ! _ 
0 I _ _ _ _____ _Q_ 

425 Gasoline _l_ 25,000 1 · ! 25,000 1 j 25,000 
_ __ �R Lubricants ---�-��--- __ J ___ 

6,000 I _ T-=::-_-__ 6,000 I T! _--�00 
____ 

4461 Small Tools 
_ ___ ---t- I ===+ 0 I , -=-=--=--0-

--- 450 1 Tires and Tube� I .. 
25,000 1 -�-�- _ _ _ _ 

25,000 ' __ j__ ____ ___ _ ___ 
25 ,000 

499 Other Supplies & �at_erials �----- - �ooq� (2,000)1 . 8,000 I 
___ _ __ 

_ 8,000 
599 Other Charges 1 2,000 I 2,000 I 2,000-

m -- �------ T Toto! Opmtion & M•int of Equip 314,000±= 37,470 I 351,470 I (435)! ---- 351 ,035
-

------ 1 +- - -- ----- : + l =r= 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 7 



A c 

. Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 9 

D E F G H � H= Highway D ept 131 I ! . -- Acco�-�t -- j----------4/15/20_!2��----� __ 2018-2019 2018-2019 l Approved ··-fProposed Propos-;d-1 
Number i ! Org Bgt Amds J Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 

--zt ________ _j I 
____ � I I _

_ _:::_ _____ L ____ _ _  _ 

293 Total FB per Audit June 30, 2018 1 1 ,753,852 -+-------------�-
1 ,245,342 

---
-�-

-·----+---_::510 --�0��-1 I 508�51 0  

I I I 

- -� I I i · -- ·--
---·-------r- 5,938,353 (390,915) 5,547,438 I 15,7o5 1 5,563,143 

1 
------·-r 

----�--1 6,446,863 (390,915) 6,055,9:J, --�5,705 f 6,071 ,65� 
- I I I ----�==---- · · I 5,821,189 (854,598)

! 
4,966,591 !- 800,000 5,766,�9� 

307 Total E-x-p-en-d-it_u ..... re_._s_a_n_d_T._r_a-ns-£-er-0-ut-- ·---��=�821,189 (854,�- 4,966,5��L 800,000 I 5,766,591 

��: Estimat�d-Endi�glFund Balance _ --
-

·------ I 625,674 463,683 1 11089,357 1 (784,295)1 305,062 
3 1 0  ___ ___ *______________ : I ! -----
31 1 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 Page 1 2  



Exhibit 050619-.1 

General 

Purpose School 

Fund 141 



BUDt>.I!;T AMENDMENT:s 
General Fund 141 

1\.ccount Number 4/1 5120 1 9  12:36 

General Puroose School Revenue 

40000 Local Taxes 

40100 ountv_Prop�rJ'JLTaxes 
401 1 0 Current Property Tax 
40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year , ,  

Total County Property Taxes 

40125 Bankruptcy 

40100 ounty Property Taxes 
40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
40140 Interest and Penalty 

401 63-TATE Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Tate & Lyle 

Total County Property Taxes 

40200 Counlv Local Oat ion Taxes 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

40300 Statutorv Local Taxes 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 Licenses and Permits 

4//00 Licenses 

4 1 1 1 0 Marriage Licenses 
4 1 140 Cable TV Franchises 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Jl --

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

9,691,061 0 9,69 1 ,061 
205,000 0 205,000 

9,896,061 0 9,896 061 

3,000 0 3,000 

3,000 0 3 000 

1 35,000 0 1 35,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 

494,645 0 494,645 

3,1 50,000 0 3,1 50,000 
4,500 0 4,500 

3,154,500 0 3,1 54,500 

5,000 0 5,000 
2,300 0 2,300 

7300 0 7,300 

13,555,506 0 13,555,506 

1, 199 0 1 , 199 
0 0 0 

1,199 0 1 , 1 99 

1,199 0 1,199 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budeet 

0 9,691 061 
0 205,000 

0 9,896,061 

0 3,000 

0 3 000 

0 135,000 
0 35 000 
0 324,645 

0 494,645 

0 3,1 50,000 
0 4,500 

0 3 , 1 54,500 

0 5,000 I 
0 2,300 

0 7,300 

0 13,555,506 

0 1 1 99 
0 0 

0 1 , 1 99 

0 1,199 



BUDGET AMENDMENT:S 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 411 5120 19 12:36 

43000 Cha.�es for Current Services 
43500 Education Charr>es 

43542 Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 
43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
43581 CornmWlity Service Fees-Children 
43583 TBI Criminal Background Fee 

Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

.f-1100 Recurrinv Items 
44 1 1 0 Investment Income 
44 130 Sale of Material and Supplies 
44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44146 E-Rate FWlding 

44 160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments 
441 60-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44 1 60-RET-VIS Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44 1 6 1-COBRA-DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 
44 170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44170-ATI Miscellaneous Refunds 
44 1 70-TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Recurring Items 

44500 Nonrecurrinf! Items 
44530 Sale of Equipment 

44530-GOVDL Sale of Egui(lment 
44570-CSH Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

Total Other Local Revenues 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commi.slon May 6, 2019 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1 4,000 0 14,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

47,000 0 47,000 
6,900 0 6,900 
5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 142 142 

74,900 1 42 75,042 

0 8 130 8 130 
0 7,439 7,439 
0 0 0 

0 1 5,569 1 5  569 

74,9t)Q -� 15,711 90,61 1  

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 1 4,000 
0 0 I 
0 0 I 
0 0 
0 47,000 
0 6,900 
0 5,000 
0 0 
0 2,000 
0 0 
0 142 

0 75,042 

0 8,130 
0 7,439 
0 0 

0 1 5,569 

0 90,61 1  

2 



Account Number 

46000 

46500 
465 1 1 
465 1 5  
46520 
46550 
46590 

46590-FUEL 
46590-FRC 

46590-LEAP 
46591 
46592 
46594 
46610 
46640 

46800 
46840 
46851 

Total State of Tennessee 

46980-FE 
46980-READ 

46980-READSUM 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 

46981 
46990 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1 5/20 1 9  12:36 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 

Basic Education Program 
Early Childhood Education 
School Food Service 
Driver Education 
Other State Education Funds 
FUEL 60 Grant 
Family Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health ' 

Internet Connectivity 
Family Resource Center 
Career Ladder Program 
Vocational Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Oriltinal Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

21,432,000 20,000 21 452 000 
805,4 1 9  (35,353 770 066 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

58,467 0 58 467 
0 1,500 1,500 

29,6 1 1  (29,6 1 1  0 
232,000 77,625 309,625 
1 60,000 0 160,000 

0 0 0 
0 30,6 1 1  3 0  6 1 1  

1 08,000 0 1 08,000 
0 0 0 

22,825,497 64,772 22,890,269 

0 0 0 
1 , 1 00,000 0 1 , 1 00,000 

1 , 1 00,000 0 1,100 000 

23,925,497 64,772 23,990,269 

0 1 0,000 10,000 
0 1 0,000 1 0,000 
0 60,000 60,000 
0 152,180 152 180 
0 7,265 7,265 

0 239,445 239,445 

- -- -

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 2 1 ,452,000 
0 770,066 
0 0 
0 0 
0 58,467 
0 1 ,500 
0 0 
0 309,625 
0 1@.000"'" LCBOE: 
0 --- 0 Additional FRC St!te 

Revenue. 
300 30,9 1 1  

0 1 08,000 
0 0 

300 22,890,569 

0 0 
0 1 , 1 00,000 

0 I 1 00,000 

300 23,990,569 

0 1 0,000 
0 10 000 
0 60 000 
0 1 52 180 
0 7,265 

0 239,445 

3 



BUD(iET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

�ccount Number 4/1512019 12:36 

17000 Federal Government 

47/00 Federal Throuf!h State 
47143 Special Education - Grants to States 
47147 Safe and Drug-Free Schools State Grant (Title IV) 

47590-VR Other Federal Through State VR Grant 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Federal Revenue 
47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Federal Government 

48600 Citizens Groups 

486 1 0  Donations 
4861 0-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
4861 0-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 

48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
4861 0-CHR Donations - Christmas 

I 4861 0-CL Donations - CL 
48610-FAM Donations - F AM 
4861 0-FRC Donations - FRC 

48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 
48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF 

48610-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
4861 0-NMS Donations - North Middle School 

48610-ROBO Donations - ROBO 
48610-STAR Donations - STAR 

48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
48610-WSF Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Groups 

48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700-INS Insurance Recovery 

49700-TNRMT Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

Total Revenues 

Total Other Source 

Total General Purpose School 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission Moy 6, 2019 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 45,000 45,000 
0 190 732 1 90,732 
0 1 66,040 1 66,040 

0 401,772 401 772 

66,000 0 66,000 

66,000 0 66,000 

66,000 401,772 467,772 

0 250 250 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 1 ,500 1 ,500 
0 2,3 14 2,3 14 
0 5,200 5 200 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 8,438 8,438 
0 1 ,400 I 400 
0 1 ,848 1 ,848 
0 6,800 6,800 

0 27,750 27,750 

0 0 0 
0 900,607 900,607 
0 101 ,900 1 0 1 ,900 
0 0 0 

37,623,102 749,450 38,372,552 

0 1,002,507 1 ,002,507 

37,623,102 1,751,957 39,375,059 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 45,000 
0 190 732 
0 166,040 

0 401,772 

0 66,000 

0 66,000 

0 467,772 

0 250 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 1,500 
0 2 3 1 4  
0 5,200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 8 438 
0 1,400 
0 1 ,848 
0 6,800 

0 27,750 

0 -e- LCBOE: 
0 ---- 900,607 lnsurance funds from 

13,716 1 1 5,616  
storm damage. 

0 0 

300 38,372,852 

13,7 1 6  1 ,0 1 6,223 

14,016 39,389,075 

4 



BUDt>t;T AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 4/1512019 12:36 

General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 

71000 

71/00 
1 1 6  

1 1 6-READSUM 
1 1 7 
128 
163 
1 89 
195 

195-READSUM 
198 

1 98-READSUM 
201 

201 -READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

210 
2 1 2  

2 12-READSUM 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Education 

Instruction 

RefTU/ar !nstmction Prof!ram 
Teachers 
Teachers - READSUM 
Career Ladder Program 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Certified Substitute Teachers - READSUM 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers - READSUM 
Social Securi_ty_ 
Social Security - READSUM 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - READSUM 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical insurance 
Medical insurance 
Dental insurance 
Dental insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare - READ SUM 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

14 575,682 (30,249 1 4,545,433 
0 24,600 24,600 

6 1 ,500 0 6 1 ,500 
14,000 0 14 000 

1 , 178 952 0 1 , 178,952 
0 4 236 4,236 

45,600 0 45,600 
0 0 0 

128,914  0 128,914 
0 0 0 

992,506 380 992,886 
0 1,525 I 525 

1 ,647,356 643 I 647,999 
0 2,573 2,573 

2,803 0 2 803 
56,942 0 56,942 
14,700 0 1 4,700 

2,577,133 I) 2 577,133 
52,828 0 52,828 

1 27,942 0 1 27,942 
30,300 0 30,300 
35,752 0 35,752 

232 369 88 232 457 
0 357 357 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

LCBOE: 
(52,501 14,492,932 Moving to Legal Services. 

(I 490) ---- 23, 1 1 0  
0 '"Ot;§QQ 
0 1 4,000 LCBOE: 
0 1 , 1 78 952 Adjustments to Read 

0 4,236 Summer Grant. 
0 45,600 

140 140 
0 128,914 

1,350 1 350 
_(3,253 989,633 

0 1,525 
(5,489 1 ,642,5 10 

0 2,573 
0 2 803 
0 56,942 
0 1 4,700 
0 2,577,133 
0 52,828 
0 1 27,942 
0 30,300 
0 35,752 

(757 23 1,700 
0 357 

5 



Atcount Number 

355 
399 

429 
429-EES 
429-FLM 
429-GBS 
429-HPS 
429-LES 
429-LHS 

429-NMS 
429-PES 

429-READ 
429-READSUM 

429-SES 
449 
524 
599 

599-READSUM 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission Moy 6, 2019 

790 
790-EES 

790-FE 
790-FLM 
790-GBS 
790-HPS 
790-LES 
790-LHS 

790-NMS 
790-PES 
790-SES 

BUDuET AM!!:NDM!!:NTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4115120 19 12:36 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Instructional Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
Instructional Supplies - Hiehland Park Elementary S 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 
Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 
Instructional Supplies - North Middle School 
Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary Sch 
Instructional S11pplies - READ 
Instructional Supplies - READSUM 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 
Textbooks 
In-Service Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Charges - READ SUM 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Family_ EnJ;.�Rement 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 
Other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Schoo 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 
Other EQuipment - Loudon High School 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Orieinal Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

5,000 0 5,000 80 000 0 80,000 
1 18,000 0 1 1 8,000 
48,197 0 48,197 
22,073 (2,287 1 9,786 
33,196 0 33,196 
25,832 0 25,832 
30,295 4,328 34 623 
46,040 0 46 040 
42 256 0 42 256 
32 382 (5,850 26,532 

0 10 000 10,000 
0 15 ,034 15 034 

14,735 (760 13 975 
50,000 0 50 000 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 3,996 3 996 

250,000 0 250,000 
7,000 6,049 13,049 

0 10,000 10,000 
7,500 0 7,500 

13,000 0 1 3,000 
7,000 2,001 9 001 
5 000 5,328 10,328 

17,000 0 17,000 
25 800 (1,775 24 025 
1 5,000 (4,387 10,613 
5,329 (1 ,000) 4,329 

22,677,914 44J30 22,722,744 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 5,000 0 80 0Q.O.. LCBOE: 
0 --rrs.ooo Moving Eaton 

(7,500 40,697 Instructional suppHes to 
0 1 9,786 equipment. 

0 33,196 LCBOE: 
0 �5.832 Moving lES 

(1,359 33 264 Instructional supplies to 
0 LCBOE: ' 

(3,500 38 756 Moving to NMS I 
0 26,532 equipment. 

0 10,000 
0 jLCBOE: 

(275) 1 3,700 1 �ovlng funds to Steekee 

0 50 000 I PO line. 

0 2,000 
0 0 
0 3,996 
0 250,00Jl.. ...-- LCBOE: 

7,500 --�0)49 Moved from Fl.MS PO &. 
0 ...---- 1 0,000 

Ubrary line . 

1,018 -I!;Ynr LCBOE: 
5 387 1 8,387 Moved from GBS PD. 

0 9,001 
1,359 1 1 ,687 

0 1 7,000 
8 448 32,473 

0 -t0;6IT jLCBOE: 
(347) 3,982 I �ng funds to Steekee 

PO line. 

(51,269) 22,671,475 I 

6 



Account Number 

7/ 150 

499 

71200 
1 1 6 

1 16-VR 
1 17 
128 
163 

163-VR 
17 1  
189 
195 
198 
201 

201-VR 
204 

204-VR 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
2 12-VR 

399 
429 
499 
725 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

Counry Commission May 6, 2019 

BUUut;T AMENDJ\1t;NT:S 
General Fund 141 
4/1 512019 12:36 

AltcrnaHve Instruction ProJ!ranr 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Alternative Instruction Pro�ram 

Soeciol Education Praf!.rom 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Pro= 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Speech Pathologist 
Other Salaries & Wa�es 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

--

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 250 250 

0 250 250 

1 ,434,275 0 1 ,434,275 
0 96 000 96,000 

2,500 0 2,500 
23,000 0 23 000 

343,331 0 343,331 
0 47,000 47,000 

173,1 8 1  0 173, 1 8 1  
40,000 0 40,000 

5 000 0 5,000 
26 000 0 26,000 

129,535 0 129,535 
0 8 866 8,866 

212,809 0 212 809 
0 12,100 12,100 

660 0 660 
8,4 18  0 8,4 1 8  
1 ,5 1 1  0 1,5 1 1  

357,291 0 357,291 
3,750 0 3,750 

17,000 0 17,000 
4,300 0 4,300 

30,295 0 30,295 
0 2,074 2,074 
0 0 0 

81 752 (20,000 61 752 
0 20,000 20,000 

1 03,500 0 103,500 

2,998,108 166,040 3,164,148 

L__ --- ---

Proposed 
Amendments 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

(1 5,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

20,000 
20,000 
79,000 

104,000 

Proposed 
Amended Bud�et 

250 

250 

I 434,275 

--
96 QOO-

2,500 
8,000 

343 331  
47,000 

173 1 8 1  
40,000 

5 000 
26,000 

129,535 
8,866 

212,809 
12,100 

660 
8,4 1 8  
1 ,5 1 1  

357,291 
3,750 

17,000 
4,300 

30,295 
2,074 

0 
81 752 
40 000 

1 82,500 

3,268,148 

LCBOE: 
Moving to SPED supplies 
& equipm�nt 

7 



Account Number 

71300 
1 1 6 
1 1 7  
163 
195 
1 98 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET -LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 1 2  
336 
355 
399 
425 
429 
790 

790-CTE 

Total Instruction 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1 5120 1 9  12:36 

Vocational Education ProJ<ram 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Program 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medica! Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Em_ployer Medicare 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board af Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

726.5 1 9  0 726.5 1 9  
6,000 0 6,000 

20,805 0 20.805 
5 700 0 5)00 

1 0,000 0 1 0.000 
47 680 0 47,680 
78,640 0 78,640 

!73 0 173 
2.550 0 2,550 

400 0 400 
1 4 1 .265 0 1 4 1 ,265 

5 400 0 5,400 
8 1 0  0 810 

I I  1 5 1  0 1 1 , 1 5 1  
2,300 1 ,000 3.300 
8,000 0 8,000 

0 0 0 
200 0 200 

74.386 6,839 8 1 .225 
60.000 (! 000 59,000 

0 0 0 

1,201,979 6,839 1,208,818 

26,878 001 217 959 27,095,960 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 726 5 1 9  
0 6,000 
0 20.805 
0 5.700 
0 1 0,000 
0 47,680 
0 78,640 
0 173 
0 2.550 
0 400 
0 1 4 1 ,265 
0 5 400 
0 8 1 0  
0 I I . l 5 1  
0 3,300 
0 8,000 
0 0 
0 200 
0 8 1 .225 
0 59,000 
0 0 

0 1,208,818 

52,731 27,148 691 

8 



Account Number 

72000 

72/20 
105-CSH 

131  
189-CSH 

201 
201-CSH 

204 
204-CSH 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-CSH 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CSH 

208 
208-CSH 

208-RET-DEN 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

212 
212-CSH 

355 
355-CSH 

399 
399-CSH 

413  
435 

499-CSH 
524 

524-CSH 
735-CSH 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

411 512019 12:36 

Support Services 

Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 
Medical Personnel ' 

Other Salaries & Wages , . 
Social Securitv 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Health Equipment 

Total Health Services - -· 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Ori!!inal Bud!'et Amendments Amended Budl'et 

5 1 ,226 (7,745 43,481 
287 652 0 287,652 

64 693 (13 701 50,992 
17,835 0 17,835 
7,236 (1 ,379 5,857 

27,93 1 0 27,931 
6 929 1 ,929 8,858 

102 0 102 
1 ,635 0 1,635 

354 354 708 
325 0 325 

59 961 0 59,961 
1 1 ,2 1 1  0 1 1 ,21 1 
2 400 0 2,400 

377 377 754 
432 0 432 

4,171 0 4, 171  
1 ,692 (322 1 ,370 

400 0 400 
1,800 (300 1 ,500 
9,100 0 9,100 

500 2 800 3,300 
4,900 0 4,900 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
7,193 14,476 21 669 

600 0 600 
6,789 (1 , 189 5 600 

0 4,700 4,700 

578,444 0 578 444 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 43 481 
0 287,652 
0 50,992 
0 17 835 
0 5,857 
0 27,93 1 
0 8,858 
0 1 02 
0 1,635 
0 708 
0 325 
0 59,961 
0 1 1 ,2 1 1  
0 2,400 
0 754 
0 432 I 
0 4 , 171  
0 1 ,370 
0 400 
0 1 ,500 
0 9,100 
0 3,300 
0 4,900 
0 1,000 
0 21 669 
0 600 
0 5,600 
0 4,700 

0 578,444 -- --

9 



Account Number 

72130 

1 1 7 
123 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
322 
355 

399-SAFE 
499-READSUM 

524 
790-SAFE 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/15/20 19 12:36 

ther Student Sunoort 

Career Ladder Pro= 
Guidance Personnel 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Deoendent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Evaluation and Testing 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
Other Supplies & Materials - READ SUM 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 

'fotal Other Student Suonort 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019  Aooroved 
Ori�inal Bud"et Amendments Amended Bud!!et 

3,000 0 3 000 
655,41 6  0 655,416  
195,290 0 195,290 
53,000 0 53 000 
87,900 0 87,900 

102 0 102 
3,351 0 3,351 

480 0 480 
152 1 3 1  0 1 52, 131  

0 0 0 
6,200 0 6,200 

432 0 432 
12 400 0 12,400 
20,000 0 20,000 

500 (500 0 
0 2,800 2,800 
0 1,836 I 836 

4,500 500 5,000 
0 40,680 40,680 

1,194 702 45,3 16 1,240 018  

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 3,000 
0 655,4 16  
0 195,290 
0 53,000 
0 87,900 
0 102 
0 3,35 1 
0 480 
0 1 52,1 3 1  
0 0 
0 6,200 
0 432 . 
0 12,400 
0 20 000 
0 0 
0 2,800 
0 I 836 
0 5,000 
0 40,680 

0 1,240,018  

10 



Account Number 

72210 

105 
105-READSUM 

1 1 7 
1 29 
1 6 1  
201 

201 -READSUM 
204 

204-READSUM 
205-RET-VIS 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-REF-DEN 

2 1 2  
2 1 2-READSUM 
348-READSUM 

355 
355-READSUM 

432-EES 
432-FLM 
432-GBS 
432-HPS 
432-LES 
432-LHS 

432-NMS 
432-PES 
432-SES 

524 
524-EES 

524-FLM 
524-GBS 
524-HPS 
524-LES 
524-LHS 

524-NMS 
524-PES 

524-READSUM 
524-SES 

790 
790-SAFE 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/15/2019 1 2:36 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 
Oril!inal Budl'et Amendments Amended Budget 

Rel!Uiar Instruction ProPram 

Suoervisor/Director 306,788 0 306,788 
Supervisor/Director - READ SUM 0 6,500 6,500 
Career Ladder Program 4,000 0 4,000 
Librarians 491 199 0 491 199 
Secretary (s) 286 830 0 286 830 
Social Securitv 67,507 0 67,507 
Social Security - READSUM 0 403 403 
State Retirement 1 1 1 ,740 0 1 1 1 ,740 
State Retirement - READSUM 0 680 680 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 465 0 465 
Life Insurance 4,248 0 4,248 
Life Insurance I ,790 0 1 ,790 
Medical Insurance 2 1 7,036 0 217,036 
Medical Insurance 5,000 0 5,000 
Dental lnsurance 8,500 0 8,500 
Dental Insurance 3,610 0 3,610 
Employer Medicare 15,788 0 15 788 
Employer Medicare - READSUM 0 95 95 
Postal Charges - READSUM 0 2 2 
Travel 1 7,000 0 17,000 
Travel - READSUM 0 400 400 
Library Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School 8,768 0 8,768 
Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697 0 4 697 
Library .Books/Media - Greenback School 8 448 4,937 13,385 
Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementarv S 4,659 (! ,000 3,659 
Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606 (606 5,000 
Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 9,536 0 9,536 
Library Books/Media - North Middle School 8,696 (2,000 6,696 
Library Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary Sch 7,526 (3,662 3,864 
Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementarv School 3 500 0 3,500 
In-Service/Staff Development 1 2,000 0 12,000 
In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary Sc 5,500 0 5,500 
In-Service/Staff Development - Fort Loudoun Middl 5,300 0 5,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 1 3,300 0 13,300 
In-Service/Staff Development - Hi !!bland Park Elem. 4,900 0 4 900 
In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary : 5,000 1 ,606 6,606 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - lOudon High School 6,100 C84s 5,255 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - North Middle Schoo 6,750 0 6,750 
In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. S 6,400 523 6,923 
In-Service/Staff Development - READ SUM 0 593 593 
In-Service/Staff Develooment - Steekee Elementary 4,600 (600 4,000 
Other Eouioment 0 0 0 
Other Equipment 0 108,700 1 08,700 

Total Regular Instruction Pro,ram 1 ,672,787 1 1 5,726 1,788 513 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 306 788 
0 6,500 
0 4,000 
0 491, 199 
0 286,830 
0 67,507 
0 403 
0 1 1 1 ,740 
0 680 
0 465 
0 4 248 
0 1 ,790 
0 2 1 7  036 
0 5,000 
0 8,500 
0 3 6 1 0  
0 1 5,788 
0 95 
0 2 
0 17,000 
0 _400- LCBOE: 
0 -- 8,768 Moving to FLMS 

(4 1 8  4,279 
Equipment line. 

0 13,385 
0 3,659 
0 5,000 
0 9,536 
0 6,696 
0 3,864 LCBOE: 
0 � Moving to FLMS 

0 _.........--1 2,000 Equipment line. 

0 _.........-- 5,5Qll_ LCBOE: 
(600 ---- 4,700 Moving to GBS 

(5,387 7,913 Equipment line. 

0 4,900 
0 � LCBOE: 

Moving to NMS 

0 --- 5,255 Equipment line. 

(4 948 1,802 
0 6,923 I 
0 593 I 

622 4,622 LCBOE: � 
0 0 Moved from Steekee 

0 1 08,700 
Supplies II. Equipment 

(10,731 1 ,777,782 

--

ll 



Account Number 

72220 
105 
1 17 
124 
1 7 1  
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
2 1 2  
355 
399 

399-STAR 
524 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUDl>ItT AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

4/1 51201 9  12:36 

Snecial Education Pro<'ram 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Psychological Personnel 
Speech Pathologist 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Special Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aonroved 
Ori2inal Bud2et Amendments Amended Bud2et 

29,103 0 29 1 03 
1 ,000 0 I 000 

290 823 0 290,823 
60 728 0 60,728 
23,663 0 23 663 
39 922 0 39,922 

203 0 203 
1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

385 0 385 
54,800 0 54,800 

3,900 0 3,900 
2,200 0 2,200 

863 0 863 
5,534 0 5,534 

2 1 ,650 0 2 1 ,650 
1 80,000 39,000 2 1 9,000 

0 1 ,400 1,400 
0 0 0 

715,974 40,400 756,374 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 29, 1 03 
0 1 ,000 
0 290,823 
0 60 728 
0 23 663 
0 39,922 
0 203 
0 1,200 
0 385 
0 54,800 
0 3,900 
0 2 200 
0 8§3-v LCBOE: 
0 -----5)34 Moving to SPED Supplies 

(8,000 ............... 13,650 
&. Equipment . 

(96,000 123,000 
0 1 ,400 
0 0 

(104,000 652,374 

12 



Account Number 

7Zl30 

105 
1 62 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 

------

Approved by BOf Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

2 1 2  
355 
399 
524 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

411 5120 1 9  12:36 

Vocational Education ProFram 

Supervisor/Director 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/StaffDevelopmenl 

Total Vocational Education Proeram 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments Amended Budget 

76,688 0 76,688 
40,780 0 40,780 

7,283 0 7,283 
1 1 ,982 0 1 1 ,982 

I02 0 102 
360 0 360 
200 0 200 

14 800 0 14,800 
0 0 0 

700 0 700 
440 0 440 

I 703 0 1 ,703 
2 000 0 2,000 

500 600 1 , 1 00 
2,000 0 2,000 

159,538 600 160,138 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budeet 

0 76 688 
0 40,780 
0 7,283 
0 1 1 ,982 
0 102 
0 360 
0 200 
0 14,800 
0 0 
0 700 
0 440 
0 1 ,703 
0 " 2,000 
0 1 , 1 00 
0 2,000 . 

0 160,138 

13 



Account Number 

72250 

Approved by BDE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

1 05 
1 1 7 
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212  
350 

350-lC 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
790 

790-ROBO 

BUUGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1 51201 9  12:36 

Education Technolovv 

Supervisor/Director 
Career Ladder Program 
Computer Programmer 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Total Central & Other Transportation 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Anoroved 

Ori�inal Bud�et Amendments Amended Bud�et 

97,008 0 97,008 
1 ,000 0 1,000 

229,555 0 229,555 
20,309 0 20 309 
32,542 0 32,542 

961 0 961 
56,733 0 56,733 

2,142 0 2,142 
4,750 0 4 750 

100,000 0 100,000 
0 0 0 

5,400 0 5,400 
12 000 0 12 000 

! 70,000 0 1 70,000 
4,000 0 4,000 

12,430 0 12,430 
1 80,081 8,130 188 2 1 1 

0 8,438 8,438 

928,91 1  16,568 945,479 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 97,008 
0 1 000 
0 229,555 
0 20,309 
0 32 542 
0 961 : 

0 56 733 
0 2,142 
0 4,750 
0 1 00,000 
0 0 
0 5,400 
0 1 2,000 
0 1 70,000 
0 4,000 
0 12,430 
0 1 88,2 l l  
0 8,438 

0 945,479 

14 



Account Number 

723 10 
191 
201 
204 
206 
208 
2 12  
305 
331 
355 
506 
508 
509 
5 10  
5 13  
524 

533-READSUM 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 21119 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

599 

BUDGET AMENDMirn'fS" 
General Fund 1'41 · 

4/1 512019 12:3� 

" I Roard or F:ducation 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Audit Services 
Legal Services 
Travel 
Liability Insurance 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Criminal Investigation of Applicants - TBI - READS 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 
Ori!!inal Bude:et Amendments Amended Bude:et 

40,300 0 40,300 
2,499 0 2,499 
1 ,800 0 1 ,800 
1 ,480 0 1 ,480 
2 085 0 2,085 

585 0 585 
12,000 0 12 000 
15 000 1 5,000 30 000 
8,000 0 8,000 

28.578 0 28,578 
200 0 200 

0 8,720 8,720 
300,000 0 300,000 
208 940 Cs,444 203 496 
25,000 0 25 000 

0 200 200 
0 0 0 

646,467 18 476 664 943 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 40 300 
0 2,499 
0 I 800 
0 1,480 
0 2,085 
0 � LCBOE: 
0 -- 12,000 Increase legal services. 

62,000 92,000 
0 8,000 
0 28,578 
0 200 
0 8,720 
0 300,000 
0 203,496 
0 25,000 
0 200 
0 0 

62,000 726,943 

15 



Account Number 
' 

72320 

101  
1 17 
161 
1 89 
201 
204 

205-RET-V!S 
206 

206-RET-L!F 
207 
208 

208-REF-DEN 

Approved by BDE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

212 
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

BUDGKI AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1 512019 12:36 

Office of the Sunerintendent 

County OfficiaVAdministrative Office 
Career Ladder Program 
Secretary (s) 
Other Salaries & Waees 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Communication 
Dues & Membershios 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Total Office of the Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

1 34,763 0 134,763 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

45,232 0 45,232 
7,200 0 7,200 

1 1 ,669 0 1 1 ,669 
19,346 0 19,346 

102 0 102 
500 0 500 
120 0 120 

19,5 10 0 19,510 
1,050 0 1,050 

435 0 435 
2,729 0 2,729 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

50,000 0 50,000 
14,000 0 14,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
45,000 0 45,000 

8,000 0 8,000 
7,300 0 7300 
3,500 0 3,500 

375,456 0 375,456 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budeet 

0 134,763 
0 I 000 
0 45,232 
0 7,200 
0 1 1 ,669 
0 19,346 
0 102 
0 500 
0 120 
0 19,5 10  
0 1,050 
0 435 I 
0 2,729 
0 1,000 
0 50,000 
0 14,000 
0 2,500 
0 500 
0 45,000 
0 8,000 
0 7,300 
0 3,500 

0 375,456 

16 



Account Number 

724/0 
104 
1 17 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-REF-DEN 
212 
307 
348 
355 
524 

599-MUSIC 
790-MUSIC 

72510 
1 19 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 
2 12  
355 
524 

Approved by SOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr l5, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

411512019  12:36 

Offtce o the Princinal 

Principals 
Career Ladder Program 
Social Securitv 
Srate Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Develooment 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Staff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 
Ori�inal Bud"et Amendments Amended Bud.,et 

809,7 1 8  0 809,7 1 8  
6,000 0 6,000 

50,448 0 50,448 
85,104 0 85,104 

182 0 182 
1 693 0 1 ,693 
2,000 0 2,000 

87,800 0 87,800 
4,350 0 4,350 
3,600 0 3,600 
3,400 0 3 400 

1 1 ,799 0 1 1 ,799 
101 ,000 0 101 ,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
10,000 0 10,000 
3,000 0 3,000 

0 8,000 8,000 
0 47,000 47,000 

1,185,094 55,000 1 ,240,094 

66,774 0 66,774 
4,140 0 4,140 
6 477 0 6,477 

184 0 1 84 
86 0 86 

8,014 0 8,014 
347 0 347 
969 0 969 
500 0 500 

1,500 0 1,500 

88,991 0 88,991 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 809 7 1 8  
0 6,000 
0 50,448 
0 85,104 
0 182 
0 1 ,693 
0 2 000 
0 87 800 
0 4,350 
0 3,600 
0 3,400 
0 1 1 ,799 
0 101 ,000 
0 5,000 
0 10,000 
0 3,000 
0 8,000 
0 47,000 

0 1,240,094 

0 66 774 
0 4,140 
0 6,477 
0 1 84 
0 86 
0 8,014 
0 347 
0 969 
0 500 
0 1 ,500 

0 88,991 

17 



Account Number 

726/0 
166 
201 
204 

205-RET-VIS 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

Approved by BOf Apr H, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

212 
399 

399-FLM 
399-GBS 
399-LHS 

399-NMS 
399-PES 

4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
4/1 512019 12:36 

I Ooeration of Plant 

Custodial Personnel 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle Sc 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementm 
Electricity 
Gasoline 
Natural Gas 
Water and Sewer 
Building and Contents Insurance 

Total Operation of Plant 

Laudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 
Ori!!inal Bud!!el Amendments Amended Budl!et 

34,166 49, 120 83,286 
2, 1 19 3,046 5,165 
3,3 14 4,775 8,089 

275 0 275 
1 80 352 532 
840 0 840 

7,360 20 901 28,261 
350 900 1,250 

2,102 0 2,102 
496 7 13  I 209 

1 ,295,000 
-

(63,000 1,232,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

12,500 0 12,500 
10  000 0 10,000 
2,500 0 2,500 
2,500 0 2 500 

1 ,1 30,000 0 1 , 130,000 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

120,000 0 120,000 
133,2 1 1  0 133,2 1 1  
34 1,428 5,946 347,374 

3,101 841 22,753 3,124,594 

Prop2sed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 83 286 
0 5,165 
0 8,089 
0 275 
0 532 
0 840 
0 28 261 
0 1 ,250 
0 2,102 
0 I 209 
0 1,232,000 
0 2,500 
0 12,500 
0 10,000 ' 
0 2,500 
0 2,500 
0 I 130,000 
0 1 ,000 
0 120,000 
0 133 2 1 1  
0 347,374 

0 3, 124,594 

18 



Account Number 

72620 

335 
335-INS 
335-PES 

335-STORM 
335-TNRMT 

'72710 
105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
313 
3 1 5  
327 
336 
340 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 
790 

Total Education 

73000 

73100 
422-READSUM 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

BUD&ET AMI!:NDM!!;NTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1 512019 12:36 

I Maintenance of Plant 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Transoortation 

Supervisor/Director 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with V chicle Owners 
Freight Expenses 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

Total Support Services 

Operation of Non-1nstructionai Service 

Food Service 
Food Supplies - READSUM 

Total EtJ()d Service __ 

Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

250,000 0 250,000 
0 900 607 900 607 
0 7,000 7,000 
0 0 0 
0 101 ,900 101 ,900 

250,000 1,009,507 1,259,507 

55,785 0 55,785 
3,459 0 3 459 
5,4 12  0 5,4 1 2  

1 87 0 187 
12,804 0 12,804 

364 0 364 
809 0 809 

9,070 6 000 1 5,070 
1,758,320 0 1,758,320 

100 0 100 
6,243 (1,500 4,743 
3,000 0 3,000 

100 0 100 
1 ,750 0 1,750 
3,200 0 3,200 
2,000 0 2,000 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,985 0 5,985 
4,000 1 ,500 5,500 

1,877,588 6,000 1,883,588 

12,775,793 1,330,346 14,106,139 

39,653,794 1,548,305 4 1,202,099 

0 I 206 1,206 

0 1 206 1 206 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 250,000 
0 900,607 
0 ..:l;OO(f LCBOE: 
0 --- 0 Expenses from insurance -

funds. -
13,7 1 6  1 15,616 

-

13,716 1,273,223 

0 55,785 
0 3,459 
0 5,4 12 
0 1 87 
0 12,804 
0 364 
0 809 
0 15 ,070 
0 1,758,320 
0 100 
0 4,743 
0 3,000 
0 100 
0 I 750 
0 3,200 
0 2,000 
0 5,000 
0 5,985 
0 5,500 

0 1,883,588 

-39,015 14,067,124 

13,716 41,215,815 

0 1 ,206 

0 1,206 

19 



Account Number 

73300 

105-CCLC 
105-LEAP 
1 16-CCLC 
1 16-LEAP 
163-CCLC 
163-LEAP 

189-FRC 
201-CCLC 

20 1-FRC 
201-LEAP 
204-CCLC 

204-FRC 
204-LEAP 
204-READ 

206 
206-RET-L!F 

207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

Approved by BOE Apr ll, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

212-CCLC 
212-FRC 

212-LEAP 
355 

355-CCLC 
355-LEAP 
399-CCLC 
399-LEAP 

BUDGJ£T AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

4/1512019 12:36 

ommunit ' Services 
Suoervisor/Director - CCLC Grau 
Suoervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
Teachers - CCLC Grant 
Teachers - LEAP Grant 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Wages - FRC Grant 
Social Securitv - CCLC Grant 
Social Security - FRC Grant 
Social Security - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC 
State Retirement - FRC 
State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement - READ Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental 1nsurance 
Emolover Medicare - CCLC 
Emolover Medicare - FRC 
Employer Medicare - LEAPS Grant 
Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC Grant 
Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 
Oril!inal Budl!et Amendments Amended Budl!et 

0 1 1,444 I I  444 
13 500 4 927 18,427 

0 140,000 140 000 
1 50,098 49,902 200,000 

0 8,000 8,000 
17,788 1 1 ,7 12  29,500 
25 192 0 25,192 

0 9,886 9,886 
1 ,561 0 1,561 

1 1 ,246 4,125 1 5,371 
0 1 5,421 1 5,421 

2,492 0 2,492 
1 5,300 8 484 23,784 

0 0 0 
I88 0 1 88 
2 16  0 216 

7,370 0 7,370 
866 0 866 

1 ,01 1 0 1,01 1 
0 2,312  2,312 

366 0 366 
2,630 965 3,595 
1,500 0 1 ,500 

0 50 50 
400 600 1 ,000 

0 0 0 
5,831 (1,83 1 4,000 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 1 1  444 
0 -.o,<t< LCBOE: 

(7,000 1 33,000 CCLC &. LEAP 
amendments. 

0 200,000 
7,000 15 000 
2,000 3 1 ,500 

0 25 192 
0 9,886 
0 I 561 

124 15,495 
0 1 5,421 
0 2,492 

195 23,979 
0 0 
0 188 
0 216 
0 7 370 
0 866 
0 1 ,0 1 1  
0 2 3 12  
0 366 

29 3,624 
0 1 ,500 
0 50 
0 1,000 
0 0 

(2 348 1 ,652 

20 



Account Number 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

422 
422-CCLC 

422 LEAP 
422-WSF 

429-CCLC 
429-LEAP 

499 
499-CCLC 

499-CHR 
499-CL 

499-FAM 
499-FRC 

499-FUEL 
499-LEAP 

499-SUP 
499-WSF 

524 
524-CCLC 

524-FRC 
524-LEAP 

599-FRC 
790 

790-CCLC 

BUDuEl AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

411 512019 12:36 

Food Supplies 
Food Supplies • CCLC 

Food Supplies • LEAPS Grant 
Food Supplies • WSF 
Instructional Supplies • CCLC 
Instructional Supplies • LEAP 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies & Materials · CCLC Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials • CHR 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Supplies & Materials · F AM 
Other Sllflplies & Materials • FRC 
Other Supplies & Materials · FUEL 
Other Supplies & Materials • LEAPS Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials · SUI? 
Other Supplies & Materials • WSF 
In Service/Staff Develo_pment 
In Service/Staff Development · CCLC Grant 
In Service/Staff Development · FRC 
In Service/Staff Development • LEAPS Grant 
Other Charges • FRC 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment · LEAPS Grant 

Total Community Services ----

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Approved 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 6,800 6,800 
0 2,500 2 500 
0 2,500 2 500 

4,000 0 4,000 
0 1 , 1 19  1 , 1 19  
0 I 500 1 ,500 
0 2 3 14  2.3 14  
0 5,200 5,200 
0 600 600 
0 I 500 1 ,500 

9,207 (1 ,759 7,448 
0 I 848 1 ,848 
0 0 0 

500 0 500 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

6,000 (2 000 4,000 
0 400 400 

2,300 0 2,300 
0 0 0 

284,562 288,519 -- 573,081 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budl!et 

0 5,000 
0 0 

0 0 
0 6,800 
0 2,500 
0 2,500 
0 4,000 
0 1 , 1 1 9  
0 1,500 
0 2 3 14  
0 5,200 
0 600 
0 1 ,500 
0 7,448 
0 1 ,848 / LCBOE: 
0 � Expenses rrom additional 
0 � 500 FRC funding. 
0 � 0 

300 300 
0 4,000 
0 400 
0 2,300 
0 0 

300 573,381 

21 



Account Number 

73400 
1 1 6 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

76000 

76/00 

Approved by BOE Apr ll, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

212 
3 1 1 -HHA 

429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

706 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

4/1512019 12:36 

Earlv Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substitute TeacherS 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Systems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Develooment 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 

Total Earlv Childhood Education 

Capital Outlay 

Rer>u/ar Caoital Owlav 

Building Construction 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Aooroved 
Orieinal Budeet Amendments Amended Budeet 

375,691 (9,691 366 000 
147)33 9,667 157,000 

1 ,000 0 1,000 
6,000 0 6 000 

32,862 0 32,862 
47,299 4,613 51 9 1 2  

2,655 (260 2,395 
652 0 652 

89, 181  3,484 92,665 
1 ,950 0 I,950 
4,071 429 4,500 
1 ,640 0 I ,640 
7,686 0 7 686 

89,491 (3,929 85,562 
4,000 (2,400 1,600 

0 0 0 
6,339 (4,739 1,600 

420 0 420 
4,500 (4,500) 0 

822,770 (7,326 8 15,444 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

2,129 368 129 LCBOE: 
(4 000 153,000 PreK Amendments based 

0 1 ,000 
on final expected 

expenditures. 

1 ,871 7,871 
0 32,862 
0 5 1,91 2  
0 2 395 
0 652 
0 92,665 
0 1 ,950 
0 4,500 
0 I ,640 
0 7,686 
0 85,562 
0 1 ,600 
0 0 
0 1 ,600 
0 420 
0 0 

0 815 444 

0 0 

0 0 ------

22 



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 4/1 5/20 1 9  12:36 

80000 Debt Service 

82130 Principal 
601 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

I 82330 Education 
699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99/00 Transfer our 
590 Transfer to other funds 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

I I I  I 
Beginning Fund Balance Unaudited) 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

I II 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

2018-2019 2018-2019 Ann roved 
Ori�ina1 Bud�et Amendments Amended Bud�et 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

40,761,126 1,830,704 42,591,830 

0 0 0 

40,761,126 1,830,704 42,591 830 

5,871,587 0 5,871,587 

37 623,102 1,751,957 39,375,059 

43,494,689 1,751,957 45,246,646 

40 761,126 1,830,704 42,591,830 

2,733,563 (78,747 2,654,816 

Proposed Proposed 
Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

14,016 42,605,846 

0 0 

14,016 42,605,846 

0 5,871,587 

14,016 39,389,075 

14,016 45,260,662 

14,016 42,605,846 

0 2,654,816 

I 1• $300 000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for re�ular fund balance purposes at any time. 

Approved by BOE Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 23 



Exhibit 050619-K 

School 

Federal Projects 

Fund 142 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

D E G H J--:.+----- _ Federal Fund 142 I j_ __ ___ _j__ --� 
2 Account Number �--------- ·--��-- 2018-2019 .. -·-·-+··�� I Approvl!d Proposed 1. -·--------· 
3 I Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt Amded Budget 14-- -·---- ---- -- -··· ---· 

_---------:r-:--- -.----==t_- - ----+-----+------!--�Sub Fund 11309 - Title Ill Revcn�e---------- I --------i \ -+-·--------- ! � 47000 Federal Gover��e�t-=--=------ -·---�--------- [ ·· · 3::�-=· . I t =�-------·----� 
� 47/00 Federnl]]!!J!llJ:!JStar< _ I I I __ _ � 47 146 Title JI En��::::::.:uisition Grants �

------
�8

-
34.84 1

- -
���_J_

---
��43 l ____ ____:_:_i 1 7,077.4

3 t-----------· � ..... 47146-CARI8 Title II EnRiish Lan�uaRe A�n Grants T 0 00 , 4,745.25 i 4,745251 0 DO I 4,745.25 1 =-=1 �-- I �----+--- I I I 363 Totoi Federoi Throu&_� -------- --_j_ ___ . . 1 5,834.8S 5,987.84 1 ill�� 0.00 2 1,822.68 
364 _J___ I I ' � :__ Toto! Fed�JGo��;.;;;;;;,;;---=-- ------ i -----�5�834.84 ! 5,987.84 ·--nrn-:6SI o.oo I 2 1,822.68 i �=--=-.....:.:.:. 

� I ________ L ______ l _____ _____ _l______ _ _________ _ 

�----- Totoi Revenue ! l ��J.�,!�------ · 5,987.84 1 ____ 21 ,82�-- 0.00 2 1 ,822.6!1________ =1 �--- --------+- ·------+- -�---------
� __ I Total Other Sourc.., .. 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 · 

370 I I 1 I I � _____ Jl!ii1o1 Title Ill�,;;;;--· =t- ·--· -W34.84 l ---il,822.68 ! 0.00 l 21 ,822.68 ! �------ I I ---· . - ---- -
-------,--- --- I t--

BOE Approved Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 7, 2019 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

A IE! c I D I E I F I G I H I 1 

� Federal Fund 142 I I I -1 ! - l 
A t N  b t------------· -IIISnOI9 1l:06 ----- ------ 2018�2019 _ __ _j_�- 2018-2019 _L_ Appr�-��d-=r= Propos�d--�=�- --

-
------� 

3 
ccoun urn er 

O_rg_Bgt :· Amds I Amdtd Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget \ 
��Fuii1f---- fJo9

·
- Title Ill Expe�m I ------+- l -------- + I 

+ -------------

� _ I ---- --- ·------ - i ± I i ____ __i__-=�-=--=--==-----= � 70000 Education __ _ ---+---- ----- --- --+- ----_J __________ ! __ , ___________ _ � 710
0

0 �-= ���------=--- ---- I -===::_l=:- ---==+-----�-----� -------�--t���-��=--=-�-=--=-==--= 
� 71100 Rcsmlarh�strucNon Prof!Tam . - ---+-----·--·- ___ ! I I -l- _ ... LCBOE: 
.!!1 .. 189 Other Salaries & Wages ·--· -------·--·-------t------- - 0.00 : ______ 0.00 I 0.00 I __ 900.00 1 ----- 900.0Q_1--- Totle lll amendment _1 � _ __ 195 Certified Subs 3QO.OO I 0.00 I 300.00 

_ 
50.00 ----�-- for ILP training. : 

� __ 198 Non-Cert Subs _ I 800.00 j . 0.00 I 800.00 520.00 T I d��qQ__J __ ____ _ 

384 201 Social Security -----------
-

. - ��-- -· -- -�---- 68.20 I 7 1 .00 I 139.2q__L__ __ '-_-_-_-_-_-_ _ -::::::'_:_-_-I 
� 204 State Retirement -------------- __ 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 : 94.96 I 94.96 -f-- ____ --------

386 206 Life Insurance O.OQJ 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 I 0.00 

� _ 
207 Medical Insurance I ____ ii.oo : · -=·::: _ _ _  _MQj_ _____ o.oo ! =�- o.oo 0.00 !_ _ ________ _ _ __ _ � ------- 208 Denial Insurance - ---- O.OQ_� 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 .L o_iiOI -----� ___ 212 Employer Medicare ------ 15 .95 ; 0.00 1 - -----'�' 23.04

1 
-��-----------� 429 lnstruetional Su� �-----�J>OT: 3,000.00 I __ !,Q20.00 [ 0.00 8,000.00 ! ___ ·------------� ------ 499 Other Suoolies & Materials __ I --- -------- O.OO_j____ ___ 0.00 I 0.00 ! -.-----� 0.00 I ------� _ ---�[!l-_91ular lnstrucuon Equ1pmem -r--· 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 - -------:lli ��-=:----- Total Re�nstruction Program·---- _ i ------ -6_J�\st=-��l== 9, 184. 1 5  I ----1,6s9:0�=--J0,84J.\5t---�=--==---=----== � �� Fund __ _:-_=t 309-f�=-====---==-=--=--==--=±:::---��-:-�==--=---J==--- ·�· J 

--t------+=--=------
'39e70ooo ____ 1 Education --- ---------l---- - - - - --r ·--r------- ------ -----;-F----- --- --- - --------- ------ -----� �oiio-----=1-h;;ppo;:t�.;--:::..:.::::-===-=----=i= ---�_::�-�-:::J · L -+------ ----- ----+ !zY_lO ____ �I��=��===--===t==�-����=if�----1.�� �:��I �5iEI· -=-=---==-�-----405 790 Other Equipment r-- 4 000.00 I I 638.53 I 5 638.53 I (I 659.00)• 3 979.53 �------- I ·-==:_-::-_-=::__ ___ _____ [------�o� 2,987. 84 : 12,638 5

3+--
--

.M�. 
i 0,979.S3

+
-::.::_-=:.=_�-==-

408 
- , ----r---� __j_____ i ____ ::::-----.==-===--=--= 

··-·-- ' ! Tram;fcrsOut&/ndtreciCosf i i ! · I 
---- 590 Cumulative Transfers Qncluding Consolidated Admin) --r- 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 � 504 IIndirect Cost ------=-------- I _ -------o:oo l 0.00 I 0.00 ------=- ---

2 _____ 
_______ _ I ____ _ o.oo_-i---- o.oo ___ o.oo __ o.oo I 

� ----- i -- -----' --- ' 
0.00 ' 21 ,822.68 414 Total Expendituros Title Ill i 15,834.84 ' 5,987.84 I 2 1,822.68 

� . �-- : --:-:-:-+------::-::::+----- --- I 
416 Beginning Fund Balance _ I ------- 0.00 I 0.00 �- • •• o.oo I 

.!!1 ---- ' ; U.UU I 

.. .... . 
-----,-

2 1,822.68 I ,ill __ ,___ Revenues 15,834.84 5,987.84 2 1,822.68 I u,uu @-------- f::;-------- _____ __ I --'-- -----�-+---·--� � Expenditures 
·---

±
-----

-��,834.8if- 5,987.84 21 ,822.68 ±== •·•• 1 .. .... . 
_2 1 .822.68i 

422 Endino Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

BOE Approved Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 7, 2019 

L_ 
o.oo I I 

o.oo I 

10 



Exhibit 050619-L 

Education 

Debt Service 

Fund 156 



:A B 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 REVENUE 
6 40000 
7 
8 
9 
1 0  
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
1 4  
1 5  
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  44000 
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 48000 
30 49000 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

c D 

Local Taxes 
401 1 0  
401 20 
40125 
40130 
40140 
401 63 TATE 
40285 
40320 

Other Local Revenue 
441 10  
44170 
4451 4  
44540 
44990 

TOTAL REVENUE 

Other Sources 

481 30 
49800 

E 

Loudon Cou nty 

Ed ucation Debt Service Fund 1 56 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 201 9 

F G 

0411 111 9 201 8-2019 Approved 
4/1 1 /1 9  8:21 PM Original Amds 

Fund 1 56 Rural Debt Service Budget 

Current Property Taxes 4 , 181 ,671 
Trustee's Pr Yr 1 00,000 0 
Banruptcy 3,000 
Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 46,000 
Interest and Penalty 1 8,000 0 
Payments In-Lieu of Taxes - Tate & Lyle 161 ,685 
Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 0 
Bank Excise Tax 5,170 

Total Local Revenue 4,51 5,526 0 

Interest Earned 60,000 
Miscellaneous 0 
Revenue from Joint Ventures 0 
Sale of Property 0 
Other Local Revenue 0 

� 
Total Other Local Revenue 60,000 ------ 0 

� 
-4,575,526 0 

Deutsche Bank 
Settlement 

Contributions 
[15Apr_06May2019] 0 

Transfers In 0 0 

TOTAL TRANSFERS 0 0 

TOTAL REVEN U E  AND TRANSFERS I N  4,575,526 0 

----- ------ -

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

H 

201 8-201 9 
Amd 

Budget 

4, 1 81 ,671 
1 00,000 

3,000 
46,000 
1 8,000 

1 61 ,685 
0 

5, 1 70 

4,51 5,526 

60,000 
0 
0 

� 
v--- 0 

- -

60,000 

4,575,526 

0 
0 

0 

4,575,526 

I J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded 

Budget 

4, 1 8 1 ,671 
1 00,000 

3,000 
46,000 
18 ,000 

1 61 ,685 
0 

4,970 1 0, 1 40 

4,970 4,520,496 

60,000 
1 50�0"' 1 50,490 

� 0 
0 0 

0 

1 50,490 21 0,490 

1 55,460 4,730,986 

0 
0 

0 0 

1 55,460 4,730,986 

Page 1 



:A B c 
1 

D E 

Loudon County 

Ed ucation Debt Service Fund 1 56 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G 
2 04/1 1/1 9 201 8-2019 Approved 
3 4/1 1/1 9 8:21 PM 
4 Fund 1 56 Rural Debt Service 

41 I 
42 EXPENDITURES 
43 
44 821 30 Principal - Education 
45 6 1 2-1 2.5M Principal on Loans 
46 6 1 2-QZAB Principal on Loans 
47 601 -9.995 Principal on Bonds 
48 601 -23.5 Principal on Bonds 
49 601 -9.845 Principal on Bonds 
50 601 -8.850 Principal on Bonds - -

51 Principal on Notes 
52 
53 
54 Total General Gov't Principal 
55 
56 
57 82230 I nterest - Education 
58 603-9.995 Interest on Bonds 
59 6 1 3-1 2.5M I nterest on Loans 
60 603-23.5 Interest on Bonds 
6 1  603-9.845 Interest on Bonds 
62 603-8.850 Interest on Bonds 
63 604-1 .9M Interest on Notes 
64 604-900K Interest on Notes 
65 
66 Total Education I nterest 
67 
68 
69 
70 
7 1  
72 
73 

� - - ----- - - --- --------·-- --

Budget Committee Apr 1 5, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Original Amds 
Budget 

81 5,000 
275,000 0 
250,000 
800,000 
4 1 5 , 000 
soo.ooo I 

0 

3,455,000 0 

282,800 
307 , 1 25 
682,750 
231 ,550 

87,875 
0 
0 

1 ,592, 1 00 0 

-

H I J K 

201 8-2019 Proposed Proposed 
Amd Amds Amded 

Budget Budget 

81 5,000 81 5,000 
275,000 275,000 
250,000 250,000 
800,000 800,000 
4 1 5,000 41 5,000 
900,000 900,000 

0 0 

3,455,000 0 3,455,000 

282,800 282,800 
307 , 1 25 0 307 , 1 25 
682,750 682,750 
231 ,550 231 ,550 

87,875 87,875 
0 0 
0 0 

1 ,592,1 00 0 1 ,592,1 00 

Page 2 



lA B c 
1 

D E 

Loudon County 

Education Debt Service Fund 1 56 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9 

F G 

2 04/1 1 /1 9  201 8-2019 Approved 
3 4/1 1 /1 9  8:21 PM 
4 Fund 1 56 Rural Debt Service 

75
. 

82330 Other - Education 
76 5 1 0  Trustee Commission 
77 699 Other Debt Service 
78 
79 Total Other 
80 
8 1  
8 2  
8 3  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

84 
85 
86 
87 TOTAL REVENUE and TRFS IN 
88 TOTAL EXPENDITURES/TRFS OUT 
89 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
90 
9 1  Audited J u ly 1 ,  201 8 
92 
93 Designation/Reserve 
94 Reserved for Long-Term Notes Rec 
95 Reserve Adjustment per Audit 
96 
97 39000 ENDING FUND BALANCE 

98 
99 
1 00 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

County Commission May 6, 2019 

Original Amds 
Budget 

1 25,000 
5,000 

1 30,000 0 

5,177,1 00 0 

4, 575,526 0 
5 , 1 77, 1 00 0 

(601 ,574) 0 

8 , 1 86,755 0 

7,585,181 0 

H I J K 

201 8-201 9  Proposed Proposed 
Amd Amds Amded 

. Budget Budget 

1 25,000 1 25,000 
5 ,000 5,000 

1 30,000 0 1 30,000 

5,177, 1 0 0  0 5 , 1 77,1 00 

4,575,526 1 55,460 4,730,986 
5 , 1 77, 1 00 0 5, 1 77 , 1 00 

(60 1 , 574) 1 55,460 (446,1 1 4) 

8 , 1 86,755 0 8 , 1 86,755 

0 0 

7,585,1 81 1 55,460 7,740,641 

Page 3 



Exhibit 050619-M 

General 

Capital Projects 

Fund 171 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 9  

A I B C 0 E I F G H I J I K 

.2..� L I 2 o51o� t19 1 2o.11"2o18 

2.: 5 /1 119 9:27 AM 201 8-2019  201.8-2019 Approved Proposed \ . Proposed 
4 \ Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

S SUBFUND-o19 --- l__ 1 
6 �EVENUE l I --,-----�I 
7 ! 4000 .. 

!-L_
o_ca_I_T..,

ax_e
,
s ___________________ ._l---t-------+-----t------!------�--------t 8 ! \ 401 1'0 Current Property Tax.es 0 0 

9 ··--- 40.120 Trustee's Pr Yr I 2,200 2 , 200 2,200 

J£_ 40125 Trustee's Co\lections•Bankniptcy. _ i 100 I __ _ 1 00 1 00 
11 40130 !Clerk and ·Master's Pr Yr 4,600 4,600 4,600 

_2!. 40140 \ Interest ahd Penalty --soo--. 500 500 
1 3. 402 1 0  Local Option Sal.es Tax \ 1 5 8,365 1 58,365 1 .58,365 

14· -- I 40320 Bank E.Xcise .Tax . 221 "�-- 221 -!-- 211 15.�----� .. . Total Local Revenue 1 65,986 o 16:i,986 o 1 65;986 
16 i 

17 ---r-46000 State of Tennessee 

1e 46980 Other State Grants �- 0 ·1 o i ·-a----r-;g 1--- Total State ofTimnessee i I 0 0 i 0 0 I 0 
2o _j I i' ! i i ! f- i-:::=· ' - . . ' 
21 I 47000 .Federal Government ! i � ---=��--- - 47590\ !Other Federal throog� State ---, 0 

___ T ___ 
o 
___ 

\
:-----

. 
--1-l -----=-o-�-·-

23 I Total Federal Government o o I o ! o o 24--1-- ! 7s" --J 48100! 0ther Governments 
-r--

S'af----l ! 481"!0 Contracted Service 0 
j·--

o
---

27 i Total Other Revenue Sources . .0 0 0 0 0 ���--4----l-----1-28 -- �· ---+���������--� --------------+-,_------r---�-r------r----�---------29 49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 
30 i 49.100 Bonds Issued 

- I 0 0 
31 i Thtal Other Non-Revenue Sources· ! 0 0 6 0 \ 0 

� ---'-- -!------1------1--------33 ! 
34 i J5: J -- TOTAL SUBFUND 019 REVENUE 165,986 0 165,986 0 1 65,986 
3o 1 

----

Budget Committee Apr 1.5, ·2019 
County Commission May 61 2019 



A TEll - C-]0 E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019 

F G .H K -
=H 05/01 (19 L_ I 20 1 7-201 8 I 

_ 
__ -+- �/1/t9 9:27 'AM I Zo18·20. 1 9  201 8-201:9  Approved Proposed I Proposed 1-=+=� �:::::::1:___ I Org Bgt Amds. Amded Bgt Amds 1 ·A mded ·eudget 

EXPEt-!DITURES j 
i 58900\Mtscellaneous 

39 1 i ! 510 1 !Trustee's Commission 4,00_0 
40. I I jTotal-Mts�eilaneous Expenditures 

--""--
-
- ---, 

4,000 0 
41 .i =t=l 42 91 1 Hi General Ad!Tlinistration Projects _ 1 
43 399! !Other Contracted Seivices-.(Appropriiite as neede.d) __J , 91 ,591 I (35,638) I -- --- ' --

- -- . . , . . ' . . -
44. 321 1 LUTRL Engmeenng - .Luttrell  Community Center Sldewalk repalr.at _ ___ ---r-----"' 
45 399 CQURT other Contracted S_ervices Courthouse 0 1 5,300 f--- ---.- . . - � . . 47 718 MAINT Vehicles - Trade In - 0 15 ,148 15 , 148 15 , 148 

. 46. 7. 18 MAlt-IT Vehicles . [l50ct· 05Nav2018] 40•000: ·-·---- I I 48 ! 71 8  MAYOR jVehltles - Trade In-- j__ ! 0 1 , 545 1 ;545 � 1 ,545 I 49 
. 

718 ASSES Veh�cles - Trade In ________ ____ ! . 0 '350 350 �350 _ 

so i 71 8 PLAN. Veh1des 0 0 25,000 25·,000 lli __ L_ ____ �� tOBLDGj Other Construction I 0 
. . 0 . .  �=�-=� 

. . 
: Total (jenerai' Adm Projec:ts _ 1 3 1 ,597 (3,295)  I 1 28,302 I (8.,800) I 1 1-9,502 

·s4 �1 130 Public Safety Projects I � i 70ii,SHERF Communication Equipment 50,000 i 50,000 ___j __ 50,000 
ss ! ! · I o i o M-_-r-----j Total PubliC Safety Projects 50,000 0 50,000 0 J 50,000 r,a-- · �-l---�-,-------- T -

rs9 · 91 1!10 Public Heaith and Welfare 
- i · �=, - 7"F"m""�"'''"� ��03 I =i _ I ' 

--- --r-- , I I , , . �-- _ _j I I I � �� Total Heal�h and Welfare Projects I 9,403 : :, ::: 
64 _ _j i ==1 �-- __ _!_ _ _ �1 1 50 Social, tulturat ft Retreational ProjectS L __J 68. ' 735 SRCNTR Heiilth .Equipment P 3,2_9� 3,295 ________ I 3,295 
� 

. -� i 68 .. Total Social 'Cultural a Rec;reiltional --t= 0 3 295 �5 0 I 3,29S I � - Exercise: equipment (jjl 
� I - Sr. Center � -71 9 1 1 60 Agriculture & Natural Resources-Project F tlSOc:t_O!;Nav201B] 1 

72 399 AG Other Contracted Servic.es 5,000 , 1 5,001 
73 1 1 ------T 
74 Total Agricul.ture ft Natural Resources ProjectS 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6; 2019 



A I B c IDI E f�l -1-·· -F-=ti 05/01'/ 1 9  

LOUDON COUNTY 
General CapitatProjects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending. June 30, 20.1 9  

G H. l I 
----H I �/.1 /1Q· Q·7.7· /i.M 'in1 R-:in 1 Q  ">n1 s- 2o19 I Aooroved 

urg 11gt I All)CS i Amaea 11gt t+l--! ' -- . . . .  ---- .... -l --_- - =- . .  I -- I · · . _ 

75 1  1 
76 1 1 91 120\Admiriistratlon:of Justice ProjectS � --ffi!SESSN Furniture 

�--+--[____ Total Adm of Justic:e ·Projects 
79 

0 

· · --

0 

I 
._L 

I 0 l 0 

1 
0 
0 

I J I K 

201 7,.20 18  
Prooosed Proposed 

I Amds I Amded Budget 

-----
I 0 

o· l 0 

I ----0 0 I 0 �---1---+--- 1 !Total Other General Government 'Projects 
84 

� I I 86 ---- 91 200 'Highway a Street Capital Projects ' 

--t--

.
. ·--I ___} 

I 

�7 ! .316 ALLEN I Contributions - l 790 ! Other Equipment 

--j' \ Totiil' Highway and ,Stree� Capital Projects 
9o I ! 

0 I : j_j_ _ _ 

0 
b I 
0 

I 

�- ' 91 ! !--l ---92 l I � _j__Jjr�rAL susFuND Q 19  EXPENDITUREs _ - 1 1 200. 
94 I rgs --r---1---TOTAL SUB

-
FUND 019  EXPENDITURES 0 zoo,oo·o (8,800) 1 91,.200 

� __ 
I 1r-----·l-----t------1f------l--------l 

-- - - - -- · - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - -� - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � -'- - - - - - -98 ! i �- I I 99 SUBFUND 019 SUMMARY: I I 
- -

I Beginning 8alance July 1 , 2Q1 8  _ - 0 I [ I � I Plus FY 1 8�19 Revenue 1 65,986 0 · · - -- · 

Less FY 1 8- 19  Expenditures -.-- _ 200;000 ·o = . ---,--- :�.- l 
I 
Revenue/Expense Effect (34,0.14) j 0 I ,- -·- . .  , I - · - ·  

. .  . . . I FY 1 8-1-'rCash.transfer In from.Subfund:0-17  61 ,5)5 
0 

1 1 1  I 1 12 I E:stimat�d June 30 20'1 9  Subfund 019  Balance 0 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
County Commission May 6, 2019 



Exhibit 050619-N 

Education 

Capital Projects 

Fund 177 



23 

A c 
- - - - -- -·-'- - -- --- - - ----· ---- -B.�D��'I'_Al\1��J?!'.'l.��TS 

, , Education Capital Projects 177 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Ending June 30, 201 9 

H 

: 
. .. .  - - - · - - � - - · · ·---� ........ .. ... .. --· -- . ... . . _ __ _  ; __ · -

-
-- · · ·  - - -- - - ·- - -- · - - - - - - · · ·· · · - --· ·--- --->---- - --··-- · - · · ·--- - - ----- __ :_ _ __ i 

-�ducation C:tpit_al. �r�j_�_c_ti-::C _ 

-· . - - . ---- - -
-

--- --- -·- · ·
·

· - - --- ·- - - - · ·  

.. . . , _  ! Ca�i!ll!_�roj��ts _ _ _  _ ' ; ! 
_:·

.�-�=���JJF;;t�;�iion Cap_ital Projects_ 
_ __ __ _3�l�f.4�U�I!g��ering_�_�rv!�es 

399-NMS : !Other Contracted Services 7ri7=NMST fs;;iiilin-g-fuJp_o.Nements 
- •· -

- ---- -· ---- - - � -- -----)-.------�----�--- ---· .. ···------··- -· . . - - . ' . . 
__ 

-

-� :�--�--�:- -Itt!i�! -�:��-�-- · · · - . 
- -

; - ---.-- ··----- ---- - - ------ ,._. -- ··· · ····· 

'\"[T�t�lE�-p�nditu�es 
· -- ·

_ 
-�-�-�--�=�-.. -��cr����-�����-. : -�� -��--�- ����-

. _
_ _ 

_ 
-�-�:�--:H==!�·!?_!�e!Y��� _ 

Total Education C_api!al !roj":_cts_: f.'.� 

AFT 
---------- .. - --. - - - -·-·- ----- ·-···

·
· -- ... ··-- ----- -- -.----- · - · - -·--·· - -- -·· · ··· .. 

- ··-- -- - - - · ;· -- · - -- . .. . . . . . - · -·--- . . -- ---- . - --- ·
·-· 

- �- -- -�·- _ ::��=-'=��=�:==
·��-�·:::· 

. _ . _ . _ _  :_:_ , �J����i
i
��ur:

_

to cover final 

. -
- . --- --··· · ·  ___ .. ____ _ ··-· . ...... - ..... ---- - ·  ----�----- -� --- --- ---- -

-- --- -- --�------- ----- ------------ ---
-

--: --- - -
---

·· - --- --- - ____ , _ _ __ __ _ · - · -- - ---o>--·-- --- ----o:--- ------ - --· a i· ---
. .. . .. _ _ _ __ :-� :- --- - -:- : ---�-_4o.s7-7f _ _ __ -

.. 

: --���:��fc:��==}.�;�z:cr ·· -

o :  5 1 9,495 ! 5 1 9,495 . ' _ _ _ ____ _  _; __ _____ �---- -·-···· · -·- -· .. ! 
i�.t87J ; -- --- ?�2!��5_! - - -- -·· ··· ·· . _ _?_�_01��� i. . . .. - -·- - -------- ----------- ----------- .. ----- .  ----

--; : 40,877 - - ---- --- -5-i9,49sr·-----------56-o-,-37i __ _ 

·------- ------- --- - - - - - - --- - . - · · ·  ------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - ---- - · · - · -- ------.- -- --· .. ----------�--------:------· 

o : --·-·-··------------·· - - ----,----- --- ------- ------ - - . 

· ···- ----- . .i 40,877 : 

[ ; . - --- . - --o--:------ ---- . -- - "'o r- . -

· · · -si-9�495-r 560,372 ! 

. _ _ _ _ _ ::=-:iic=====�.3rtc�==-���-� . 

. �-!J - -- - ·--- - --- · 
0 i 560,372 ' 



LOU DON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9· 

A I B I c IDI ��--- I � -
.. . ... . .  , - . ....... . .  .. - I I 

� I I ----
f6lsUBFUND AFT - Adeauate Facilities Tax 

- - . I 

: REVENUE 4o00tlocal Taxes 
·-

9 --+8 ___ _ _ 4_0_2_8_5+-f-A-d_e_q_u-at-e-Fa_c_il_it-ie_s_/_D_e_ve_l_o_pm_e_n_t -T-ax__________ --- ---
10 ___ 

49800 Transfer In from General Purpose School Fund 141 1 1 1 1  ___ 1 -----+���f------------------�-12  --j I !Total Local Revenue: . , I - - - · - - - I 
1 3  

� I --- i !TOTAL SUBFUND AFT REVENUE 
__ ___Ju I - - - · - - - I -f15l 

16 EXPENDITUR� I I I ! I 

J I K _::=J 
201 8-20 1 9  

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
===i 
1 50,000\ 650,000 

0 

1 50 ,000 I 650,000 
I 1 so,ooo-T------c.5o,ooo 

17 _ �Qo1Miscellaneous I 1 
1 8  I 510 1 I 

�� 
-

- - --+ __ I I Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 

------

---j�-t�---;;0:----+i ---;:0--+1 __ ___:v;---+---

----�--91 300i-Education Capital Projects \ I I --1--

n I I 0 
u I u I 0 

I 
22 I 3211 NMS I I Engineering Services ---�� 1 - - - - - 1--1 3,895 --1 3 ,895 

l� I 3991 LES Other Contracted Services 1 1 f25l 399 NMS Other Contracted Services 1 
�---!---� LES 1 !Maintenance Ei: Repair · Buildings � I 399 PES Other Contracted Services 

-- J 399 SES Other Contracted Services __ ___L . 707 NMS Heating Ei: Air Conditioning Equipment + I 712 0 Heating Ei: Air Conditioning Equipment 
30 

1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 1 1 1 5 ,000 
9, 123 I I 9, 1 23 
40,877 1 

_ _  (���-J 36,982 
2o,ooo 1 2o,ooo 
2,5oo 1 2,5oo 

519 ,495 1 5 19,495 
o 

-- 1 o 
I 

606,995 0 606,995 

606,995 0 606,995 

� 1 1 1 !Total Education Capital Projects 1 1 8 
I I I I --�- ! TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES I I I I . 

606.995 o I 606,995 
34 �=--------_ +1- ·=t I I TOTAL SUBFUND AFT EXPENDITURES I I 87. I 36 

I �:I t-- I I 

BOE Approved Line Adj Apr 1 1, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
,..._ , .-4 . .  ""---:--:-- ••-·· c .., n .., n  1 



LOU DON COU NTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 9  

A I B I c D E I F G H I J I K +$t 04/ 1 5 / 1 9  ···--- I -· - --t--- 201 8-20 1 9  

::i 

�

=

-=-

=

�

-
·

: 

4/ 1 5 / 1 9  2:08 P�------- 20 1 8-20 1 9  20 1 8-20 1 9  Approved Proposed Proposed 
4 - l  Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-39 I __j I I I 
40 SUBFUND 9 .8 - 9 .8M Bonds, Series 20 14B School Building Program f---------l 
41 REVENUE J -
42 481 30!0,-th_e_r-=G=-o-ve_r_n

_
m_e.Lnt_sL....._____________ 

i 
----

43 _ __j_ _ __ �B1 30 Contributions 0 0 1 0 
44 I I 
45 �-----· ·---· Total Other Sources 

---:,--t----�0:-+------:
o
:+-----

o
-+-----O-ili---------

o
-

l--l---+--- +----- --.---------1 46 1 J__ 
47 460�tate of Tennessee I ---r I ------
48 -r I Other State Grants 

---T 
o 1 o 

49 l 

� :=_ I i --
--

--- Total State of Tennessee 
-

-- 1 0 --· 0 0 0 o 

51 I 52 �--x-=---- TOTAL SUBFUND 9 .8M REVENUE ! 0 0 0 0 -
o 

53 I ! I I �-

-

EX

-

P

-

E

-

�
-1-

IT

_

U

_

RES f�ubF

_

u

_

o�q . • -·-+--1------t---- i ---------
7? --�9-iwoi"Education Capital Projects -------+--+------+-------+------+-----t---------�-r 707jNMS Building Improvements ; 

� I 0 135 ,505 1 35 ,505 [ _ 1 35 , 505 
59 T 7<JO!l-H� Other Equipment ' I I 0 
60 I _L 0 1----- 0 61--t--_L - 0 ---r- 0 � � T Total Education Capital Projects 0 1 3 5,505 1 35,505 0 1 3 5, 505  r-- ·---63 -�l ____ _,-t�����������---------t�r-------�----=���----���r------�-----------
64 t TOTAL SUBFUND 9 . 8M EXPENDITURES 'I 0 1 3 5, 505  1 35,505 o 1 35 ,505  
65 I I 

BOE Approved Line Adj Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
r.nunfu r.nrnmi�c:inn M::.u R ?n1 0 2 



LOUDON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2 0 1 9  

A I B I c I oT--·-- .. - - -E- . I F I --- G - r H I J K 
----,----- . 04/ 1 5 / 1 9  --r-- - -

4/ 1 5/ 1 9  2:08 PM 201 8-20 1 9  201 8-20 1 9  I Approved 

m=+--·· : - ---- --- i I _] _ _____ _ __ _ 

---�- - ! Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt 
Proposed 

Amds 

20 1 8-20 1 9  
Proposed 

Amded Budget :: I -+  . I I  . H I I I j 
68 SUBFUND FIR - Expenses Related to Fire Marshall ! ! �9 RE�ENUE 

4�!3f\) !her �overnments 

----
. · ·-�i l _ I 

. 
___ i ______ _  _ 

�---- ___ _ 481 30 Contributions -------+- 0 0 ! o 
72 -t 1 1 + 731---- . --r- ---- ·-i Total Other Sources - 0 - 0 0 0 ; -- 0 174 ----r--·-t 

i------
75 - 460oot5tate of Tennessee 

_ _ _ I -· 1 76 j Other State Grants I I 0 .I 0 n --�---r- I I I � -�----·-r- ---- Total State of Tennessee I 0 0 0 0 r--- 0 I 79 r --- �- --r- r �I-- ---���-=�J ____ TOTAL SUBFUND FIR REVENUE 
_ _____ I 0 ___ 0 0 

-0�-- ----·-

:: ;,:;Lu.'3l':;.�, ,. . 
·

- -=tf I . · -+�==-
0 

85 J__91 300 I Education Capital Projects __ - . ·--�--- I " I � I I 

86 _ ! 335 i Building Maintenance & Repair 0 1 ,200 :E.---=1-�7\____ Building Improvements -+-------T--· 88 ! "l" I I I ( 7s-l T T T I ! I I , rso:--·T l Total Education Capital Projects I 0 I 21 ,334 . 
1--===r::---, . � I I I \TOTAL SUBFUND FIR EXPENDITURES I ' - - --
�-l·----�- - -----1-+---1941 ! i ---

BOE Approved Line Adj Apr 1 1, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 
Countv Commission Mav 6. 2019 

0 21 ,334 

3 



A I 8 I c I DI E 

LOU DON COUNTY 
Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 0 1 9  

I F I G I H 

__2_ =t==t=� I I I I -1-- -------I 2 -3 
-

4 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 f--
100 

1 01 

102 

103 -
1 04 1o5 
1 06 

107 f--
108 

109 -
1 1 0  

� 1 1 2  

04/ 1 5/ 1 9  -I 4/ 1 5/ 1 9  2:08 PM 
I I 

I I ====+ I 
j __ 

JUNE 30 20 1 8  UNAUDITED TOTAL FUND BALANCE 
j LESS PY ENCUMBRANCES 

-+----__[ __ i i I 
I 
r-· 
I ---1 ! 

-----r--· -r ---

--r--- +-·-----
-----y------r· __ ! ________________ ' I I : -t-----� :�--c--�-r-=-=:-�1:=��--

I I 

-

EST AVAILABLE BEG FUND BAL JULY 1 20 18  
I 

TOTAL REVENUE 

I I TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPENDITUREITRFS 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

-

I ENDING FUND BALANCE 
_ _l -----

BOE Approved Line Adj Apr 11, 2019 

Budget Committee Apr 15, 2019 

201 8-20 1 9  201 8-20 1 9  
I Org Bgt Amds 

�- I 
·----· 

i 2,508,000 
6,561 

l 
�- 2,501 ,439 ---� -

500,000 0 

3,001 ,439 0 
I 
I I 87, 500 676,334 

! i 
--1 2,9 1 3,939 --+ i 

I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

I 

2,501 ,439 

500,000 

3,001 ,439 

763,834 
0 

2,237,605 

J I K 
l--2o1-8-:2o 1 9  

Proposed i --Proposed 
Amds T Amded Budget 

�---- ··-i 
--· I ·---

2,50 1 ,439 
1-

1 5o,ooo 1 ,--650,000 
I 

1 50,000 l 3 , 1 5 1 ,439 
I I 
i 

o-r- 763,834 -----t 
.---L. I I ---+-I 

�5o,ooo I 
---

I 

0 

2,387,605 

A. 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXH IBIT 050619-R 

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected May 06, 2019 

Charles A. Hale Julie Park 

Shelley Hendrix Clarence G. Savage 

John B. Morris Deborah Payne Watson 


	050619 Packet 1
	050619 Packet 2
	050619 Packet 3

